CITY COUNCIL MEETING

Donna Pittman-Mayor

Robert J. Patrick-District 1 Pam Fleming — District 1
Trudy Jones Dean — District 2 Brian Bates — District 2
Karen Pachuta — District 3 Maria Alexander — District 3
Mayor Pro-Tem
AGENDA January 22, 2013 6:30 PM
1. CALLTO ORDER
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. EXECUTIVE SESSION
4. CEREMONIAL PRESENTATIONS, CITY ANNOUNCEMENTS, SPECIAL GUESTS:
5. ROLL CALL
6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
December 31, 2012
January 07, 2013
7. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS
8. REPORTS: DEPARTMENTS

9.

a) Mayor
s Mayor Pro-Tem
b) City Attorney
¢) Stormwater
e MS4 Green Infrastructure Ordinance Update
d} Police
¢) Courts
B Public Works
o} Library
h) Parks & Recreation
1} City Hall
»  Public Hearing: Urban Redevelopment Plan Amendment (tormer UAW building)
i} Planning & Zoning
KY 1T Department
I} Finance
s FY 2012 Audit Resulis
o Y 2013 Midycar Budget Rovicw

PUBLIC HEARING

10. OLD BUSINESS

o Commercial Design Standards- Joe Cooley



o Zeeond Read Ordinance to Revise Apenda Items Submission- Counciimenber Trudy Jones Dean
v Ordinancs 0 Revise City Charter for City Manager Transilion- City Attormey Ceeil MeLendon

11. NEW BLUSINESS

s Administrative Apptoval for New Equipment for Existing Cell Tower at 6102 New Peachtree Rd
by DSJ General Contractors acting for Verizaon Wireless- Joe Cooley

12. EXECUT1YE SESSION

13, REFORTS; COMMITTEES, COMMISSIONS, BOARDS AND APPOINTMENTS

14, PUBLIC COMMENTS

15. ADJOURNMENT



’ e city of

0}-‘:0 Doraville

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST SHEET
January 16, 2013

Subject: Elect Mayor Pro Tem

Ragular ]
Work Session o
Date of Meeting: January 22, 2013 Recommendation u
Palicy/Discussion i
Budget Impact: a0 Yes aNIA Report u|
Ceremaonial !
Other 1
Budget Impact Amount: $
Funding Source:
o Annual
o Capital
01 Grant(s)/ Technical Assislance
m MA,
Departmant: Administrative Department Head: Mayor

Background: Per City Code, the Mayor/ Council is required o elect a Mayor Pro Tempore prior to the first meeling
in May of each year. The purposea of this agenda item is to elect a Mayar Pro Tam for 2013,

Respectully,

3/ Donna Piltrman
Mayor



THE CITY OF DORAVILEE
AGENDA TR GHEET

Subject: WS Grecn Infrastructon Reguiar Meeting (X}
Ordinance Update Work Session {

Date of Meeling:  Jan 22, 2013 Recommendalion
Policy/Disoussian | )

Budged impact. No Repor { ]
OHbher [

Budgel Impact Amaunt:

Funding Source:
{ PAnngal
{ }apital
{ JNIA

Action Requested: First read and discussion of ordinance

e —

"o -

Histary, Facts, Issues: The GA EPD requires the City o update ardinances to include
green infrastructure and low impact development (LiEY) options as part of the
Stormwater permit (NPDES M54 permit) requirements, See atfached mame.

Oiptions:

Recammendad Aclion: First read and discussion of ordinance

—imris oA

Departmeant.  Stormwater Cepartment Head: & Strickland

Administrative Comments and Recommendation;

—

Acfion Taken By Board;




ity of Doraville MS4 Green Infrastructure and
Low impact Development Review

This techmical memaranduen (Th) documents the City of Boraville's efforts to roview its
local bretding codes, ordinances, and olher regulations 1o cosutre that use of green
infragiructure or low iinpact development (LID} techniques ave not prohibited or sonpeded,
Green infrastincture (GI) is defined by the United States Environmental Proteclicn Agency
(Us EFA) as “an approach bo wel weather management that is cost-effective, sustainahle,
and environmmentally friendly” and that emphasizes the infiltration, evapotranspiration,
capiure and reuse of stormwater bo maintain or restore the nateral hydrolagic functions of a
watershed. At the largest scale, the preservation and restoration of natural landscape
features {such as [orests and floodplains} are critical components of gresn stormwater
infrastructure. On a smaller scale, green infrastructure practices inchude reduction in
Impervious areas, rain gardens, porous pavements, green ro0fs, infiltration planters, tees
and tree bowes, and rainwater harvesting {for non-potable uses such as toflet flushing and
landscape rmgation [US EFA, 2004),

This ordinance review js being done to satisty Part OLF of the City's Municipal Separate
St Sewer System (M54 permii), dated June 12, 2009, which further describes that the
City should consider adding incentives to the ordinances for tmplementing LT} practices,
CAEPD recommends reviewing codes and regulations related to the following:

s Foning

+ Sobrdivision

Street standards or yoad design manual
Parking tequirements

Building and fire regulations/ standards
Stormwater management or dranage criteria
Bulffer and / or floodplain

= Tree protection and landscaping

» FErosion and sedimentation control

+ Fublic fire defense master plans

= Grading

+ Comprehensive or master plans

+  Upen space ar nateral resource plans

GA EFD recommended review of US EPA's Water Quality Scorecard and the Center for
Watershed Protection’s {(CWF) Codes and Ordinances Worksheet prior to the City's GI
review. The Water Quality Scorecard foruses on a detailed review of an entity’s poterntial
implementation tools and polices within the following categories:

= FProtect Natural Resources {Including Trees) and Open Space,
¢  Promuobe Efficient, Compact Development Fatterns and Indll



»  Desipo Complete, Sreart Strects 'IThat Reduce Ovegall Tovpervicnsaness,
= lMocourape Eilicionl Parkiog, and
o Adopl Croeen Inhrastrmclure Sommwater Management Provisions (L5 EPA, Z009),

These Gl implemeniation tocks and policies are grouped according to whether they relate 1o
the adoplion of, ar edicalion pertanig f, & plan; the remawal of barriers; the adoption af
incentves and the enactoent of regulations {mrdinances), Sioilarly, the CWE Worksheet
evajuates 22 development principles including:

¢ Residenlial Strects and Pazling Lots (Frinciples No. 1-10)
¢ Lot Development (Principles No. 11 - 16)
»  {onservation of Natoral Arcas {Principles No. 17 - 23),



STATE OF GLORGTA
CITY OF DORAYILLLE
ORIMNANCE NOQ. 2002-
AN DRDINANCE TO BEVISL CHAPFTER § (FRLUILTHNGS AND BUTLIIING
WEGULATIONS), CHAPTER 8.5 (“EXVIROWMENT™ AN CHAVPTER 175
{(RUBDIVIEION REGULATIONS™ TG REVISE  RRGUALTIONSE
REGARDING COMLYING WITIHI M54 GREEN TNFRASTRLUCTURE AND
LOW IMPACT NEVELOPMENT REVIEW, TO PROVIDE FOR REPEAL OF
CONFLICTING ORDINANCES, TO PROVIDE FOR AN ADOITION ARD
EFFECTIVE DATE, TO PROVIDE EOR CODIFICATION: AND TO
PROVIDE FOR OTHER LAWIFUL PURPOSLES
WHERFEAS, the Mayor and Counctl for the City of Doraville are charged with
prolecting the health, salety amd welfare of the citizens of the City; and
WHEREAS, the City i= a halder of an M54 permit that anborizes the City o izsue
regulatinns for the protection of the environmental and slormwater infrastructure of the City; and
WHEREAS, the preservation and restorafion of nalural landscape (eatures {such as
forest and floodplains) are crtical compenents of green stormnvater infrastructure; and
WHEREAS, tfrom time and tine the City iz ¢harged with reviewing its codes and
grdinances to ensure that use of green infrastructure or low impast development techniques are
not prehibred or nopeded; and
WIIEREAS, the Mayor and Council, following said review hy the City's Stormwater
matntcnance staff, wishes to make cettam changes to the City Code, chapters 5, 6.5 and 17,5, n
order [0 add incentives for implementing LID practices.
THEREFORE, THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DORAVILLE,
GEORGIA HEREBY ORTIAIN:

Section 1

Ond ME4 Geeen s Hoocre and L1 Review Pﬂgﬂ' 1afl?d Liruf: 230 ctaber-HE 3



Tl e Cede o deeinnaees Beohe e o Doaraville, Seovgia, 15 hareiy anenderd by
pevinies Crapter GoLotang i Hhoannn @emalinions Jatiwle Mo Oihor DBotddmy
Repnbations™), Scecong v () 1o read as lelooaws:

Noen Sofvd, Aisiafeiance of @xioeior prellises,

il eterior eof the presises amd alf stracieees hevoan shatl he Lopf free af el sniganees,

erned anye Siezore® i the sofane of the occwpant, pedesieiony mud other pessons wilizing de

premises, ead free of wnsorifory conditions, and any of the forepoing shell be prowgdy
removed and aboted I the ovwaer or gperaior. It shell be the duly of the owrer or
aparalar fo Leep the pramises frec of hazards winch cfude Dur are net Smiled (0 the

Sfoflowdng:

1) Refize. Brush, weeds, Ivoken glass, stumps, roods, obnovions growths, filth,

garbage, traih and dodwis.

2 Nutwrel growth, Dead and dying reees and fmbs or other nafural grovgh which,

by reason of rotifng or deteriorating conditions or storm domage, constitule o
hazard to persons ik the viciaily thereof. Trees shall be kept prumed and trimmed
tn prevent such condiifons.

f3) Cherkangings, Lovse and overhanging obfeces, and eccimulations of fce and

saow, which by reavon af location above pround level comstifute a danger of
Julfing on persous iy the vicinity thereof

<) (rrmind surface forards or wnganifary cowditions. Moles, ereavarions, breafks,

profecrions, obstructions, icy conditions, wncleared snow and excretion of pets
ard other anfmals on poths, wafks, driveway, parking lotv and parfing areas and

other paris of the premizes which are accessible to the public sholl be filled and

Ord. M54 Greer Lnmanechac: and LID Bevicw Pape 2 0f 17 DIl 21 etoker-20 )2



(3)

(6)

(7)

(8)

%)

Opd. M54 Green Infrestructure and L1 Review Pﬂg@ 3oll17

repaived, walks and sieps replaced and other conditions removed where
necessary to eliminate hazards or unsanitary conditions with reasonable dispatch
upon their discovery, This provision does not apply to single-family dwellings.

Recurring accumulations of stormwater. Adequate run-off drains_or erassed

suales shall be provided and maintained to eliminate any recurrent or excessive
(= —— o3
accunudation of stornwaler.

ources of infestation, Sowrces of infestation shall be removed [ie "EINISES.
S [ infestation, 5 ifestation shall be removed from the premises

Foundation walls. Foundation walls shall be kept structurally sound, free from

defects and damage and capable of bearing imposed loads safely.

Chimneys, flue and vent attachments. Chimneys and all flue and vent attachments

thereto shall be maintained structurally sound and firee from defects, and be so
maintained as to capably perform at all times the functions for which they were
designed. Chimneys, flues, gas vents or other draft-producing equipment shall
provide sufficient drafi 1o develop the rated output of the connected equipment,
and shall be structurally safe, durable, smoketight and capable of withstanding
the action of flue gases.

Exterior porches, landines, balconies

ire_escapes. Fxterior porches,
landings, balconies, stairs and fire escapes shall be provided with banisters or

railings properly designed and maintained to minimize the hazard of falling, and

the same shall be kept structurally sound, in good repair, and free from defects.

Dipft: 23-October-2012



Section 2

That the Code of Ordinances for the City of Doraville, Georgia, is hereby further
amended by revismg Chapter 6.5 (“Environment™), Article 11 (“Stormwater Quality
Management™), Sections 6.5-28 and 6.5-34, to read as follows:

Sec. 6.5-28. Definitions.

City of Daraville municipal separate storm sewer system shall mean a stormwater

conveyance or system of stormwater convevances which is:
(1) Chwned, or maintained by the City of Doraville, or located therein; and

(2) Designed or used for collecting or conveying siormwate.r;

@—é%f—r—t—ﬂafﬁ#aiﬂeﬁ'—seww- etred

@—M@f- pest-of o pibliclenwned-trearment-morle 2R

Stormwater management shall mean the collection, conveyance, storage, treatment and

disposal of stormwater in a manner (o meel the objeciives of this chapter and which shall
include a system of vegetative or structural MEasurers, or both, that control the increased +Y Po

volume and rate of stormwater and water quality impacts caused by manmade changes to

the land.

Sec. 6.5-34. Prohibited and Hlicit Connections.

fa) 1t is unlawful for any person to connect any stormwater conveyance of any type
that discharges any matier of any nature that is not composied entirely of “'1 Qo

stormwater or such wnpolluted water as exempied in accordance with the

Ord. MS4 Green Infrasructure and LID Review Page 4 of 17 Draft: 23-October-2012



provisions of section .3~ 36 1o the City's municipal separate siorm sewer system,
and such connection shall be deemed an illicit connection and consiitute a
violation of the provisions of this chapter,

(h)  Hlicit connection must be disconnected and redivected, as necessary and
appropriate, to the sanitary sewer system upon approval by the director, Any such
redirection fo the sanitary sewer system must be in compliance with all City
ordinances and state and federal laws and regulations applicable to such
discharge and connection. The requirement of disconnection of an illicit
connection and redirection to the .mm';.‘a.ij-' sewer system shall be supplemental 1o
any other violation, penalty, remedy or other action taken with respect to the

illicit connection.

Section 3

That the Code of Ordinances for the City of Doraville, Georgia, is hereby further
amended by revising Chapter 6.5 (“Environment™), Article IV (“Postdevelopment Stormwater

Management For New Development and Redevelopment”), Sections 6.5-71(d). 6.5-73(b) and

6.5-74(g), to read as follows:

See, 6.5-71. General Provisions.

(d)  Stormwater design _manual, The City will utilize the policy, criteria and

information including technical specifications and standards in the latest edition

Of  1he dwtieitimlibviibimmiiiiiiitiitimmliiitimddiiass! Georuia  Stormwater

Management Manual and any relevant local addenda, for the proper

implementation of the requirements of this article. The manual may be updated

Ord. MS4 Green Infrastructure and LID Review Page 5 of 17 Draft: 23-October-2012



und expanded perivdicolly, boased op improvements i scichee, engingering,

muonitoring and focal maintenonee experience,

Ser, 6.5-T3. Permit procedures wnd requiréinenis.

Ch

Storstvater manegemeni plan regrirements. The stormwaier managamert plan

shall detall how postdevelopment stormwater runofi witl e comtrolfed or
manzged aad row the proposed profect will meet the regrirements of this article,

including the petformance criteria sef forth in this section 6, 5-73,

Fhiyplamshant-Sotieoordanes with-theeriteprertablbnod-inTR—subsection
A3 e st e e S O of o professineed]

et e - the stete of Geoesde, -Thiy plan sholl be in aecordance

with the eriteria catahlished (e_this Svition and be prepared wnder the diroer

stperyfiory gehsirod of cither o pepiiered Peofessioon! Ergincer or o remisiored

Lardscape Avehitect lcensed (o the State of Ganreie, Spbiections (R fol. fd), fe)

e {f} shed! B prepoared wneder the divect, supendsery conirgd of o registered

Prafeccionel Eagineer, whe shall seaf und sige the work and who must verify thot

the design of all stormwater monagement focilities and practices meet the
submintad reguirements owtlined in the submittel checklisifs) found in lhe

stormwater design munual._ Portiony of the overad! plan man be prepaved wnd

stamped P g vegistered Lawd Survever fieemsed i the Smite of Georgia as

fpprepriote,  suck ux boundery seevevs  colfute maps, wnd yrasion  emd

Fodiicritarion gonivel pfarii,

The stormwater management plan must ersure that the requirements and criteria

in 1his article ure being complied with and that apporiunities are being taken 1o

{rd. M54 Green bnfrastructure and LI Revigw Pape 6 of 17 DAl 23-Oerober-2012
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witiize aevenne pesidoecdootend & orniianier menf fepacis from rhi

devalopminem. e plan siell ceesing of maps, narveetive, ond swpproriing design

cerferiatices thwlrelomie ood hrdraedic) for the propogsed stopmvwater managemen!

spwtea, Mlie ol shodl facfede all af the dgfrrmation requived n he srgrmweals e

mreraareaRenl Sie plon cloellizt foimd o the stornmaaier desipn moial. 10

{modnicles:

{{)
(2}
(34

(4}

Comeaol addvasy and leanl deseripiion of site.

Fredmily map,

Existing conditians hdrodopic analvsis, The existing cordition kpdrlogic
arictlpsis for stormvsaler rangfl ratex, volumes, ond velooities, which shall
inciwde: o topegraphic wap of existing site condiions with the drainape
busin bownduries indicated: acreage, soil dpes and land cover of areas
Jor gach subbasin affccied by the project; all percnnial and intermitient
streams and other surface weter features: gl existing  siprmwater
conveyances und structivral comtral facilities; direction of flow and exits
from the site: analysiz of renaff provided by off-site areas wpsfream of the
profect site; and methadologies, assumpfions, sife parameters and
supporting design calvelationy wved in analyzing the existing conditions
site hydroluogy. For redevefopment sites, predevelopment conditions shall
b modeled wring the established guidelines for the partion of the site
undergoing lund development activities.

Prstdevelopment ydrologic analysis. The postdevelopment hydrologic

analviis for starmweter renaff ratey, volumes, and velocilies, which shall

Ol M54 Groct lafrasinaciore and 110 Teeview ['age 70l 17 Cral 23-Ocaoker-2012



gty o gl s v sl o] siie candidions wile th
posidevetopaient ovgfaecn Deedn Douaeliolo Tndeatod, el srea of
Fuwtile calpunant Jeapee et aeefaery and ol Tanid cover areos for eaok
subhosin affecied by che progecs solondatino for daterniaing e venll
vodaeenes thal noed fo e eedifresaed foe eack seliigde for e developaend
propect foamect tie posideneiopmasit Serniwoler Iauagomant perfermasice
coferia e secrion_ (.5 730 loealion and  Bowinderies of peapesed
mafweal foabuer protection and cenvervaiion arcos, docementatien and
catvidations for any applicalic site design credie thai are betng wilized;
micthodologics, aeyumpifons, site porameters and supporting  dosign
eelculations wied in analyoing the existing conditions site fvdrology. If the
fand development activity on a redevelopment sile constifater mare than
ity (304 percent of the site areo for the enfire site, then the performance
criteria i this_sgorion 6,3-73 must be met for the storswater vuroff from
the entire site,

f3) Stormwater manugemen! system. The desepiption, sealed drawings and
desigh caladations  for  the proposed  postdevelopment  stormwater
managentent spsten, which shall include: A map andior drawing or skeich
of the stormvater management facilities, including the focation of
nopsteucturel site desion feafures and e placement of existing and
proposed structural stormwater controls, including design water surface
clevaiions, siovage volumey ovailadle from zero fo maxipanm beed

focation of inlet and outlees, location of bvpass and discharee spstems,

O, M54 Groon Infmsiruciure wid LI Bonew Page 8 of 17 Pralt: 21 Detober-201 2



ddief f arifioodroariot STzens o nercalivg Weniliny fanee the eelesiedd
stewe Baol showencadar ciand ooy el Bo apen e ade ans wftecions cross-
geciten eneel penfile deavnme goned desdon despils for coele of fe siacieen!
Fhomenengr coriads Do fle apstene Sl sy ceilenleticans i
ahowe that he facllin i doevianed aoeeen D o the apelicalde dodgn
crifciey 0 fadeolagic wnd dpadvealie anoheds of e sformwaior
nremggremant sysiem for ! appleable deivn storms fncfuding stage-
stevane ar owiled raiy cames, ord Diflow ond owiflow bydrograplis];
documatiation wad sepprorting calevlafions w shaw that Hie starmaater
matopemert systemt adeqetely meets the postdevelopmen! stormwenler

maitagement performence crileria i thiy secfion 6 3-73; deawings, desiga

calewlations, efevutioms ond hpdrundic prade lnes for all existing and
propoved storstwaler convayance elemenls including stormweler drains,
Fipes, eulverts, catcly basing, channels, swales und areas of overfand flow;
and whare gpplicable, o wmovvative descrtbing haw the stormwater
maragemenl spstem corvespondy with any waiershed protection plans
andinr local greenspace profection plan.

i Postdevelopment dovnstecam anolisis, A dowastream peak fTow anolpsis
that includes the assumptiony, results and supparting calowlations te show
safe pussage of pesidovelopment design fTows downstream. The analysiz of
dowisiream conditfions in the roport shall addvess each and gvery peint or
area adong the profect site's beundarier of which runoff vill exif the

prapevty, The analexis yhall focus an the portion of the dvainase channel

Crd. M8 Green Infragnigues and LIL Ruview Page 9 of 17 Drak: 2} Octoher 24112



pr e ferooarse immeddictedy devastireaa: ot e prageedt, This avea shall
extored eformstrenni from the peoject fo o poiat 0 the deainere basin where
the projees aeea ixoren (PO porcear of e fviad bosia orea, I calewlating
rrngil vedaes aid discheree rafes, consideration moy teed o he given to
ey plnped funie wpsiream ond wse changes. The araglysiz shall be in
aecordance with the siormwalier design moanmal.

{7 Convdruction-phase grosfon and scdimentation coutrol plan. 4w erosion
and sedimentution contrel plan in vocordunce with the Doraville Erosion
and  Scdimentation  Conrol  Ordinance  ond NPDES  Permit jor
Construction Acthwiies. The plan shall alvo Include information on the
requencepharing of comstruction and temporary stobilization measures
and femporary  struciurcs thar will be comverted infe  permanent
S0P WEESE CONtrolE.

(8} Landseaping and open space plan. A detailed landscaping and vegetation
plan describing the woody ard herboceons vegetation that will be used
within and adfacent to stovmwater managemen! facilifies and practices,
The landscaping plan must also include: the arrangement of planted
wreas, natwrgl and preenypace arcay and other landscaped features on the
stte plan; mformation necessary to comstruci the lamhcaping clements
shoun on the plan drawings: descriplions and stundards jor the methods,
materialy and vegetation that are tv be used in the construction, densiry of
plantings; deseriptions of the stobilization and manapement fechmigues

used 1o estublish vegetation; and a description af who will be responsible

Und. M3A Green Infrazricns and LI Heview Page 10017 Drafi: 23-0gbobee-20 12



S Egei g abieianee of vepelitting for the storepugier RGBT CHe
Jacdfing wnd o prociiecs Wil be smplaped to cosure thel adegunte
wEP et vE e I anserved.

. Opecations and  wieitifenanse plon, Datoiled deveripiion of  ongoing
operetions aud moitenance procedures for storaweltr manogement
Sacifities and practices io eusare their eontinued fenotion ar designed and
consirunied or preseveed. These plany will Identifi the parts or
companenty of a starieweter ranggement fucility or practice that need
he regulidy vr periodically inspected and mutntuined, cand the equipment
and shilly or training necessary. The plan shell include an inspection and
muofnfenanee schedule, mabitenance tashs, and responsible parties for
mutrienance, funding, access and safety issues. Provisions for the perindic
review and evalwation of the effectivensss of the mainterance program
and the nged for revisions or addifional mainterance procedures shall be
inctuded in the plan.

(/0 Maintenance access easements. The upplicar! must ensure access from
public Fighi-ai-way ro Stormaater management faciities and practices
requiring reguler mainienance at the gite for the purpose of inspection
andd repair by securing oll the meiricnance access easements needed on o
permanent basis, Such access shall be sufficient for all necessary
e eipment for maihtenarce activities, Upon final inspection and approvedl,
a plaf or document indicating that suoh easements exist shall be recorded

undd shall remain in effect even with the transfer of title of the propersy,

. W54 Green Infragruciure and 1IN Review Page 11 af 17 Diral. 23{boipbar-2012



(A Dspection and waiiroeonce pprecments Dlelesy wn oo-siic sparmwazer
f.'i'{r.'u'!;:'f;*:.'.l.lr*.".'.' _}"a:’.'ja'."r.g.' Ik I.',l.r.:.'.::.f."i.'{r i foidivatas’ fo rred n:"|'|:'|:':r"l|'.-'|"!|'.|| .IIJ_]' T T
o Jonvidid fe sedwection 5.5 P hafow, fhe wpficans s cacenie an
vaglrTeni it ai insicetiote and ameiRicnetee sprgeniond foading on ol
Stalryegaeet gowners cof Tand served By on on-site Storwnier matdeement
Jueilioy e practice in acenrdance witl stebsecidan o 527300

(2} lowdence of acgeisition of appliveble local amd nemleeol permits. The
applicant shall certify and provide doctmeniation to the Cigy that olf other
applicalble eavironmental peruits tave been acquircd for the site prior to
apprvad of Hie stormwater manggement plon.

(13} Extimate of plan amaual maintenance costs. For projects reguiring a
stormwater manegement inspection and mainfensnce agreement, the
applicant must provide an estinate of the anmual mainienance cost of the
Frormtwaler management system defined in the stormwarer manapement
plan. Sufficient detwi! must be provided to aflow the City to hive
reasonable confidence that the estimate is o realistic stulemem af
probable costs.

Sec. b.5-74. Posrdevelopment Stormwater Management Perforimunce Criteria,
The following performance criterin shall be applicable to all stormmwater T CIHER!

plans, nnless itherwise prevvided o in this Article:

fa) Drainage gysrem guidelineg Stormwater convevance facilitios, which may include

but are not lmited fo cubverty, stornwater droinage pipes, catelr basins, drop

Cirel. M54 Green Infrastructurs and LACY Revacw Page 12 af 17 Cmadt: 13- Corinker-2012



infets, junction boxes, hieadvwalls, flured end sections, guiters, swales, channels,

ditches, and cnergy dissipaters, shall be provided when necessary for the

preiection of public riglht-of-way and private praperties adjoining project sites
and/or public rights-of-way. Stormwater convevance facilities that are designed

i carry nimoff from more thaui one parcel, existing or proposed, shall meet the +YP o

Jallowing requirements:

(1) Methods 1o caleulate stormwater flows shall be in accordance with the
stormwater desion manual;

(2 All eulverts, pipe svstems and open channel flow systems shall be sized in
accordance with the stormwater management plan using the methods
included in the stormwater desion manual; and

(3) Design and construction of stermwater convevance facilities shall be in
accordance with the eriteria and specifications found in the stormwater
design manual,

Section 4

That the Code of Ordinances for the City of Doraville, Georgia, is hereby further
amended by revising Chapter 17.5 (“Subdivision Regulations™), Article V (“Design Standards™),
Division 1 (*Streets™) Section 17.5-100, to read as follows:

Sec. 17.5-100. Right-of-way and Paving Width.

Street right-of-way and paving widths shall be as shown in the thoroughfare plan and

where not shovwn therein shall be no less than as follows:

?;ype Right-of-way Paving Widih*

O MS4 Gresn Infrastructure and LID Review Page 13 0f 17 Dirafi: 23-Octobe-2012



Major thorvoughfare 100 feet minimum 36 feetwsin

Minor thoroughfare 80 feet minimum 36 feet-enrbfo-curb

Collector street 70 feet minimumn 36 feet-curbtocurh

Local street 60435 feet minimum 2618 - 22 feet-enrbte
EHHT

*lace-to-face of vertical curbss=ess centerline-to-centerline of the valley of rolled curbs,

or from the edge of pavement to edee of pavement.

Section 5
That the Code of Ordinances for the City of Doraville, Georgia, is hereby further
amended by revising Chapter 17.5 (“Subdivision Regulations™), Article VI (“Required
Improvements™), Section 17.5-201, to read as follows:
Sec. 17.5-201. Improvements Installed by Developer.
Every developer shall be required to have installed by the appropriate county department
at his own expense, or, with the approval of and under the supervision of the appropriate
county department, to install all site improvements specified in the DeKalb County Code,
chapter 17, subdivision, in accordance with all applicable county standards,
specifications and procedures, including but not limited to the following, as shown on the
approved preliminary plat:
(a)  Streets—Base and paving,

h) Curbs or vesetated o

ven channels along both sides of all sireets.

(c) Four-foot-wide sidewalks along ut least one side-beth-sides of all streets.

Ord. MS4 Green Infrastructure and LID Review Page 14 of 17 Mrafi: 23-October-2012
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Section §

a It 15 hereby declared 1o be the intention of the Mayor and Counctl that all sections,
paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are or were, upun their enactment,
beliaved by the Mayor and Council to be fully valid, enferceable and constitutional.

b. It s hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Councif that, ta the
greatest extent allowed by [aw, cach and every section, paragraph. sentence, clanse or phrase of
this Ordinance is severable from every other section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrasc of
this Ordinance. It is hereby further declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that, to
fhe grearest extent allowed by law, no section, paragraph, scotence, clause or phrase of this
Drdinance is mutually dependent upon any other section paragraph, sentence, clause ar phrase of
thiz Ordinance.

' In the event that any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph ot section of this
Ordinance shall, for any reason whatsoever, be declared ivalid, unconstitutional or otherwise
tmenforeeable by the valid judgment or decree of any count of competent jurisdiction, it is the
express intent of the Mayor and Council that such invalidity, vuconstitutionality  er
unenforeeability shall, to the greatest extent sllowed by law, 0ot render invalid, uneenstitutiona)

of otherwise uncoferceable uny of the retnaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs or

€ird W54 Grton Infiastructure ned LID Feevaow FPage 150t 17 Unalk: 23-Octabar -2



sectinns of the Chdinance and toat, in 1he greatest extent allowed by Jaw, all remaiming phrases,
viadses, sentegeves, parazrapls angd sections of the Oaedivaunce shall remain valid, constitutonal,
enforceable,  nd of fulb foree and eileo.
Seclion 7

All orhinances or pans of ordivanees in conflict herewith are herehy cxpressly repealed.
Section §

This Ordinanee shall be codified in wecordance with slale law and the Code of the City of
Loraville, Georgia. This Oudinance shall become clective upon adoption.

SO ORDAIMED thes  dayef 2012,

CITY OF DORAVILLE, GEORGIA

Mayor

First Reading Sccond Reading

ATTEST:

(5EAL)

Acting City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Cecil G. MeEendon, Ir., City Attorney

Ord b 54 Gromn [ntrasructore arsd L1 Koo Tage I0of 17 Draf: 15.0canber- 1002
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AGENDA 1TEM REQUEST SHEET
January 16, 2013

Subjact: Urkan Redevalapinant Flan Arnendmant {former UAW) Public Heardng

Regular »
Work Session |
Date of Meating: ganuary g2 2013 Rancortm endallan =
Palicy/iscuaeion n
Budget Impact: o'ves m A Report 1]
Ceremonial o
{Hher u
Budget Impatt Amount:
Fundfng Saurca:
01 Annual
O Capital
O Graniig)f Tachnical Agsistance
m MNA
Deparimant: Administrative Department Head: Mayopr

Background: The purpese of this Lirban Redavalopmeant Plan amendmen! seeks 1 gxpand tha Lirban
Redevelopmant Araa and Ihe potential Qpportunity Zone designalian to a single parcel. Parcel numier
1831102014, also known a& tha lormer United Auto Workers {UAW) Unien Hal, 15 located at 5407 Buford Highwey,
N.E. Foradditional detgily, see the aftached amendment document

Respectilly,

5 Luks Howe
Aggictan) te tha Mayor
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STATE OF GEORGILA
COUNTY OF DEKALE
CITY OF BORAVILLE

RESOLUTION NO. 2012-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF DORAVILLE, GEORGLA; TO AMEND
THE CITY OF DOBAVILLE URBAN REDEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR AN AREA
WITHIN THE CITY OF DORAVILLE, PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE
URBAN REDEVELOPMENT LAW, O.C.G.A. SECTION M-61-1 ET 3E.; TO
APPROVE AN AFPLICATION FOR AN OPFORTUNLTY ZONE FOR THE AMENDED
AREA ENCOMPASSED BY SUCH REDEVELOPMENT PLAN PURSUANT T
0.C.G.A. SECTION 43-7-40.1; TO PROMOTE THE PUBLIC HEALTH., SAFETY AND
WELFARE, AND FOR OTHER PURPQOSES.

WHEREAS, the ity Couwncil of Doraville, Geargia (the “City"} is the duly clected
goverhing authority for the City; and

WHEREAS, in August 2012, it was determined by City Council that there is a need for
the revitalization and redevelopment of further arcas of the City 10 davelop and promate for the
public pood and general wellace: housing, trade, commerce and employment opporlunities
wilhin the City; and

WHEREAS, in August 2012, the Ciiy Council recognized that within such areas there
exist such conditions as: a predominance of buildings or improvements, both residential and
nonresidential, which by reason of dilapidation, deterioration, age, vacancy or obsolescence are
detrimental to the public heoalth, safety or welfare; the presence of a substantial number of
vacanl, delcricrated, or deteriocating structures, predominance of defective or madequate sirest
layout; faulty Ikt layout in relation to size, adequacy, aceessibility, or wsefulness for present or
future development; development impaired by ransperation noise or by gther environmenial
hazards, or a combination of such conditions that substantially impairs or amesls (he sound
growth af the Cily, retards the provisiens of adequate housing accommodations, and constitules
an cconomic dettiment and impaics the public health, safety, or welfare in the present eondition
and use; and,

WHEREAR, it has been determined by the City Council that i is in the public interest
and is vital to the public welfare of the people of the City and of the people of the State of
Georgia 1o revitalize and redevelop such arcas of the City; and,

WHEREAS, in August 2012, it was determined by the City Council that such areas met
the criterie of Q.C.0LA., Section 36-61-7 and O.C.G.A. 36-61-2 {18) and should be designated as
Urban Redevelopment Areas; and,

WHEREAS, the Culy prepared and adopted 2 workable program to encourage needed
urban rehabilitation, to provide for redevelopment, and to undertake such aclivities as may be
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suitably employed to achieve these objectives in the Urban Redevelopment Arcas, known as the
Daraville Urban Redevelopment Plan; and,

WHEREAS, on Augusi 20, 2012, the City caused a public hearing on the adoption of the
Doraville Urban Redevelopment Plan pursuant to the provisions of O.C.G.A., Scction 36-61-7;
and,

WHEREAS, on Awgust 27, 2012, the City Council adopted the Doraville Urban
Redevelopment Plan pursuant to the provisions of 0.C.G.A., Section 36-61-7; and,

WHEREAS, the City desires 10 amend the adopied Deraville Urban Redevelopment
Plan, which shall not substantially change the plan; and,

WHEREAS, pursuent o ChC.GWAL, Seclion 36-G1-7, the City has caused a public
hearing to be held on Jamaary 22, 2013 to adopt an amendment to the Doraville Urban
Redevelopment Plan; and,

WHEREAS, the City Council amends the Doraville Urban Redevelopment Plan by
adding parcel 13 311 02 014 (alsp known as the former United Auwte Workers Linipn Hall 10)
located at 5407 Buford Highway, Northeast; and,

WHEREAS, it is determined by the Cily Coungil that the amended Doraville Urban
Redevelopment Plan conforms to the general plan of the Cily as a whole; and,

WHEREAS, it is furlher determined by the City Council that the amended Doraville
Urban Redevelopment Plan will afford maximum opportunity, consistent with the sound needs
of the City as a whole, For the rehabilitation or redevelopment of the Urban Redevelopment Area
by privale enlerprise; and,

WHEREAS, Georgia law (Q.0.G.A. 48-7-40.1} provides for the creation of an
Opportunity Zone o assist in the redevelopment of Urban Redevelopment Areas; and,

WHEREAS, the City finds that all or parts of the amended Deraville Urban
Redevelopment Area qualifies for such a zone and secks to redevelop the City 1o promote growth
and improve (he public health, safety, welfare, and property values; and,

WHEREAS, the City finds that the area encompassed by the amended Doraville Lirhan
Redevclopment Area has undergone significant changes and that an Opportunity Zone would
increase property values, promele economic development, and pravide ciher benefits; and,

WHEREAS, thc City understands that adoption of the amended Doraville Urhan
Redevelopment Plan will assist in the creation of an Opportunity Zene with the approval of the
Georgia Department of Community Affairs; and,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESGQLVED by the Ciiy Councif of the City af Daraville
Georgia, that the amended Doraville Urben Redevelopment Plan in the form attached hereio as
Exhibit “A™ is hereby adopted; that the submission of the amended Doraville Urban
Redevelopment Planto the Georgia Department of Community Affairs for the purpose of

-2
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applying for Opporunity Zone designation for the all or parts of the arca encompassed by said
plan is hereby approved, together with an application for such designation,

APPROVED AND ADOPTED THE _ DAY OF 2013,

_

CITY OF DORAVILLE, GEORGIA

Donna Pittman, Mayer

ATTEST:

(SEAL)

Sandra Bryant, Acting City Cleck

APFROVELD AS TO FORM:

Cecil G. McLendon, City Atomey
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DORAVILLE URBAN REDEVELOPMENT PLAN AMENDMENT
JANUARY 2013
Background:

On August 27, 2012, the Mayor and City Council adopted the Doraville Urban Redevelopment Plan
(URP). The Urban Redevelopment Area (URA) encompasses the farmer Doraville General Motors As-
sembly Plant and the former Seaboard Oil recycling facility. The adjoining properties consist of five
parcels spread over 172 acres. In September 2012, an Opportunity Zone application for the URA was
presented to the Georgia Department of Community Affairs. The application was approved on Decem-
ber 18, 2012, and the designation was effective January 1, 2013. It will remain valid through 2022.

The Opportunity Zone (OZ) program affords the most powerful state jobs tax credit under Georgia law.
Businesses located within Opportunity Zones are eligible to receive a $3,500 state tax credit per new
job provided that a minimum of two jobs are created. Businesses may claim the tax credits against
their state income tax liability and/or payroll withholding.

Purpose:

The purpose of this amendment seeks to ex-
pand the URA and the potential OZ designa-
tion to a single parcel. Parcel number
1831102014, also known as the former
United Auto Workers (UAW) Union Hall, is
located at 5407 Buford Highway, N.E. The 2.5 Eaasss
acre property is entirely within the corporate
boundaries of the City of Doraville. Originally
built in 1957, the property’s sole structure
consists of 14,081 square feet and sits atop
more than 2 acres of asphalt surface parking.
For more than a half-century, its sole use was
fraternal/ institutional. It is currently zoned
for General Commercial (C-2).

Explanation of Negative Conditions:

Like the former GM and Seaboard properties, the former UAW facility is a relic of an industrial golden
age that ceases to exist. The GM plant closed in September 2008. With the plant workers gone, the
Union Hall's relevance vanished. It was rendered functionally and economically obsolete as it hobbled
onto a reeling real estate market in 2008.



At that time, the proparty’s tatal value was assessed at 52,143,200 and held steady far another two
years. However, after languishing on the market, the value dived to 51,575,000 in the County's 2011
appraisal, accounting for a 27 percent reduction. A year later the value had slid another 30 percent to
£1.1 milllen. Likewlse, the building, valued at 5534,000 in 20082, held that mark for Ave years {20086-
2010} until plummeting te 516,700 in 2011. The bullding value would rebound in 2012, but, at
$113,338 [E0% decline from 2008}, the vatue is well below average. On 2 similar note, the land itself
maintained a value of 51,558,300 far that same five yeer period. Although not as stark, the land’s
value dipped 36 percent to 986 663 in 2012,

After mores than three years on the markel, it was finally purchased in April 2012 by a Korean investor
for 41 million. The new proposed use - a wholesale lingerie astablizshment — did not conform to a zon-
Ing ordinance that has prohibited wholesale as a use along the Buford Highway ratall corrldor since |ate
fall of 2008. Facing a non-conforming use, the praperty was put back up for sale n [ate 2012, The cur-
rent asking price is $1,285,000, a 28 percent mark-up for its purchase price. Against the backdrop of 3
stlll troubled economy, the asking price combined with its visual blight, lopsided land to building vaiue
ratia, absolascance and its gverall diminished value dims the prospects for rasale.

Moreaver, the specter of vlable reuse is further impalred when considering the broader landscape. A$
discussed in the original URF, Daraville, due to the exodus manufacturing, suffers from wholesale dein-
dustrialization. What is this? Consider 2 bomb blast. The ollateral econgmic and sorial effects from a
major plant dosure ripple like pressure waves fram a detonatlon. Those effects are known as deindus-
triallzation — it's 3 wake of economic and social deterioration. Its unemployment, [T's poverty. fis
klight. It is a pronounced state aof general distress, and it has all been unleashed on Daraville and the
surrounding area. It is reversible, to be sure. But, it takes time; and, more importantly, [t takes tools
Ilke the QOpportunity Zone program and the remedies afforded by the Urban Redeévelopment Act.

The original Urban Redevelopment Plan uses delndustrialization as sepue inta the challenges that have
foltowed the plant’s closure. Atop the list are job logs and unemployment followed by poverty and de-
clining property values, penmmit issvances and revenve. Becayse the former Union Hall lies in a sepa-
rate census track [213.7), the issue of poverty bears repeating. For tract 213.7, the poverty level, ac-
cording to the 2010 Census, is 22.5 percent = 7.5 percantage polnts up from the Qpporunity Zone pro-
gram's 15 percent threshold, The original URA is burdened with 40 percent, while the Clty, a3 a whole,
has a 33 percent poverty rate.
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AGENDA ITEM REQUEST SHEET

Subject: FY 2012 Audit Results

Regular ]
Work Session o
Date of Meeting: January 22, 2013 Recommendation u]
Policy/Discussion ul
Budget Impact: o Yes m NA Report o
Ceremonial o
Other al
Budget Impact Amount: 5
Funding Source:
o Annual
o1 Capital
o Grant{s)/ Technical Assistance
| MA
Department: Financa Department Head: Lisa C. Ferguson

Action Requested: Mone,

Background;
The FY 2012 Audit was completed by James Whitaker in December, 2012, Mr. Whitaker will be attending the
Council meeting to answer any gquestions which Council may have concermning the Audited Financial Statements.

Fund Balance — The combined anding fund balanca for all funds was 52,447 807, an Increase of $937,509 over the
prior year. The fund balance for the General Fund was $1,734,251, an increase of $557,387. This represents
21.4% of the total General Fund expenditures, A goad benchmark for maintaining fund balance is 25% of total
General Fund expenditures. Based on our FY2013 budget, our fund balance would need to increasa by anothar
5457 613 in order to reach 25%.

Fhis increase in fund balance can largely be atlributad to tha reduction in force implemented sarly in the fiscal year
and the decrease in related expanditures. In addition, all departments are to be commended for their efforts in
curtailing or dalaying expanditures to help meet the budgetary restraints we ware expadencing, This is a significant
increasa aitar sevaral years of fund balance reductions. 1t is expactad to he a ona-time avent and should nat ba
axpectad to continue to this extent ayvany year

Findings - 07.18 Budget Variances — This ralated spadifically to the Grant fund, In actuaiity, there was only one
departmental budget that was incarrect. This issue nas baan addressed by monthly review of ha financial
statements (o identify areas whara tha budgels may naed o be ameanded,



02.28 Lack of Segregation of Oulies — This retated specifically to the business and accupatonal tax process. This
will continue to be a challange until we either have a City Clerk or implement 8 different syslem lor processing
business licenses. We plan tw cross train the pammits clark with the assistant city clerk Lo help alleviate this finding
ir fhue fisture.

08,58 Reconciliation of Receivables — Ve are warkng with the county lo ensure that we have adequate reporing
te enable us to racongile the recaivables related bo propery taxes and storm water fees. We are malnlaring a
contral ledger of the billings for \he Femaining warrant canlragd we have wilh the John's Creek Municipal Court and
balancing it manthly.

1218 Acecroal af personal ime off — This 1ssue has been addressed. The Finance departmant has a clear
understanding of which compensated abzancas should be ascrued 2l the fund tevet and which compensated
absences shauld be recorded In the government wide statements. This has been addod to the anngal audit;
preparation checklist to be performed al year std.

The accrual of the priar year payrdl ameunts was not completed due to an issue with the prior year accoual not
balancing by fund. The balances were all in ane fund in the wiar year and when they were canveded 1a lhe new
siysterm and separalad indg funds, (he amounts did ngt match, 1t was nol posaikle o simply reverse the entry that
was made in the prior year. An adjusiment was made by the audilor and this will nod be an issue going forvard.

£2.28 Recancliatlon of Agcounts Payable — This issue has also been addressed Due to an 1szue with the entries
made relaled to the conversion process, il was nol possible to recencile Ihe Accaunts Payable agcaunl ina timely
manner, After cenfirming that all the cther accounts payable entries were carrect, an adjustment was mada by the
auditgr. This fecanciliation has beaen added 19 e manthly shecklst of resengiliztions and |z pedormed eash marlh
pricr to the issuance of financial stalaments. In addifizn, a separate accounts payable account has baet el up far
manual enfries be raduse tha apporufity for the Accaunts Payable account to basame an issue agaln.



CITY OF DORAVILLE, GEORGIA

ANMUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 31, 30t
TOGETHER WITH

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

JAMES L. Wairtaxer, P.C,
CERTIHED MOBLI ACCTIOSTANT

EWELINILLE, UiRDROLA W07
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JAMES L. WHITAKER, P.C.

Certifled PUBIiI¢ Accountant
220F Hanry Clower Blvd,, Sufle 205

Membar of Mambar ol
Tha Arvearican Inslitits of Snallville. Gaorgla 39075 Gooryla Soclaty of
Cevillad Bubijc Accounamia Talephone! §¥E-205-4438 Cartliad Publtc Areaunionta

Fax: B/8-205-4449

To the Honorahle Mayor aod bembets of Cily Councit
City of Doraville, Gemgia

We lwtve sudited Lhe actompnnying {inanciz] stiements of the governuental activites, the business-lype
netivitias, cach mejor fund mld the egpregate remaining fund inferaciation ol the City of Domaville, Cieocgia (e City)
us of and Tor the year ended fure 3¢, 22, which collectively comprise the Cily's basic Anancial slntemeits as
Isted in the 1eble of contents, These financial siatenens are liw responsibility of (e Cily*s management. Our
responsigility is 1o sxpress opintons on theses fiancial staiemends based on aur avdlt,

W conducied our aidil b secordpnes with auditing standeeds peseratly aecepded in the Oniied States of
America and the standards applicabl e to Muancial audit cotained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptreller Seneral of the United States. Thoss standards regulee that we pian and perform the aodil to chiin
rewsonable gysurance about whether the Anancial siatemenis arc feee of inaiecial misslaenen. An Sudil inohsdes
CHEMIMING, on A tesd basis, evidence supporting the amounts sod disclosures in the firaneind stalements, As audil
alta intludas aasessing the sccownring principles vsed and significant estimates made by managemant, a5 well as
avaiuaiing the averall Mrancial stateiment presentalion. We Lelieva That gur eodil provides o reasanable basis for eue

opinions,

In gar opinion, te Roaeial siaremenss uiened to above present Bairly, in all malcrial respects, the respeetive
financial pesillon of tis goverminsutal activitics, the business-type sativities, suels mejoe [ind and fha nopregate
termmining fand infarroasion of the Cily of Paravill, Gesrgis, a5 of June 30, 2012 and the respective changes in
finaneisl potition and, where opplicable, cash Nows, Mereof, and the respoclive budpetary comparison for te
Geperal Fond and the Conbiscated Assels Fand for the yeau then ended in confarmity with accouming pringiples
generally accepied inshe Unied States of America.

111 acenrdaued Wit Governnent A odiing Standards, we tave alo issued nceport deted Docernber |4, 2012 on o
egnsideration of City of Doraville™s interail conteols over finaoeial reponing and our tests ol Us compliance witl
zerlain pravisions of laws, regalaviuns, voitracts, ernt agreonenls, und ihce niatlers, 'Lhe purpose of that repact i
1 describe e gcope of our testing of snternil conteol aver finmmeisl reporting end compliaonce and 1 el of thal
feshing anel wat to provads asogicion on the inkemal saniral over Goancial reportlng o o complience. "Thot report
i ietegral past of an awlit perforised ja eccerdance wil Government Anditing Standards ind should be
cangidered v assessing the eesalls of aus audit,



The managemetn's discussion and analysls on pages i theovgl x and historcal peoslon information on pape 32 are
nol 6 requived part of the basic financial stapemonts bot 2 sepplementary infemion requived by the
Goverunental Accounting Stancdards Board, We have applied certnin limited proceduces, which consisied
principally of inquiries of menegement rggarding 1he meileds of mesawremcnt ang preseneation ofthe
stipglementany ekt aod reyiawing infornie Lo supplled by the City's pension fad consuliants. Howewver,
wi did nor mwedit 1he infyrmation and express wo opinian en it,

Cur auedit was conducded Fov the purpose of farming opinions on the TinAnial stalements that callectively
comprise the CHy of Davivl e, Georgie's basiz inancial =atemenis. The combining end individuat Fund Mnanciak
shateinents and seledulen listed inthe tehbe of contenta are presented for pueposes of additional analysis and are not a
required pan of the basic finaucial statemems. These fnoneial siatcinents have been sobjecled (o the auditing
proeedueres applied in the audit of the bagic finencial Matensents and, in our opinlon, ace Biirly staied in || material
regpects oL rolation to liee basic fingcial stulementa ke a3 ¢ whoke.

%#ﬁﬁ’.m%(i

Snghlville, Ciedrgia
December L4, 2012



CITY GF DORAVILLE
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AMD ANALYNXIN

Ag managament of the City of Doraville, we offer naders of the City of Doraville’s financial statements this narraiive
tvesvieny and analysis afilie financiul welivitics of (ke City of Doraville for the Ascaf year ended fune 30, 2012, We sneomrage
rapulers (o consider Lhe informalion peesented in this aualysls with i reviews of the Tiancial slademnents.

Management encoucngss reades 1o veview the atraclied clarts Ut show wheps the City™s revenue conws rom and how Hre
Hevenue is appropriared and expomded.

Financial Highlighis

= The assets of the City of Doraville cxceeded its Habilities at June 30, 2012 by $14, 76,818 OF this amount
utirestricled net assois of 53,330,252 may he vied to el the govemment™s ongoing ohligatiens te citizens snd
aredilora,

*  The 10l nct esgety incrcrsed by £1.267, (04, OF his amount an increase ot $024, 760 was assoclated with
goveminenial and s Increase of 3337344 was from basiness-repe aclyirles,

»  Asofibe elage of the curcent fiscal year, the City of Domville's governmentrl funds reporied conbingd anding
furd balances of 32,447 807 an (nereass of 397,509 in comparison with the priar year.  {1F this gmouni
1,714,680 is unassigned aodt wvailuble for spending: 3362 944 is mstiicted for Police Aclvities; 831,591 is
resiricled for Tree Bank Activitics; 3223,%13 is vestricled fae Caplial Outlay: and $114,749 i3 nen-spendable
reladcd A0 prepaid expeises.

*  Arthe end of the curment yarr, onasgigidl und lelance fon the percrat And wes 31,734,251 ar 214 percenl of
toatel Genergl Fund expemmditures,

#  The Cily ol Dorayilles total long term deb obligaions consisled of accrued compensated absonces of $33,1 14
and an Accrued ned pension obdigation of $156,831, 1t hos Becn & past end pecsont policy of e Cily of
Drowawille’s Mayar and Coauned! to keep the City of Doraville owt of debd and Gnaneially soord.

Dverview of the Financjgl Siatpments

Thig discnssioe and enolysis are intended to seve a9 2o Inroduption o e Sty of Deravile's basic Bnancial setemenls, The
Ciry of Doraville™s buxie nancial statements arc comprised of Mree conponents: 13 guvenmend -wide finansial stalemants, 2)
fund Financial slatements, and 1} wotcs be the Tinaaclal Asements. This report alst containe ofhier supplemeniary informatien
int qcldivicn 1 (e bagic finuncinl stalensents thenselyes,

Covernment-wide Maancml sinlements. The governmept-wide financisl stilomonts are dosigeeed fo peovide readers with a
trrand overvicsy of the City of Daravitle's Fineges. il o Banoes similar lo a petvele-seetor bosiness.

The stalemcnk of net asseds presenls nloamiation on alf of the city's dssen and lakilities, witle the dilTsrence helween e {oo
repriled @5 et aspens. Over lalg, creises or degreases it nol isgets may sepve as 8 useful indientor of whether the Nnanciz
pet | Licory ol el Cily s fsmprowingg or detgringa g,

The ztatement of achivities presents Dalarmaticn showing Tow he govermeal’s mel sesels cluoped during e mast eeesnl
Giscnl year. All glaarges i not fssets aze reported 25 scon s e ondeelying ewent givine fse fo die canag orcurs, 1epandless
ol e timkirgg of velaved cash flows. Thas, revenuog g gxpenses dre cepucled in Hhis slidement far some o 1l wilt coly
result i eash flews in obore lsead periceds



Beth of the goverment-wide financial statements distinguish Ructions of the City that are principaily supported by taxes and
[ersdvommenstal revenues (povemmental getivities) from ather fonetions that aee intsnded 1o recover abl or @ sigeificant
porlign of their costs throogh user fees aod churpes (business-type activities),  The goveminentsl selivities nf the City of
Diotaville include general gowemment, poblic safety and coons, stréels and mainteniice, picks and reoreatlon, Py, and

comeunily developrient,

Fund finuncinl stalenends, & fund is 6 grouping of relied aeconnts in i wsed 10 TR AT Gantrol over esouess |t lavs
hogn segrepaned tor specitic activities or ohjectives. The city, tike other siate and boral govemnenis, vses fund acceunting o
ansure And decsonsiee compliance with finance-rafaied legal requiremnents, AlF of the funds of e Cine of Doenyille <an be
divided inkg bvo catepories: govenwientol funds and propristary ks,

Governnienlal Tunds. Governmental finds ane wsed to accoont fer essentially the zame fimclions reparted as govermimenial
activilics in dhe povernneent-wide Tieelal statcnenls,  Howewer, onlike e zovemment-wide Nnanciel sieteniess,
grvernmentnl find financinl stalements fous on near term infows and outflows of spendable resources, #s well 25 on balances
of apsodable vesonrces available ar the end of whe fiscal year, Such information may be usefel In evalimiing 2 poverminent's
nege barn financing requireinsnts,

Beeause the foeus of goverminenial finds e panower than that of ihe govemment-wide fingncul stmements, i s oeefl 1o
cempare the information presented for povernmenial funds will similur informetion prasented for gevermmenial acti vities in
the govemunenl-wide financiat zigemenls. By doing 5o, readers may beoer understand the long-eem impact of the
povermnent's nesv-lermn Mnancang decisions. Db the movermnenlat fuod balance shegl and tha governmenial fund siatenanl
of revenues, expendituces, 1ad ehanges i fund bslances provide a reconciliation be Facilitels this comparison Letween the .

The iy mainlaing tve mdjor goversunental funds. The Cily's mojor governmental Fands aee e Generd amd the Cenfiscaled
Agpsels Fund,  Infanbation is preacnted scperatoly in the govermmeital futd balurge sheet and in the govemmenial fond
statemenl of revenues, expenditires, and changas in fund bataees for leese inujar funds.

The: Chy ol Demevilte adopis an annwal budpel e its govermmenlal fonds. A budpetary compavisan sistensnt has been
prowided for epch mejor Tund (o demoasirate cemplinoce with the FY 12 bedper. These starements ¢an be found beglnning on
poge 2. Mon-rijer fiad burdgets can e found in the Individual Tind stuemems and 2oliadoles.

Froprletary futds, The Ciy of Doraville meintains tee proprictary fonds,  Enleeprise funds (o componcnat of propriciary
Ffurels} ate used o raport the same fenctions presented o8 busibess-lype aclivitics in the govermmend-wids Tinncial stoleners.
Infermation ia preseuted separately in Slalement of Het Azsess of the Solid Waste Maprgenrent Eaterprise Fund ind ke Stonn
Water ianagerment Fend and the Balemenl of Revenues, Exponsss and Changes in Pord Net Asscts for e Solid Waste
Managenient Enterprise Fond 2od Storm Wader dannpomeor Fuod

Notes (0 1he Miantiat slotoments. Tho rotes provide additionnl infornralon vt |s essoial to o full understnding of i
Uala provided inthe government-wide aad fod Gnnclal saiemens.

Other informaldion. |naddilion w Le busic Muancial statement aad gcepmpzny ing notes, this reporl alsu presents cesain af ler
supplernentary infennation which consisis of Buelgel comparisan for the Oeneral Fund's revenues and cxponcdignaes, sl
tequired supplementat infproention regarding e Cily s delined Benefit Pensicon Plan,

Cavermmeint-wide Finaociaf Analysls

As neled carlier, tel assoty muy seeve over tine a5 0 usciul indleator of o govermnent™s Nuancial pasilion. A1 June W, 2043,
the City"s asscts exceqdil Galililics by S10L0E 1 $18. Tho City's net assers reflect it invesangnl in copitnl assers (75,2 poreeats
tees related deld, iTany. As of Tune 30, 22, oene wis ag debe rckued i capinal assees, Sl nises are used e proide
services o cilideng and dhy ans not swafbic for firage spoending, €37 the wlal zen assels o 5147600508 onby 561550 o s
percend 15 zesarieted for Palice, Tree Rapk sl Capim] laiprovement Peoects and 313002352 (2206 pooanl) is unresaciciad.,
The Ballawineg, talide grovides o soninagy of e Clip's et moai a0 b 3



City of Dartrille's Met Assels

Cievemuae eyl Acivilies Fhilsinum-Lymue Aclivities Tritnl
i 2011 iz N 103 L
Cuerent aind 41ilor assss FOASTLAS R s £ 1Ws0d % 1B %5 5375 5T £ 3 300.E%Y
Layinal ussels _CRIMLIET WRMGLUED O NERIE WI0dER [LELERTES 10091071
TiHal assols [4,237. 728 13,581,643 150,904 16LATE 15,558,607 15,993,164
Current linhiticies 1,71 45R 1,930,552 o+ 14t 58,10 1, 105034 2418, TH
Laiep=temi ligkdlitiss _ 121 25 55 ENG - - 23,242 253,374
Talal tiablll les 1,023 133 26438 L] 34397 1924839 2,202 650
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Lnmesirichad __|Long 35 94,318 1,335, B [.17%.091 1330252 104800
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A ponion of the net aseeis {d.2 peveqn ) cepregends cesnurecs L arc sobject 1o eter] restelstions wn Iuow they may be usad,
The wiressrisied vot assels 1 Jong 30, 2002 (52,330,253  may be used to meet the povremment’s ongeing chligations to citizens
and dracdingrs.

The City veporded peditive Dutinaees i aed wesets for besh gevernmental end Business-type activitics. Met asacts incrensed for
brustness Type activities by 5337 3400 ancl inereased for gevesmnantal aotivities by B924.740, The City™s Anaacial posician
aneitinees b e gositive with an apsesticeed net assal bakines of 33,530, 453
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Governmental activitics. Governmental activilies increased the City's net assets $924 760 accounting for 73.3% of the
increass in net assats for the year. Key elements of this increase are as {ollows:
& Expenditures related to capital outlay decreased by approximately S360,000,

& Property and other axes increased by approximately 51,100,000
o Grants and contributions decreased by approximately 5600,000
e Hxpenditures related to salavies and benefits decreased ncross the board
e Charges [or services continued to decling s with prior vear.
Expenses and Program Revenues-Gavernmental Activities
For The Fiseal Year Ended June 30, 2012
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Revenue by Source-Governmental Activities
For The Fiscal Year Fnded June 30, 2012
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Finaneinl Analysls of the Covernment's Finds

As soted errlier, Lhe City of Durville used fund necaunting 1o ensure end deinonstiate compliance with finance related lepat
iequileinents.

CGuovemmental Funds, The putposs of the Ciy's governmendal Mund {laencul strienenis §s o provide infomation on near-
term inflaws, ouflows, and balances of spendable cesources. Such infovmation is wseful in assessing the cily’s Fnarcing
requitcments. In paricalar, unreserved fend Balance iway sesve fs @ use ol mensure of a gnvernment’s net msources aveilahle
for spending o the end of (he fscial wear,

A June 30, 2012 dhe aity's governisental funds repacted combined ending find belonces of 53447 807, OF this amownt,
BLYIAGH) (TOD percest) i3 unmssipned Fand balance, which |s availakble Tor spemling ai the governineni's diseorlon T
eenlider of fond batance is resticted io indicare thal it is ol available for mew spending becwse 5362 944 is restricted for
Palize Aclivitwes, 531,591 is restricted For Tree Bank Activities, 3223913 i nestricted for Cepitel Projects and $114,749 ars
nom-spendable resourees related 10 prepaid exgpenses.

1he gemeral fund is e Civy*s ghiel operating fund, AL Lhe end of the current fiscal year, gnassigned fund balanes of Qe
meneral fand was 31,734,251 while fee total fuxd balance reialed $1, 849,000, As a measore of the penernl fend's liquidity, it
iy be useful W conpare bath wnassigned fend Baknce and o] find balines to total Fund expendimres, Unassigned find
hakanee represents 21 percent of (e to1g] general find expendifurcs, while (ota) Tund balance 1epresents 22.9 percent of that
£LNIE ANLOLNT.

Durking the curtenl fscal year the fiends balaaee of the Ciry's general Tund increased by $672,036. Congibuting 1o the increase
in the General Fund is the redugaion i force and hining frecze insplemented carly in (e fiseal year,

The Confiscated Assels Fund was creied by Lhe Cily to account far agsets canfiscated during investigations ima illsgal digs
activities. Tle Ciry received §243,760 of allocations of confiscaied assers Momy Tederal and stale spencies during 2012, The
City expended 206,875 0f these fomwdy for poliva womvitles.

Proprietary funds, The City™s proprietary Gids provide the sane type of information Fund in Ihe govemmieni=yride finansial
stotemients, b in mens detal,

Unirestriclsd net essels of v Solid Waoste Fund at the ead af the yenr were $37.500, Qpemting ravenues anvunied 10 $397 028
while uperating expenscs amoonicd ta 367,037, resulling in vperating income of $29 995, The City of Doraville affers free
snalitation pick up to iz cilizens hat are 63 and elder. The City also affery Tree bolk refuse Temewal fo all of it civizens

Uinecsfriched net gasels of fhe Slonn Water Munugement Fond amounted tn §1,296293 ag ol June 30, 2007, Cyperating
reveaues amounted we 3307,133 while operating cxpenses amowted o 3200623 redaling in oporaliog incomes uf $506,712.
The City of Doravills Jas an Intergevernmental Agresncnr wilh 1xeKalb Ceunly 1o perlorm mainlenance and replacoment of
the Sitaran Woaer infraslomte e,

Ceneral Fond Budpeliey Hiphhglis

1%¢ gerral Aied's fenai bhdgeled cxpendilures were $8,600, 201 Acleal adprodinnes baled 8,007 088 s paodueibg «
pesilive virianue of 3519,2 13 anainly dug 1o the reduction in forse aod Jirisig freese maplen et eatly 3n the liscal year.



Capltal Aszel and Debt AdmEsistratlon

Capital assels.  The Chy's ivestrent il capital ussecs for s govammestal and business-type activities at June 30, 2012
gmounts to BIORIZ,114 [net of sccummbaled depreclation).  This investment 1o capHal assels includes Pand, buildimgs,
improvermnents, awomaliles, souiproent, and parks. Fargheses of capital asacts during |he year included:

2 £345,0084in land improvements.
*  BIFTA0G in vehicles and odher equipment
o BRLOO0 in bulding improvemels,

& more detafl anabysis of cRRITRL Ass2t IRBRATCEONE [or the year chn be fnind o pags 25,

Long-term debr, Al the end of e cineeat fiscal jear, e ciy's long ttrme debt amountert to $241,245, Long-tarm dilt
consstied of suerued vacaden wad sk leave pay and acorued net ponsion ohligations.  Ananglysid of the City's Tong-termn deti
fransactions For 1l yeer can be found on page 27.

Econoatie Factors and Mext Yedr’s Hudgals and Hates

The City's elected offlcials and rriagement constdered many facters when adopting the budget for the year ending June I,
2613, Dindped calenlalons were based on, bt nat Timited re the following factors:

»  The revenpe propecied coukd be bower thun anticipuied.  Both the City and County experlenced o significant deop in
e vzl e of 1he digest in 2012

*  The operating miltage rate cap of |00 inills iz stetlorily 521 and conpar be changed withwa g reforendum. The
Elll::.gu raie adopred was maimained a1 5.0 inills vo allow far the possibdlity of anolber sipaificant drop m the digest in

» Deparinental expenditures werg budgeted to ascount [ Lhe detrenss in evenue dus 10 the drop in property valos and
the diop in the housing market, The Ciry will only Nl necessary positions,

#  Increase in eraployess benefils. There i3 alweys @ concern with possible increases in health care ieurance costs &S
witl us wurkers' compensation costs.

*  Qur biggest chailenge is to provide good custuiner service 1o citizens by oot redicing services o currem stal¥ in 1his
ecangmic ¢limate,

Econtmic setivily in Dvraville dwiing the year reflects national and vegional wends. As will the rest of 1he nation, the City's
buoilding permies decosssed during 2012 wléch refiects the residentiol veal csmawe market downtamg,

Tha Gr:rru:ml_ Motors planl keated witiein Wee city limits of Tornville was closed doring 2008. The imprediate snd [oag ferm
¢lfits of thes plenned plant closing hrve nor been determined bun 1he deerease in revenied Jivectly relullng to the closing is
estimeted ta be 31 00,000

Requests far Informaion

Thos finanural reprit iy Josigied to provide a peveral averview of the Ciey of Doraville's Anances, comply with Gnance-clated
a3 and regulations, aed demenstrate the City's comumifment to pacblic aceouniability.  CQneslions ¢aneerming this repoe or
peauezts for nddiLtonid infomiztion can be obtained by conacting Lhe City nf (7703 43 E-E7d¥ or ar the following nddross:

iy Clerk

Cily of Dorayvathe
1723 Frark Avenoe
Barowille, GA 30040



Astels
Cash and Cash Eqguivolents
invasiinenis
Recuivahbles (ogt of gllgwance lpr
ol becebles)
Taxes
[ntergaveranmntl
Arcounts
Tiaterest
Oiher
IkerTiand Balaneea
Prepaid [lems
Iestoicted Axsels
Lash
Mon-Depreciable Copial Assets
Depreciable Caplal Assens, Mel

Tatal Assets

Llabililes
Accounls Payable
Cpurating
Acorued Liabitities «
Ealurics
Feltee Bonds ol Cocke Fess
Cither
Qe te hfunicipal Cowr Agercy Fund
Unenmigd Timporne
Lonp-Toum Liubilitics -
Eue Within Chie Year
L Ly bebuopg Thisn O Yewr

Tatil Liakilitics

Mot A 5wl
Investerl in Capital Assels
Rerreictel o -
Tiwe Oank Activitics
Capueral P'rojess
Folice Activitess
Linragieicizil

Todal et Aszais

CITY OF DORAVILLE, GEORGIA

STATEMEMNT OF NET ABSETS
JUNE 20, 2012
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S Ay ing notes o L baste Rnancial sbucoicm.



CITY OF DORAYILLE, GEQRGIA
STATEMENT QF ACTIVITIES
FOR TIE YEAR EMDED-JUNE 10, 2012

Il'un:i_inuaﬂ:’mgrnms

Goveritmehda b Aetivities:
General Govemimeit

Public Safely aod Courts
Publiz Works

Parks and Recrealion

Library

Community Dewelapoent
“Total Governimenle] Activities

Husiness-Type Activilles
Zolid Wasts hManagemcnt
Stomt Water Manapement

Tetal RusinessType Activilies

Tonzl

I:":ruE_ram Hevenuen

Charges DOperating Canical
ior Gronis and Grants eod
Expcnsey Scryies Contribylions  Comdrfnlions
3 136783 % gLITI % . % ;
6,215,500 2, T8 053 127 080 &4 701
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320 4%6 - . -
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SoC AcconpnIeine notes 190 48 basic Fnscinl skeements,
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Transfers
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and Teansfors

Changs i el ARgers
Wi Angers - Beganning of Year

Mot Asscls - Pod ol Year



Med (E s pensel Hevenne nod

LChanges in Nel Asacts

nrmm—

Bwgincss-
Covernmental Typc

ACtivitics Activifios Talal
£ (1255483 5 - § (1,245 682
{3,225 nbt) - [3,223,:0)
{653 061} - {653,0&1)
[314.627) - [374,62T)
(320,400} - {330,450}
{77,66:4) - {717 4604}
{5,537, 196) - (5,937, 1943
- 29 u9s 2 Uik
- 306,72 306,717
- 136,767 336,707
{5957, 104) 336,707 {5600 445
2,962 72% - 2 062,729
635,175 - 535,175
2384015 - 2,384,015
IR TIZ - T2
Qa0 - Bl300
221,158 - AT TR
13235 - 31215
34,767 617 25404
12,2683 - 1208
861955 537 3,567 55k
024 740 33750 1,262, 10
LI, 335 2100470 15400 714
$ 12114595 § zadeE33 SOl LRI

-



Agsets
Cash avd Cash Eduivalents
Invcsmiene
Feceivables (nen of atfowance for
unce| el fbles}
Taxes
[oterast
Accounks
Inlgepovernmenial
Uther
Due from Qther Funds
Resdricied Assets - Cash
Prepard ltems

Tatal Assars

Linbalilies
Accomi Pavable -
Operaling
Accmed Ligbitifias -
Selaries
Polica bonds and cgurt feas
Other
Defeered Revenues
Drie bo Eilier Bunds

Totel Lizhilities

Fund Balanees
Monspendatls
Restricred
Unassigned

Tagal 'ysd Lakinces

‘Foral |idilivias arat Fund Balaneos

CITY {JF DGRAVILLE, GEORGTA

BALANCE SHEET
COVERMNMENTAL FLINDS
JUNE 33, 2012
CONFIXCATED NLITATR
ASSETS HAIN-RAJOR GOYENMNAENT AL
GENRMAL FUND FLMRE FUR D5
¥ oL3TE0 O3 - 5 - £ 1,235,730
1,800,530 - - 1, B0, 630
§25.23] 4,555 428 784
K FeE - 2368
- - 13,4004 LB, 086
17382 - 06,475 113,857
10,07e - - 10,170
100 - - 1070
- AZR620 258,914 80,537
__11474e - 3,524 F1E277
¥ JETEEEX % 420,623 § _3R247% £ 4558990
5 529972 ] % 5217 3 535,180
151,595 31,7490 129 375
g, 762 - - 164 762
8230 G667 - A4 30
51130 - 11618 B76,528
2027 BEG G067 _ 146,6E5 Thd1, 183
114,749 oo - 14,79
- 1452 Yad 255,504 G1% 348
[, 71,251 - Logmsdly 17160
| 410000 62 Gl RN S 2217 507
R W L 5 420423 % IWIATE F LSRRDIG

S0e Do oRnEkYing otes o che basie finumesind soatoeeni s,

pel




CITY OF DORAVILLE, GEGRGIA

RECOMCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET OF COVYIRMMENTAL FUNDS

TO THE STATEMENT OF RET ASSETS

JUNE X4, 2012

Awpunts raporied for gowvernmeantal activilies in the slatement of net
ossens are dliferen baaume:

‘Tolal fund bafanges -- total governmental funds

Capital azsets wsed in govermumental actlyiles are ocd nansiuk
resources ard, therslfore, are nul repocted in the funds.

Ciher long-Lerme assets are aet avaifable o pay for corrent-
period expendiwres and, thereFore, are defived in the funds:
Droforred rewon s

lapg-erm Lzlilities are nat due #oad pavable inthe cuersm
period and theerefore ara ot coparsed in Hlue finads:
Acenied net pension ob lgaclon
Lang-l#rm poricd of compensaled Ahseneos

Met wssets of povenunenlal activitics

The accomporiy g tores 3Le an negpnl part of these linancial stalements,

5 2447807

97040, 183

404,15

[L5&,131)
_ (AL

14314545



CITY OF DPORAVTLLE, GEQRGIA

STATEMENT CI-F HEYENUES, EXFENDITURES, AND CHANGES IM FLIND OALAMCE
GOYERNMENTAL FUMNDS

REVENUES
T
Licenses and pemmiils
Intergovemmentad
Charges for s2vrces
Fires and Forfetlurds
Tnvestimert income
Renal incone
Mizrallumeous

Total Reventes

EXPENDITURES
Current:
(3encral Crovemiment
Munigips| Courl
Pubslic. Salety
Public Works
Parks and Keereanac
Litwary
Corormunily Development
Capital:
Genergl {inverieenl
Municipal Cuouet
Public Sedcty
Public Works
Parks did Rocteaton
Community Devedupivint
Tolul Bxpurdibures
Exues (Cheficiemey] of Revenues
Over Expaindidures
Clker Finascing Sources {Uses):
Trpusfers

Mat Clienpe in Fumel Balance
Fund Balanes - Teennings eof iy e

Frerd Balapes - Bl al Yeor

FOR THLE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

CURKISCATED TOTAL
ASKERYSR ML - AN I DOVERMMENTAL

LENERAL ] FUN DS FUNDS
56107096 S S B 0893 5 6.I6B0E0
274,531 ; i 274 433
177,19 . 46,825 503,72
202,323 . 130,950 331,27
2210208 243,760 . 2,451,967
73 68A | 035 e 34 769
33,355 : i 33,353
126,655 28,698 : 155,353
5.t51,853 273,493 S0S.616 10,206,962
1,285,779 . 1,285,779
432,606 i . 432,695
4,416,733 151,944 574,119 5,142,796
921,030 i i 921,979
441,937 - 441,837
114,451 : I 45T
4T, 907 0,745 168,738
11,004 1,931 65,000 124,915
i : 130,447 130,587
15,450 . 30,130 15,549
5,087 588 00875 18I0 929945}
L8966 365 1515 (00,9 7) 317,509

(394,729) v R
TN Bt AR AR R RN A 00
SO Y 5 1 N 1Y 1 SO B 11 %+
SoSe 5 e 8 2 3 ledew

ol geompetlyin e nokes o the Basic financial skigmerts,




CITY OF DORAYILLE, GEORGIA
RECOWCILIATION OF THE STATHMLENT OF REVEMUES, EXPFENDITURES,
AMD CITANCES N FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL ACITVITIES
TU THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YILAR ENDELD JUNE 20, 2012

Mat change in fund talanges -- tatal povernmental funds g 037309
Ciguerminental furds mporl capital ol lays As cependinres. Howeses, in Qe
glaceiment of activilies the eost o thos Bsseta 35 1 llocated ovet fluir
eqtinsabeet nsefib lives and reporled as deprecialion axpense:
Cupilal autlay 558,284
Depreciation {532,207}
Tee et ¢ el of various mescatlumeous Lransdclicos involvitg capital
assets {i.c. srles, trade-ins, end dorations) is 10 increase assats. {&7.B200
Soime cxpenses reponied in the stineaent of aclivities 3 not eguire Lhe
(g af current linancial ressucees and fherefare aoe ngd ceported as
expendileres wm poverhmeal fends:
Clnge i1 fonp-term portices el pectigg] compensated aheeces |70, 743
Change in ot pensios abligulion {138,031}
Revenues in e statemiend of activities that do not provide curment Einancial
retaurees e ol reporled a5 sevemes in bhe fumds, This 15 the
difference belween [he Begirmnialg and endimg deBerred rovems:
Balinces,
Change in defesred cevennes 336420
Clzmpd ot ssels oF povernmental aolivilies $ a4, tah

The aceampinying neles aee o ingegral zael of these Daaps il sinenon s,



CITY OF DORAYILLE, GRORGIA
TRENERAL FUND
STATEMENT DT REVENULS, EXPENDHTURES AMD CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE ¥YEAIR ENDED HINE 10, 7017

(ignal Fiual
HE Buicher) Actual Wariance
RHEVEMIINS
Tuxes £ 5EA5d92 £ 6275084 5 6,107,004 £ {I16T.04EY
Licenses and pennits 176 110 TR 6L e (A
[nec gavermerial - 163 30A 1F, 194 9.EET
Charpes fir services L2e 5340 FA7,0d 5 203,323 5,275
Fires seed for i lores 3,100, M0 PAENAICH 2.2 10,05 a7.209
Inwishieat income . L2657 23,080 Td2e
Renlal incons: 27,000 ] ol 13,234 2,00
Misceblnne s o Ana,nog & 03 [26,855 ad,463
Fatal Revenes 168,092 017,211 0,154 853 {i5 360
EXPENDITURES
Curren:
Gegera] Govenwent | 260,417 1,275,387 |, 285,770 10k 12}
Munizipnl Cou 1,211,325 SHAET 22,600 [ 26, B2 |
Pubilic Safety 4,602,477 4,508,517 4,414,733 221,784
Pulskic W orks QARG Ued, 080 321,919 EY Rl
Parks il Kecreslion 557 &7 471,55) 441857 IGFY
Likrary 178,777 142 0640 314457 37,543
Crmnstniny evelopm:s nl ona2e 255,000 247003 Tan
Cupituk: - . -
General Giovermgil - - -
fdwmtaci pal Coun - - . -
Fublic Sufaly 25300 T R00 11 Bl 14,706
Erltlic Wonks [ 1,508 - - "
Fass andd Besreation - | 50050 15,450 -
Lalirmry -
Conmnaimety Thevelopnge - - -
Fatitl Expendimiees B MEANG 80T M #, 087 J4R S0
Excoss d Deloooneyd of % evemics
Cver Experklivres S5 a32 3030 1,060 %65 0% RAS
Lichien Fremcing Sousezn (Uhes)
Trnsfors a0 17 5éml (394,724} L IRy
i (o AR T I TR PR RS- B IRNATA T b 01,500
IRV HEES [RIIWE
B pnrtive ul = o LR G N L L IVG B -
st 20 e 5L 5 1sda % Lpegon s 9160

[ ey

BRI et by e Basic finencial shitenent s,
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REYEMUES

Times and Forfeilures

Trvesiient income

Rl iscallangous
Toinl Navemnes

EXPFEMDITURES
Ceneral Iavw enforse s
Talzl Expreaditures

Excess {Dreficiancyd of Reven s
e Cxpes mdatures

Oiher Finanging Sources [ Lfses)
Gale of capilnl a5scls

Transhizrs

Met Change b Fand B8 laness

Funed 13nlance:

Bepinming of yeur
Bl uf yesiv

CITY OF MORAYILLE, GEGHCIA
CONFISCATED ASSETS FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENLES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE M, 1012

Orlginal Final
Budpet Prudpel g ln] Varinnee
b3 - 5 32 HG% 5 243,740 T 10, K93
T4 [03% 07
2170 2R 608 328
261,773 13490 11,720
27240 8,814 N0ETE Hrhin
270,240 SRR 200,875 141,939
{270,210} (257.041) TRalk 155,559
{270,240} (2ET0E 1) rale 4,654
290,126 24,3 24 200,324 .
£ 0% 5 1,283 ¥ LA E 3 150,650

Sl eCiet PRI neies (0 e i Tamsial stilenments.



CITY OF DORAYILLE, GEORGIA
STATIMENT OF NET ASSETS

FROPRIETARY FUMNDS
JUNE 38, 2012
S0OLID ETORM
WASTE WATER
MAMNAGTMLMNT MAMACGEMEMNT
FUMI FLIWL TOTAL
ASSLETS:
CURRENT AS3SETS
Lazle 1 5 G0 420 5 444,420
Invesimenis 750,408 750,400
Arconnts receivakle, et ofreserve Tor
dJeubilul accoums ITEADS 2,194 39239
Due lraon other funds - a7 BT _ AT En
Teaal Clirrent Assets 177,045 [ 300,44 1 o AT
NOMCLURREMT AS3ETS
Cnpial Asses -
Vehisles - 135,012 FE%012
|nfrashechurs - I,132,358 i.132358
Less: accunulaled deprecigtion - {174,435} (1744350
Todal Capatal Aseens, el of depreciation v 1,112,095 E.L12 835
Tolal Moncorment Asscls . - 1,012,835 [LEAEN
Toial Aszeis E77 5 20270 2,590,421
LIARILITIECS:
CLURREMT LIABILITIES
ACCALNES [Fayilke 424 2
Acciued Tabilities - 1732 171z
Biwe la alher s 13Ul _ - o awdsz
Totd Corrent 1iabilinics 133452 I P L | I
MONMCUREEN T LIADILITERS -
Total 1. babyilicies o 139,57 . _JL_,_]_fI_r:- o e 3 544
NET ASSETS:
[eewested i cibpilol 50 - L2735 [ E29%9
Rhrsicsl | 17,593 1296395 Lataga
Tualul Mot Asserg % 37,593 5 2000 250 3 Foddin 871

R AL A Ty e B B e Do [Tsneial siabeeicnls



CITY 03 DORAYIELE, GEOREGA

STATFEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSEN AND

CHANCES IMN FUNID NI ASSETS

FROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 10, 2012

S0 ST
WASTE WATER
MAMAGEMENT FMANACTEMEMNT
FLINTY TLIMNT TOTAL
OPFLRATING REVEWLES-
Charges (or services ¥ 268,024 L3 S07.33% ¥ H75,959
Perealiies and titas 17 - I
Mbiscellnneos . 20,632 20,632
Frwad Jpsznng Reverns I . 507,335 aid, 363
OPERATIMG FEPENSES:
CLrree -
Sataries aad bewehis . TUM 0914
Conlracted services 367 033 )k 45T 5lT
Lupylics 1.0 JAED
Bad dehl cxpense - - -
Cre areecci il fuain - 3521113 I35
Tanial Operniing Expenses 70T 206,623 o ShT 456
Chaeeating, Lntdime {1.4ms) 9IS A0e 2 a0y
MOM-OPERATTTNG INCOME LEXTENSESY
Friteras! ngome 617 437
M leame [gss) Bafare Trmslors oys 3T L9 31754
Translars - n -
HET M0 E P RN A7 A9 EX A
MET ARAETS - BECGIMNERNL TR0 2101451 T
M T AS510TS - RN 5 37,34 '~C 240020 & Tl mni

S ACeRmpEn e oo b e i Nname gl soieimeans
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CITY fIF DDRAYILLE, CEGRGIA
COMRINED STATEMENT {37 CASH FLOWS
PROYEIETARY FUNDS
AU A0, 2012

01D 51T0m
WANTR WATER
MANAGEMENT MAMNAGEMENT
FUMD TUNDI TTAL
Cnsh flows Trom operiing netlvities:

Unsh regeived from costomers aed nsers ¥ 227,581 i S00,063 & 727 Gy

Cish paid to suppliers (167011} [EEH,115) [535,16%)

Cish paid r gmployess = §51,219) (51210

Met Cash Provided by Operaliag Activities: o 138453 280,718 [1.230
Cuslt lows feoun {ineestiog activilpes:

Fuvehasa oF ipver wens - CPA0060) (750 0cky

infcrest inconme - . Q37 037

Mot Cash Provided by [Lised in) Mon-capical

Finnncing Activitics ) - (P9 303) (249203}
Cish Alows fram nnon-captal fhwieing activitios;

Chinge 3o doe tedfiom ogher fiedy | 3o 452 1N [ 059,351

Trensizrs i - -

Met Cesli Provided by (Used 12} Mon-capilal

Finamcing Asativities R kY] . 1R, ] o LnEnasy
Cash Nows Traom cngilal laaneing acibeidies:

Purchase’o nnsteuction wf capral asses S o [21E. 747} C LRty
Pl incrense 10 cas | 2o eagi e il s - 232187 2120057
Caosheand cish quivaients - Beyinreing ol Wi e S ATA L 2]
Cromly ash oy ialy coquival ents - Yasd of Yone N L L Ao B WA

Mo i g ol s otk B Toanei sl ersines



CITY OF TDRAVILLE, 4 EURGIA
CORMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY VIINLES - CONTENUED

Peecanciliantimn ul Mot dncene o Net Cash Provided

iy Cperwding Aclivities

S0LID STORM
WASTE WATER
MANAGEMENT MANAGEMENT
FURD FUMNL TOTAL
Opernling ineame (loss) £ 19995 5 300,713 ¥ BTN
ducljustmerig i recorife net income o et sl prosvidisd
by operitiog aclivilkes:
Crepareciation ex poise - 35313 15315
{Increased degrease 1 receivahles (16944 7Y (7,270} {176,717}
[eresue decreaseh imaccntus poglile - (a2, A30) (32.536}
libziease fdecrease) ik acctaced liakilicies - (1,210} o Bl EH
Total Adpusimeniy 169447y oo RAEELY
Mot Cigh Provided Ty Ooeraiing mclivilics % {134,452} 3 280711 & [+14,250

SO AECOMEHINEIRG NOTES W 394 Dasic financial shtemeis.



CITY OF DORAYILLE, GRORGTA
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES - AGENCY FUND

MURICIFAL COURT FUMND
JUNE X4, 2642
Ay
Cash g 19,673
Dvae from oiher fisiels 525487
Tolnl Assees i 55,161
ilities and ol

Liahilities:
Pelice bonds and cowt fess ¥ LT
Liue 4o oliver Rukds ) G075
Todal Lislalilicx E 545, 14l

—re

dee accompanyhe noles tg the Lagic Mmancia| 26 enments.
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CITY OF DORAVILLE, GEORGIA
WOTES T FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE Z0, 30012

i3

SUAMMARY (F SIGMIFICANT £S5

A. Basis of Preseplation

The Ciy's fHnuaciul salémesls ane preparcd in accordance swith generally accepled accounting princip les
[(GAAM a3 applicd to governwesal units, The Sowvermntenls]l Accounling Standards Doard (GASE) s
vespansibbe for escablistong GA AP for stare and locul govermmenis through s proncuncements. (Stalements and
Inteypagtariongy, The vpre signifeant accounting polides cslabllsled in GAAF and wsed by Lhe Cily a
distusted below. .

B. The Keporilog Entity

The City aof Doraville, Geomgiz (the "City"] was incorporated in 1871 under the provisions of the State of
Gegrgia, Tha City operates under 3 mayor £ council fiwtn of povenment and pravides the fallowiog services:
police, hLighwiys and stres1s, sanitadien, poarks and recrestion, planning And zening, and pencral and
administrplive services. The Cin's camprehensive annual financial repen ingledes the acoounts of Abl City
operhiions, Water, sewer and fire proreclion services ae provided by Dekalb Counly.

Sovermnental Arcounting Sendarh Boand Stawement Moo 14 deflines 1the reporting entity for determining whicl
potentiaf component units showld be included iy & prinery goversment’s financial stalements,  lnclusion is
baged on financial aceountability or the fact thar exclosion woueld make the Brancial stalemenis misleading or
inceniplele, The eriteria for detenirining financiat acoountability includes appointiog o voling majonity of an
organization’s poverning body snd (1) the abiliny of the Clry o impaasa 12 will an thar orgapizztion ot (2} M
potential Tor 1he orgamization to provide specific flaowcial benelMs ar w Impose spacitic fnancial burdens on te
City, The City hes nu component wnits.

[See Incleyeadenl Agelipp®s Kepoct)



CITY OF DORA¥ILLE GEOMR{TA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS —{{gnilnped]

SUMMARY OF SIGNTFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — (Confinuedjs

L l¢ Flnanglai? Uy erimen-¥Whide Statermalls

The City's hasic finencial stateinents inclede Dot govemment-wise (reporing the Cify a1 & whele) nod fd
Finaesial statements (reparting tne Ciry's majar funds) Batl Ok posverniienl=-wide ind fund Goenciul stanemments
catcporize prinacy activities as either governmental ar bosinsss trpe.

Tiet povernment-syide Staternenut of Mel A=sets presents the financiel condition of abi non-fduciary activitics af
the ity st vesr el The stelemenl i pesated var a cunsalidaled basis and s epoded en a Tll accroal,
tuonomic resowoe basti, which recogriods ali long-torm asscts and seceivablos 85 well as lonp-tenm dehi
abligations, The City's nct pssels are reported in (wee pans- - Invested Dn capilel assees, nel of relotad debe;
resteleted net assets, 8isd weestoicled wet assets. The Caty firat tnilizes restricied résources do Goance qealifyving
aclivitics.

The governmem -wide Stoement of Activities presends 3 comparizon Between direct expenses and peogram
revenoes for cach progrem or fanetion of the City’s non-Tidueiary acitvities, Thivee! expansas ave those 1hat o
specifically associeted will & service, proptn, or deperbimcnl and thedfore claady identifigble to & particnirr
funation, The City does ng! sltocate indiregl cost, Progenm revennes inehede chacpes pAid by the recipisnl of he
goods or secvites offered by the propram, granis end contributions that are restict=d o mecling the operlional
or capital raquirements of A panicoler programe, and inderest eamed on grants Mt i3 required 1o be wadd o
support & pRIticular progesm. Revanues which are ot ¢lazsified 0% proprume révénues are presanicd &s gencrg!
rewenuts of the Caty, with cerain linited axceptions, The comparison of dirsct cxperses with progran reveines
idzntifies the extent to which each governmental program or business activlty selfMnoncing ot deatys Fom Lhe
peneral revenues of e Clry.

The nel cosls By Muuclicn} e nennably covered by geneml revenue {propetly, excise, wocupalignal wnd
frang hise taxes, intergawemmental revenes, interes| incowe, eie), The City docs aol allacrin indives! costs.,

This government-wide forus = more on the fustsinahillny of tie City g an entivy a0d We cangse i the Jite's
rpe et vesuifing [one 1he cugrent yer's aclivitids

U  Bagle Fipgpeind Stufements -~ Fond Flnanem | St benenty

The {financial feansactions af the City are reported in individuad fupds in the fund Bogneia) scaterments. Baeh
fund in acgounted Eor By providing f separate geb of sclf-balnleing acconnts ¢ coryirises it assets, Habilitis,
rezerves, fund equily, revenoe: and expenditorcstoxpenaes. Clovemment tosoorces ore allecated tooand
gccounied far in indivicdnal funds hased upon He parposes far which they sre o e speal and the rmesns by
which <pemiing activities arz conlralled.  Fynd Doancial smlcwenls sce designed too pregent Finaneial
infoenzalion of the Ciey ad shiz mors dekalad Level, The fucus of sevemnncital and sotzp:se fiml Goancie.
stalemeatls i ool onagor Bunds, Eocle wajor Gened s prescoled inoe sepaeale celugen. Moonsgjus fiuds wre
iggregaded and preseated inon single solonn, The iy has fen wmaior goverpmestal fomils, The City also has
twek euterpirise funds aned cangiders both of theny 1o be major Tunds, Separale Dinanzial siateniens e provided
for povssmnental Tuiz, proprietary fuods, and fducioy fnds, cven thaageh the ladter are axcluded Eoim 1ha
gaovvernnignt-wide finaneiat <tgeements, AT e gor fnds see cepoeied wapnale elemng oo funed Tinmesal
LTI

(e Indgpandenl Aty 2]
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CIt¥ OF NORAVILLE, GRORGLA

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — {Conatinued]

I.

SUMDIARY DT 500GMEFICAN T ACCULNTING POLICIES - {Conlinuerljr

T3 Basic Finnoinl Staleniénts - Fuad Financial Stateaents — (Conlimeetd

Governmental Fund (ypes — Governmentol fends are (hose through which most governmental fnctions of
fhe City are Moanced, Govecnmerual Tund repoming focoses oo the sources, uses, ind Lilames of cutcenl
financial resmutes. Expendable aszefs ura Assigned o the variouws governmenial fends acegrding 19 (he purposcs
(o swliich they wmay or st e wzed, Corrzne 1abllicies are agzigeed (o 1he Aand from which they will ba paid.
The differance betwesn governenental Eind asses and linbitities is reparied as fund bulance. The folloving are
e Ciny™s rajor governmeantal fneds:

Gencral Fugd — The Geneenl Fund i3 e gepcenlt opeeating it of 1he City, I is swesed 10 aecvunt ey vl
Cineemclal pesourees cxeaps those required to be acvonnted for fn aoaller Tund.

Conlacated Asxets Fund - I'his specigl revenus fund wes crealed bo eeecnnn for assers confiscated durtoe
imvastigations intoe 1llepnl druy activities. The Tond is authorized @ repan assels deewed forfaired by e
anpropaate cowkt udge,

Proprictary Fund Type — Froprictany fund repriing fackses on tha detocmination nf oferating egme,
changes im met aggers, finencial positiod, Lud cash Aows. The Cin's proprieary fond 38 classified as an
enterprise fund, Eulerprise funds 1nay be used € aceount for any activicy for which o fee is charged to cxtormal
wicrs fexr posads o acTvicss,

Solid Waste RManapement Eaterprise Froud  The Solld Wasie Managerent Enlerprize Fumd s used 1o
aocoart for the evanues genceatad from the chonges for sanitation and recycling services prowided 1o the
residential wnd eonwmerceal wsexs of the City.,

Slormwater Manngeinenl Enterprise Tund — The Storosvater Managemenl Enterptise Fund was created
twring the fiseal vear cmdeed B 30, 2006 fo acconnl Jor vevestoes peaenlod Trom e chacges fur
sIoriwier services provided to the citizens of Loravillc.

Autdiiionndly, the Clty raports fhe fpltpwing oo type —

The Municiyl Court Ageney Bund = s Nane is uscd to accaust for the collectsans s distribation of
monies by dhe Ciy™s municiprl court on belsl Fol acher Tndividesile or entlies,

E. Menswecmenl Focows

Coveriied-wide Finsachl Statenenis - The govemment-wede Bnongiol slatements are peepired using the
EeneImEe Fesduness miss ey ent e, A6 sesers wnd all abilivies agemciztod wiile e -:'-|||,:|'.|Ii-::-|| L e l!::il_','
i ncluded ot she stderent ol et nssols,

Towd Einoneinl Statemewts — Al soverrventzl Spnds ae aeecimio] ar gsing a Haw ol augent finame:jal
an: inshadod oo the Wl =hee, The szate el of eeverues, exseditures, ancl chanees i Sang beliaces
repnis e the soncees Cisr, cevcenes amd othee Tsoscines sanrgaes qml ey Do el ones el wtha
Cislarisiong wsesd @Feuveent Tl s a0 g apecach ditkers Do ihe memeer e =hists S saarmztal
aclavities of govennueal-wide lioancial sl anenls e pregacesl D azeedene aoeeeninzslal Sanel fnancial
shicmenls clode ecmenslion w1 sl I.\,::l!EIi-.H:'Ii:'III!{ wa Ll wbrenidy e vclponesiigs Lgebwze gl
saerengwidhe sl e slatenients Fae eoconnaental T,

O IO RELIES B BT P AT A B PR B
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CITY DF DOBEAVILLE GEOHROIA

M

ES T FINAMNOTAT ST p

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES ~ {Continmady;
E. Meazarement Focus — {Conllnrsd)

Like the government-wide sratenenis, all propriewey snd fidosiaey fods aee sccoumded for an o Oow of
e oI redourses medsurémnanl focus. Al assets and ll liabilities sssociated with the eperation af thets Fuisds
wre incimded on the siabament of nd not assets. The stdement of changes in (ovenies, Sapeiyes, and changes
i ad el assets prosemts incveasss {ie., revenuesy ond decreases (e, cxpenses) ik mel ol asscrs. The
ststzment of cash fows providss information sbour hoow the City tinances and mects the cosh Aow necds of e
[N ORIy 21V ities,

Chn the propretary funds [ieencial statemeqts, opermtiag revenses ave Ouse that Oowe diectly fom the
opseralions of the pelivity, i2. charges to custonacrs or users whe purchase or use the guods or services of Ui
wetivity. Opemling expenses are those thor ace inewroed to poovids tha goods or serviees. Mog-gperaring
revenies and €xpenses Fe thams such as veshied Income and instes eapense Wbt are o a cosoll ol Lhe
direct operations of Lhe activity.

F. Basls pf Accounling

Bngis of Becounting refers to the poim ol wlich vevendes or expondimres'expenies aae reconicsd  Ha
aerounis and reported i the finuncial stelenets. It relnies 1o the timing of tee messurcments eode iegardiess
of Lve measurement Tocus appdied,

. Acorunk

CGovermnanf-widie finemcial siatements ore presented on the arcroal basis of ascounting, propeiceary amd
fiduciary funds alse use the neeruzl Basis of acconling. Ruvemnies ang recognized when crmed and espenses are
FecogniZed when ineuerad,

2. Muwdificd Acerual

e govermanendad Tunds Fnancial slatengnts o proserded an e nodified aceroal basiz of accouoting, Undar
the modfiedl acerval basts of accounting, rewenues ere recorded when susceplinle te agernl; B, hod
mcaswrable and available. " Available™ means collectibele within the caremt perlad er within &0 days aiter year
vad. Fxpenlitures are genecally recegnized vader e wodified accrual bests of ascounting, when the related
Liakiliey is inewerred. The exeeplion (3 Usis seaceal pole is thag princijpal apd inccrese on general of [igatton Lope-
leeie Ak, (F ANy, 8 recpgniaed wheh due,

Those revenucs susceplible b acerual e g, stile il FEdesal simnls, olefes] vy and clages (o
servicgs. Mjor fevesues that are determined ol By be suseeptibls fo aceruab becowss thay are gither nol
cvaifnlale soon guougls topay Babililies of rhe eurraor peried ar e ko afgeclively ieasactble b hale heeases,
lines, peonltics awl dseellimeors nevers wtic wre secordad a5 rewennes when seceived e cash, Thowe
st thal are mcisurable Bel oz ool coleste: ]l within G0 diees aflor s emd arg geenled as el
FOEILLICE,

1o Ak Cash Bquividents

Uhe Ty his defined cash and casi eyrivaiees v inehoths casl oo as L Senvad depesils, sl sash wish figepl
st b, T it an QR tE ety st lenes onont” s g less ol U Lo af pueeliage o presesiiod an
The limamiad & lgomesels s cesh egquisaios,

Y B | e L B TILH CER I S RTH



CITY OF DORAY . LE, STORGIA

MOTES T FINANCIAL STATEMEMTS — [ o bigital]
I SUMMAILY OF SIGNIFTCAMNT ACC(Y

H, Investients

The City™s ivesunents cousict of cenilientey of deposit with o manerity dae greater thag: theee inonthe frem the
daee of purehwse, For reponing purposes, nll ihvsstrnents ace eesorded at e value will acerwed infarest, ifany,
mrarded under a separils ralagunr.

In applving GASH Statement Mo. 31, the City otilized the fellowing methods ond wssumpticns as of June 30,
Mk

I, Fair vatue is based on guolet matkel prices as of the vakualion date;

2. 'The invessnen! ponfalio did fot bwki investinenls 0 oany of the followiog: a) ems equired to be
repocted at mortized cosis; b} ilems sabfect 10 invplintary pacticipation tn an external poal; o} iems
aggacirieet with A Fund other tham i Rkl dowivich the ineome iy assgied,

1 Divenjory

Inwentory is valeed ai the lower of cost (fitec-in, fvst-oui} or warket, Inventaty, iF nwy, in the Generql Fond
canzists of expendable supplics held for cansum piwn. The cost is cecordad as expencditure at the 1ime ind ividuuk
ivenlasy items aee wised, vather than in te period porchased. Reported imventories are cqually ofTset by a fund
bafames vesorva, which indicatgs fhet they do net conatifute “available spendable resources” even though they
aTe & Lunponen | of el currad asscls.

Jo Prepald Expenses

[Fayanents aende w0 wenders e sirvices bt will borefit perings beyoud June 34, 2012 wre recorded a5 prepaid
items and are expensed duving e period bemefiled.

K. Capjtal Assels

Cleneral vaptlul assets ace ¢npil] wasels wlich are nsseciated witli end genovally nrise fiom governmemal
wetiviticy, They generally resull from expenditures 30 govormmental funds, Qenceul captital assers arve vepoited in
The governmeanl wediviliea column ab e wovernument-wide sdatement of el assels bun are nol reported in e
fund finaneial siatements. Capital ageets wiiead by the proprictany Gsul e opoeied borh in e business-y)e
Activities colvmn 0F thy gavorrment=wide stateiowal ol wel assers nd i L respsective Nonds.

Capital asseces porchased ne acguired vwall an original cose of 33,500 or nuce are reperad ol bistoricil coae or
astimstgd Magiooees | eost, Cantrilnped ossers wre reporied el daie markst waloe as of the date recerved. Additions,
improveanenls and ofthey eapilal anllays ol sipnificiustly extend e e life ot &n asser are eqpitalized. Do
eosls inpErred for vamiicg pnd mainmeamie aeg ek persed L ircmced. Tarsest reured dorikg e fonstimciiva
phise of copitil zsseds of business-ype aelivilies Bs incbeded ns part of the capilalized vahe of the nssets
cansiructod, &Fo nterst was anpinhizcd Junang Trical year coded Jewe 340, 2312, Depreeciatioes an all sssels s
proy e e e seeidghe-line busis ovor e following catimated wse it [ives:

(5ee Indeps ndsanl Selivgr's Baool)



CITY OF BORAVILLE, GEORGIA
5 T — (Coadimruad

1. SUMMARY {IF SIGNIFTCANT ACCOONTING FOLICIES = {Continoed):

K, Capital Asseds— (Condipuedh
Lapd improvgmenis 20 yenis
Builditgs and improvements 30~ years
Furnitere and affics equipment Sal% pesir
Yehicles T-14) yeara
Ln rasl e d0-301 pesrs
Othor cguipment 1024 vears
Pack aod recremtion lacilitics ) years

The Ciny only reports infeastructure 458218 purchased subsequent io Juns 30, 2005,

L. Arcurued Linbilities aud Long-Term Obligations

All paynhles, acemed liaBilidles, wnd long-tenm obtbigotions are ecported in the goyermnent-wide Gnracial
shalenleats, All puyubles, ecorucd liskilities, and long-term obligations paynble Grom propriciary fumls ere
reporied on the proprictary fond finangial siatcmems,

I generat, governtoenial fund peyabbes and sccrued Habilities thol, onee incutied, are poid inow tonely manser
and in full fom cyrent fingngia] resources, ave vepored At obllgotioey of the fds. Howsver, claime pud
Judgimiens ad coanpensaied absences that will be paid from gover meenfil fiads are repoed as abidity la the
iund fnemcial stapements anly 1o Ihe oxles thil they are due Bir puymeznt dering flee curcent year. Long-erm
Ioans are recognized ns 2 Fability aithe rovennnental fund financial sinigmests whes due,

M. Hewenpes

Sukbstantially all gevernmental fund revemes wre secrued. Property tnxes ore billed and coliccied within the
sama period in which flee Lases ore Jevicd. Lo opplying GASHS Me. 331 o gmanl reyenues, the provider
recagmreds Iiebiblies and sxpenscs and the recipicpt reeopnizes receivAlbes aud revenue wien the applicekle
efigibifily requirements, including tirme requivements, dre met. Resources Wanmniled before the ¢ligibilicy
requirentess ane met are pepocted s advances by the provider end daferred revenne by 1he seclpion.

M. Espunditnres

Expendilures are recogmized vdmdl the related fond hakility is inewnred. Jnventory costs are reported i ihe
period wlken inventory ifems aee wsed, rateor thao in e perind prclinsed,

Q. Lrooupenanded Absencys

The Cify accrmes acconalaed unpaid vacation wod sick kave [perional leave) sod associnted employes -reluced
costs waen eaecd (or esdingted to e enrneedh by Lhe emptover. ‘1he noncoment pardion (the nmoun) el
w be used il subseguent Bsenl years) foc gaverpmental Gty in wnintdined separmely aed represeots a
reconciting Hem betwean e Giwd ikl goveninuni-wide prescitat ions.

[ 3ee Tadepemlent Audigon's Repoc’
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CITY OF DORAYILLE, GEQORGIA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — [Congjupet)
1. SOMMARY QI SIGNIFLCANT ACCOUMNTING POLICTES — {Copntinped]:

P Interfuml Activity

Imerfnd wclivity @ repoiled as homns, serviers poovided, sgimbuesements o ransfers. Leans are reporled s
interfund reeaivables and puyables = opproprute ond are subject w elimination opon consolidation. fervices
provided, deemed te bz ar market o ucer waker rates, gre treaed as revenmes and eipendiunesferpenses,
Reimbursemnts e Wheat obe fund ncurs & cusl, charges e appropriate benetiting fund nnd redeces s
relaledd @05t a8 @ refmibnrsenent, A other dnteriand transaetions are Leated a8 tansfers. Tronslers Delyeon
gowernmental funds are e ted as pot of the recunciliation to the ovéeranenr-wide Tiiscinl siokements.

. Lagumbiances

Encumnbrances aceounting, weder wiich porchase orlers, cunieasds, and other commiments for the expenditures
of imonies are cecorded by order 40 reserve thal portion of the appllealle apprapelation, s not enploved by e
Cily,

R. Cootributions of Cajbtal

Contributions of capital in the propristrry fund fingueiz) stalements erise from cutsice cotlnibations of crpatak
assets, or fran grones or owiglde conteibutions of sesources resivicied o capilal acquisition and conswectian.

H.  Eslimates

The preparntion of 1he financial sialements in comfemily with panerllby accepied aeCOMHiNE HINCIplE ramqeires
manzEaien 1¢ imake esnnAles and R3sunitions (a et the emeams repoced in the finsecicl siatements and
accampanying noes. Aciual eesalls mwy differ Mmon 1hose astinas,

T. NRud and Budgetary Aecmunlin

Price tee Tudy 1, she Mavor and Iepariment Hencks submait i the City Tooncil o propesed operiding badge for
the Jiscal year conmencing the Following Jly 1. The opecting badgar inshindes proposed sxpenditures and he
meAns of finkncing them. Public hearings are oondueted to obtein iaxpayer comments, During Jwse, the mayar
end colmei] legally onact e lodaer ongh passage of an ordinance. Budpels for al) Tuods are wdepted o s
bacis consistent with accounling principles penerslly acceplad i he United Stakes of Americe (GAAF) exgem
thal proprierany funds expensc cApital ootlay insteed of depreciagion. The legal fewed of contral (e Tewel ol
wilitiel the City Council st approve expenditures i exeess of apgeapiations) for each fegnl [y sdapicd annaal
aperiting Dudget 38 5t e deprrement bevel. Budpet amoenis aoe reparted a5 originally adugted wod olso as [2s
amended, Upespended budger appospriations lapse al year-end.

C3er [mdependest Augedilars Sepuel)

20



CITY OF DORAYILLE, GEORGTA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - {Continurd)

I. SUMMARY OF SICNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PQIICIES — {Conued:

U Fund Ralsnes ~ Guvernmental Funds

Az of Tune 30, 2012, Tiwmf bilances of the govemmentel fnds nre classitied as follows:

Monspradable — Anonwes that cannol be spent either beeavse they ame in wonspendabbe form or because they
are legally or controctuelly reguired o be mnindanied loloer,

Resmcied — awaunts 1hat can be spend only for specific prrpesze because of constitutional prowvisigns,
clintter requircibents or enabling legislotion o breauss of constraipts ihat are oxte@ally imposed by
ereditgrs, pruntors, tadributers, ar tha laws or reguintiong of oher govetnmenls,

Commifed - ameuns that san be wsed only for speeific porposes delcrrined by a formel action of Cicy of
Deraville's Ceuncil. Doraville's Caonneil is Lhe highest level of decision meking eothority for the Cily,
Commitments wmay Be eslulilished, naudificd, or rescinded oaly through ovd inances or resolutions approved
by City Tauncil.

Aussigned — noeunts thel do oot mect 1he griteria o be ¢laseified a3 resrelered or somnitted bol they arp
imended ta be used for apecific pavposes, Only 1k City Counil iy assign smounis for sperific puipeses,

Linagsighed  all ather sprrdabls ameonis.

Ag of Jume 30, 2012, fnw Brlances eré conposcd of the mllewing;

Conliscaled Mowmijor

Cienaory] Aszers Governmenial
Fuind Fund Funds Teawtad

Monspeidalle:

Fiepaids b I A - b} - R W e B
Restrictod:

Tt Bunk Activities . - L5 05|

Cagilul Qully - - 23,011 2215E3

Fobics Activilies . 162,54 - 3672 4l
Unaszisrmed _1.71d.25) - Y L S Py

Tazal e Dakuees 'l_:__a__:ivlr"-'l'_,lw_f_:l EOiodBd  F X33 wad 4 EsqT 00

Wi an experaliteie s incarnetl e purpokes oowbiel Mo ez aod dmdstrensd o eiimee -
avaifithie, the City corsiders reatricted fomls o e beer spent fosk When oo expesditares is ineupal fos
which commited, assisned, e nssigmed Tl bilances eneoofichhe, e Ciiy considor smauls g b Been
el ferst ol wreomuniled Tunds, thun wssigied T, ood Gaaby iosgigsesd fands, as necesst, apizss @z Oy
Cooaangi b e poovw il wrersvise o dy Son e i a0 e againbssl o

Hec :-Ill!l'l'!!:-till:_llll'l Al ines |Q-':|:-|:|'|_']
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CITY OF DQRAVILLE, GREOR(GEA

MOTES TO FINAMNCIAL STATEMEMNTS — (Coalnianayl}

SUYIMARY OF SIGNITICANT ALCOUNTING POLTCTES — (Continued):

¥. Met Asscts

Met wssels cegresent e diffesenes between assels awd Fokdlitics. Met asscts wwvested v capitel asseks, nel ol
mlated debl, consisis of capelal assets, nel of accumulated depreciation, seduced by T outstanding bulances ol
any bormowing wsed G he aequisition, eonstnieion, ot improvemnent of thoses asscls, Mot 8sseds ane roporicd s
1estricied when Qe ane i Guns wsosed on Lhen wss el Ueaogly caonstitaiosal provisiens ac enabiing
legistation oF tavongls exterunl restriceions innposed by oreditrs, pramiors, or ews or reculations of ether
roverfmenls.

The City*s roweravent-gride staneraom of net assoz repotes S0 18,43 of jostuiciad nel nssels, of wiech the tatal
amaunt iy resiriciec by ganbbing Legistzlion.

The City eppliea resiricbed resonrces [ist wheo s exease is incomed lee which both eestricted and unrestricterd
rer 115sls ae gvailnble.

CAXIT AND INVLESTMENTS

Custodial Credin Rask - Deposins.  Cusiodial eredit rdsk is the risk thot a0 the event of o bank failure, the
pranramnenl's deposils may not be refuned (o i, Thy Cifys fingnciel pelicies require a1l deposits in cxcess of
Federal Deposit nairance be colbalarnllged By 2ecuel ks vysal Do & least 110% of the excess doposil;, A of
Tume 30, 2302, 3.9 13 4497 ol the povemment™s bank balence af $5,07 1,043 was expused to vostidind coedin risk
r5 il

Lerimsarzd wizl uncol Labcralieed i -
Uninaorce nied collalgral hehl by pledping Jnak's ppe

in U Siep's e _arayt
Tonnl % LB1].487

I e dhince will stade L, foe Oty of Vol cao tmeest sns 1 Oblignoas issuad by Bae L5, Soesamen,
aoy siate, any po'itical subdivision of Lhe Ste ol SGeoraii, ur Local Cervecmeagnl Investiment Poal astallislicd
by stale By 20 Pricee Bimky™ seacpiatees, g 3, Repuechitse apreemenl

Tvealiwgnts as of Tuiwe T, 20070 enasialad ol mon paaghegatiog, soliGeaics ol depgail, which are ineluded in he
st nreelinniz arks Balies s

FROPERTY T4

Sropoly b sies arg sel b e OO0 Cna i ey el ane liedieel For sbisiogsy o comsticaltanal posvisien,
Propcily walucs i e Sod ool Jaeriey 1 vgh sean Vo Lo S Hsoal pear 200120 based vog (e
sl e s of Bmmae 1250w bewan] s B 2000 Tomes av aees o grptae] inatalfraepn o suly |
red Crciober Do ey, e B o P aseead s wiaeeh Deranler the s e, vhichovar cicins e
Tl crive oof Ceormesiloe aigws oo sersia el s Toala N Ol T etz e = b Bl amel acdlect S0 someryy

[HETH




£ITY OF IRAVILLE, GEQRGIA

MOTES TO FINANCEAT STATENENTS - {Cantjnnvdy

J.

RECEIVABLES

Covernmenis] Funds

Taxcs

| ntelgewerinenial

Accomeis

Inberest

Ciher

Ciross

Less: Allowance for
untollacribles

Mer

Eraprictary Funds

Accounis
Less: allowance for
uttegl | &ctibles

Nea

INTRECOYERMMENTAL REYENVES AND HECKIVABLEY

Interpavernmeatal reveioee and neceivables S the yer epded Jose 39, 200 conzigl of {he lpdimwing:

reneral Fual -

i, = g lment af Justicy
PAMAILTA, - For Lransonrdicn rejoats
D falls Condy - G100 Peageri:
CiliFA - Plapeatieng of Boe gy

Bt of Ceuggin - Depiwent of Mgl s
Bl Sy, O

Trgal oot i B s

(5 el o

A

ton-
{ieneTal h-lgEr Tulal
£ 575,291 % 4585 % S5TO.7RG
17,382 9G,475 113,857
- 18,006 18008
B 503 - 8,248
10,178 g1
611,660 115,036 730,696
[ 50, 000) - (150,000)
£ 44 l,ﬁ_-ED I 119036 % FEL0s
Salid
Waste Starmmwater
ManapeneM  Manegemen Tatul
L nrdan & Aahd B O3EGRA|E
(1463 78) - [140h5TE)
5 1775 5 a2 104 B 210725
R e veniue Receivalilz
b 156,008 % 11,552
20,330 .
129,731 6,031
81,200 149,541
ey 55000 -
S U 4.1/ L1
33228 1857

AR TR T



CITY OF DORAYLLE, GEORGIA

MOTES T FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continned)

B,

IMTER-FUND TRAMNSACT [OMS

Indiwicnal {und intorfund reccivaltles and payete halences at June 30, 2002 were es (ol lows:

Payablc Tram
Solid
Tayable Wae Mo
To General Mlautigebien hidujor Tolai
Goneral 5 . b (3452 §F |03&18 & 242,070
Munscipal Courl Ageney Fund 525,443 - - 525,483
FHornsvoler Wanagement 47,827 - - ___ &TR27
Totals 5 330 % 139453 % 103418 5 §16330

The Ciny's General Pend's cperating, bank account recoives Al depsosies Nirom b Genck| Fuoned anct picst otber
funds of the City aud in additlon pays all expendimres for the General Fasd wd most ether fnds of e Ciy,
Wanagement will at varions thwes clzar up the cumuglalive net enount {reecipa aver expendilures} by
reimbursing T ner unoun. due do oF oved frome olber fiendz, The above iorer-fund Dalanees were (I
nnveuabursed wel amooanis as of June 30, 2002,

tudividoal Fond miterfund iransfiers o the year oreieed June 30, 2012 were a5 follows:

‘I'ransfer Froem

Transler Mo
o ¥einjor Gieneral Talal
Gepgrnl & 0662 ¥ . ¥ .a62
Mon Major = #15I9L 415391
"oals ¥ W06 F 415,39 F 434,057

The Gencrul Fund trans lermed B4 14,525 16010e E-%1 1 Fund qagd 5856 6o e bAultiple SGrant Fumd durisg dee yeor
chclge Jiape 30, 2082 0 help Gwines ooeentiuas, Ul Cice coports e ineemg fEosay usee: §otatel B T he
Totel ¢ wtatel Fax Fund along with the requiced A10% payment to the e ulb Conventon Centee, The cemeiniogs
maniee in the Hodel f ddotel Tax Frnd are oaseferee:| oo che Cengral Find o help fieaees the Coneral Fued
lgidgetary appeapoalions whicl wmouzted o 5200602 [ the yeir ccled Jome 340, 20132,

LIESATION,
As al June 30 2002 thene veese ne lznssus or coembaimls bl mamgement belieees will bavs o nueerial eilin

on Lthe Tinaucil condiion of the £y

(5o indspendent Audi's Beprer)
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4. [ROFERTY, FLANT AND EQUIFMENT

Capidal agret aediviy For ihe year ended Juite 30, 2012 was as follows:

Begirning Ending
Balance Increages Doergases Bulanee

Governmental Actlvities:
Capitak a35els, nod being, depreciabed:
1.exd ¥ 3tiosT % - ] : 5 313057
Constouckios 13 progress _ dEoid - (43514 ) -
Total 36k %7 - . [M3914) 303057
Capital assets boing depreciared:
Land Improvements 1,178,000 345,18} - 1,023,241
Buitdings and improvements 7,764,857 E126d - 1.845.951
Parks and recieadioe Facilicies 1,537 600 48,914 - 1,685 603
Farinilunz and wflice equipreny 1,363,144 21,00 - [,B74, 148
Yehicles 2adkd 05T 116963 {1E6,200) 2,485,720
Other equipmeni 25073 1845 - 2790518
Totel capital pasels being depreciaied LT, 724 480 07 201 {116,200) 18215481
Leas accumnulared depreciation for;
Land improvements 144 686 7,751 . 167 437
Buildigs and improvemenia 2669693 184,138 - 2,833,811
Packs and recreation faef|ifies 1,121,381 34,0023 - 1,157.404
Furnifie and offace equipmisn LT 197 1444140 - 1,315,517
Walnickes 1,307 284 257,342 (48,180 1,516,237
Cither cquipment 1503316 214,564 - LEIT.ETS
Total eccumoleled depreciacsion 5,024 J58 852 267 (43,3800  B.B2B 35
Torul vapital essets being depreciated, ne 2,700,012 {45066 (67,8300 9387 b
Oevtrniemal capitnl asacts, et 0861083 8 (2450600 £ (115,734) 3 9,700, 143

Deprecialing sxpense wag clirged o fanetions/pragruns of tha primary govormnment as foll pws:

Genern| Cinverierpent % 43,377
FPublic Safary amwl Cours GIlals
Pubslic Woks 59,047
Tarka I+3,3M)
Library n.nin
Comimunily Devlagme:n -]
Total deprecialions cxpxnse ¥ Ejl,!ﬂ

fEee ladepmncent Andilne's e ot

5



Y Dt AVIL L E
MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Caotinued)

A, PROPFERTY, PLANT AN EQUIEMENT — dContinatd)

Beginmhg Ending
__lalinge _Incnuisus L}careases llalance
Business-Type Actlvilles:
Mermwater Managenent Fund -
Capilul pssets, o being deproaisied:
Cansiruclion in prgress 9170 F 1Ih813 0§ 20035%% S .
Talnl 21,740 ~ 113,213 CORIRTAR L
Capital assets being deprecialed:
Infrastructuee B3 25T 314,502 - [,13235%
Velicles 1554012 - L 1501
Total capital assets being depreciated &G, BGE 310,502 - 1,287,371
L.ean aecumu ated depresianion for
Infrastracture 57258 22045 - 70,275
Wehicles __. BlEa} 13,300 - e, 163
Tatal capital assels being deprec :aed 1390121 35315 - T3
Total capinal assets being deprocinted, ne 832,08 275,187 I 1 ¥ X ]
Business - Tvpen Activilics capell
azscts, et of depreciation § W2BARR 5 MOLDGR F 20055 % 1L E12,833

The depreciation sxpense was chagsd (o fe Slornwiter damguems B,

(4ge Imieperiles] dudinrs Repast]



CITY OF DORAVILLE, CEORGIA

ASEES TO MINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (Cawilnmel)
%, LOMG-TERM DEBT

I,

Changes In General Long-Tern Dald

The [olowing 15 o swwmary of chanaes in bong-term liobilities reparted in he powgrmment-wice Veangiol

statemends [or the pedr onded Junc 30, 2012:

Beginming Ending Current
Balasice Towrsses Decieases Ralanee _ Paortion
Governmendal Avtiivilles
Acerwed Comnpenzated Absencas $ 253876 F SI592t F (BGARI O RLIId % ZR0M0
Accreed Mar Penglon Qbligation - =1 A T - 58,13 .
FOARLETE 5 94,052 0 (48364830 F 341245 0§ 3.0

The General Fuid is 1ypically used 1o liguidale long-lecm debd,

DEFERRED REYVEMIIES

Defogred revermos o5 of June 33, 2002, reported i 1he CGowvermmental Fund's balance shest, congifed of ihe
lzllewing revanus iteins thel were cither reegived hul uneamed ar had been earned and were medsuralle b

wzre 1M eoesived within ol dayz witer yenr end and theoefore were nod considered venilable:

Property faxes £ TM3de
Capeupational 1nxes 123800
Crants 2904
Conlseated gssels G870

Toial S___:'E-LE'I'E-‘;

HOTEL FWMOTEL TAX

The Cigy is curcenlly colleefing o ve pereest gl © fdoddl T e i remlEing forty seocont al U anount
callected G Hie Dol Convenoma el Yeilers Burea, Taral collegtoens amsd nedoded dasbussereerds o e

Cakall Covverdisn aesd Wrstons Bozzan Ter e vear emled Lime 20,2012 wers as Folloges;
AT i
Toliel Cullezsina: . i 15735

Tl Py s o = [ A

Permar

IR

o it oo e s limnce vk e ek e e e gee 1 el e el e celaeesl enpesdimn s s,

ETHITENR] LR N I

e hedopeneie ST e )



CITY OF DARAYILLIL GEQRGIA

MOTES T FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — [Coadinued}

(r 8

JOINT VENTURE

Llnder Georgia fese, 1w iy, in conjuncticn wath ather cidies and cousles in lhe Mewo Allimla aren, is a
muember of e Allinla Regional Commission (4R, Memberslip in this arpanizarion is reguired by the
Ofiicinl Code of Georgia Annotatet (OCCA) Sectiun 50.5-34, which provides (oc the ongusizutional struetire
olthe Comraission in Georgia, The ARC Lvierd ingmbership includes the ekief cleeted official of cach comrey,
ane represematve for all the cilies o member county and [5 gitizen ropiesematives, OC0OM 30-5-39.1
provides fut the inember povensmants aee Tedile for oy debts o obligations of the ARC. Separuia finans il
starenieEnts may be chinined fiom;

Mtlanta Regiosal Cowmi=ston
A703 horfside Porkweay
Ballding 249, Suite 300
Atlanta, Giearwin 3TLT

RISK MANAGEMENT

The ity of Dovavitle is exposed Lo vanous risks of loss relaed to torts; e of, damage 1o and destruction of
mSSCls; BTENS ARd OMEssions; injurics 10 employees; and netuenl digasters, The City has joined together with
ofher nunicipanlics in the slile as parl of He Georpia Interlaeal Risk Mapagcmend Apency (CHRMAY for
praperty and liabilily insurcnce s the Wockers' Compunsation SeIfInsurtace Fond (WOSIFY, public emity
riske pools cumently operaling as coamaon risk managensent and inserance programs for member local
guveraments. The Cegigia Manicipal Assaciation (GiA) sdininisters batk risk pools.

Az pant of Lhese visks pnols, the Clry iv obligeed 1o pay all contribations nnd pssessivents wy preseribed by the
ponls, to conperale with e pools’ agents and ancroeys, o follow oss eeduction pracedurs fstliished by the
funds, and 1o repart as prompaly as possible, and i necordanee with wny coverngd deseripions issoed, Al
iciduats which cowld vesidl in dhe fands baeing regnired 1o pay any cipin of logs. The City is glso 19 atlow the
poals’ apent and allorncys 1o repreaen 2 City i investleadlon, seulement diseussions und all lovels of
livigatien arising ot of sy claim onde sgainst e Ciry within the seape of lags protection Turmished by the
funds. The Cily pags an wnnoal preniun to GIRAMA for is peueral insucinoe and Ias coverugs of 51,000, 00
for ehe risks disoamsed pbove, vxecpt Foe Lnfldings, whish ane eovered ot 100% of e value of e by
huldimus. The Cily's coveree e worke 's conrpensalion laims i satitony,

T funds are o detend and pedtzal e aembers of the fads aeaisst latliy or Inss me presoribey i e
THCLIES SOVEIHANIS" curirls and i accurdsnee wills e workers' coinpensation RNws of Geersia. The fimls
A 00 iy all cost tael wrainst menthze; g g Leaal proccedisee defended by e wepers, wll ioterose
aeceumg alar eniy ol jucimens, ansodl expenses ineuaed Tor Gvvestigation, e poliztion o defonse.

Tie Dy auainies or ciney eoouiecial fesoceee e all aller risks of loss, zneplowee healtl and aeciden
i, Sl clading e past e veans han pot exeeeded the eonner sl isucance SRV

ot 0 @it Mo



CITY OF DORAVILLE, GEORGIA
MOTES TO FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS — {Contned]

14 DEFINED BENEFIT PENSTON PLAN
Flan Bescription-

The City's defized persion plan, City of Doraville Reliemad Plun {LRP), provides retirgment, disabilivy gnd
deatl benefits o plan menbers and beneficiartes. These retirement provisions were esiablislied by v odoption
eorecmgnk cxcowed by the City Council, DHEFP g uffiliated with e J=orgia Monicipal Ewployoes Beogfip
Bysiem (OMEBS), o wgent multipte-miaployer pension plen sdministered by the Georgla Munmlcipal
Asooialion. The Geargia Municipal Associalion issues 8 publicly availsble finaicial repect on GHERS that
flaelades frnkcial sabtnenls md reguired supplanentery inforination, Tlal repord mAy e olkained by wiiling
to Goergia konicipal Asseciation, 200 Poeor Street, Atlanc, Geovpia, 30303,

Funtling Falicy-

LEP nwembers arg ool requirsd 10 comdribaele to the plan. The Cityr is roqoired to coniribute at en pcluwaria) [y
determined rats; e corvent mmte is 10,6% of annual eoverzd paveoll, The confribution requiremcits of the City
are estabtished and may be amended by the GMEBRS Bodrd of 1 rustess,

Annual Penslon Cost-

Tar fiscal yedr eatding Fune 30, 2042, the City's anneal pensien cost of £549,953 for TRF wos 78% of the Cig's
cequired eomnbutiens.  The reguired confviboelon wes determined as port of the Tanuway 1, 20 L acteardat
valwation paing the projected unir credit actuerinl coat mothod, The zctuerial sssumptiong included (a) 7.75%
invesioent rate of retven et of adinmesirmlive experses), ond ) profjeered salary increases (o aaflation of
3.5% per year pluz egs And service beced mneril fncreases.  Tlee acluarial valoe ¢f DRFP 95s6t was delorminad
using techiigques that smeoth the effects of shoet-tarm volatifily in e matkel walue of invedments over a ten-
year period. DEF's unfunded netuaried accresd linkilily is being emortized ower a 30 year penond Fom 1982 and
curmat changes in the unfonded actuariad liability over 13 years for achuarial gains and Iosses, 240 wears for plan
provision ami 30 yeacs for aciwnmint asswnptions and cost metiods os a leve] dollar amounl, Remaining
funcr ation peried varies for the bases, with & net effective mwodization periad of [0 yosrs, The amontization
periods, if applcable, ar: closed fov ahis plan year.

Three-Yoar Trawd Informarlon for DEE

Fiscal Aonual Perecntage Ha
¥ edr Tanginn af AT Tansion
Endimg Lozt (A PC] Coutlmibuled il hiaation
a0l 2 3 T0iAa94 TEM % (- N 13
L ld1 T 5 dR1 R3] IR * -
G200 5 540,283 %% & -

Caed mdependent Audibo s Fapnch



CITY OF DRAVILLE, S-TORG] A
MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMEN TS — (Cointinuod)

14, DEFINED BENTFIT PENSION F'LAMN — {Contio werl]

Funding Progress:

The Following lable discloses bind hig propress Tor the [2s1 thoes years based on actoaral valuations.,

Motoarial LAAL a3 a
Aeiaarizl Mccrged Llnhnsded Perceniage
Acluaral Witluatz oof Y.iability Asl Funied Coweredl o Covegd
Yuluetion AcErig [A&1.] (LIARLY Rarko Foyrall Pavrall
Late fal (b [b-n) {'b] fch [tb-a}c}
2012 13,105,502 FI15192645 F 2037143 Bo X% E4385016 47.8%
2011 F12A34280  FI4277T650 B 1L B23.371 87.2% $4,472,123 a0.5%
2010 B1A1GAR S13.58,198 B [T BO.5% Bd AT 3% 6%

I3

Trend [nformalion-

Annupul reod infonmudicn mequired by gencrally secopted fecounting principles is presented on page 12 and
reveals the progress ade m weeumulanng safloen asers o pay benefis wlen due.

OTHER FOST-EMFLOYMENT BENEFITS

As qwihorized by Ciiy Couengil, e City provides post-ctiploysent benetins to ali tivees wiho have reached age
B0 and was pmployd Fy Me City fn 30 wenrs, The City poys 160% of ewch reliree's insummce premivns. Tle
ChLy Mraiktes fhe plin gn & pay-as-yore-go hesis. The amnunl peid for these hepefta Jor e year epded June 30,
20132, was approsimatoly B4Q0, Mine individunts are currenty eligible o receive Ricse benefls,

During 201 1 GASE Statement Mo, k5, "Actoating and [Fimoncial Repeding by Bmpleyers foe Fostsmploymaont
Bepfits Otlier Thas Pensiens” ewme iote effect. This stetemcol required empleyers to lhave an aciuacil
¥iloation repott performied o the CPER Rfan and w report various assets and Liabitinies. if applicable. Since the
Plan's mesels and Walalirees would Be considered by mianagemnant 10 be imimaterial 1o the financial statements an
acLuirial watnation was not performed.

15, OTHER REQUIRED INDIVIDUAL FUMD DISCLOSURES

Generally accepled wweeaunling priaciples seube disclonnies, a5 a gt of 1he combined siavnienls to provide an
greeryicwy, of eortaih infocmation concerning mdivielnal Gosdsz incleding-

A Akelican Nsnd balinces or oo ssset babuses of Dolivide | ids - Tl Ciiyts T-200 Fuend ind i adediciz Dl
halonze oo June W1, 2002 of Sl saagennenl exeects o fongd e ceficil e irnsfers rom the
Creneral Fuind,

(B Inclepeadioet Aseliloe' s Wapart]

i



DRAVILLIG GEORCILA

NOTES THFINANCIAL STATEMEMNTS — (Coalinwcd

16, CTHER REQUIRED INDIVIRKAL FUND DISCLOSURES — fCamdinuwed}

B, Exeess of cxpendilnres over approp iadons in individudl funds ane g flloews;

hiserial sxcesses [iF both gver § pergent and greacar dhan 51¢,000% of expemdinices over appropmiations it
the depanimern bewel {1 lepal level of conrol) e g esenlad beloaw:

Finaf

Hu-.*_:ﬁct Aclual ariance
Bultipte Grant Fund -
Capitel Chillay P O303dd F O11EE] 5 (RLOAT)

Managoment wild ¢lose [y monitar Bardkeees foy &1 funds in e fumre,

(See lodependent Auditors Fapert)



Mctuarial
Valuation
Dare ¥

aniz
2011
2010
2%
2n0g
207
A6
1, th]
2
2003
2agz

CITY OF DORAVILLE, CEORGIA

REOQUTRED SUFPLEMENTARY INFOHIMATION
ANALYSES OF PEMSIONM PLAN FUNDING PROGHRESS

Actunrial UAALasa
Acluiral Accrued Unfunced Yrrcenbims
Wakor of Lialyilicy AR Funeled Civercd af Uovered
Aszels [Aasl) (AAL) Hatio PFayroll Payrall
fad [ h [1s-21) [a) (e gy
F13,i05302 515192815  § 2087143 8630 % A3R4 106 AT 6%
£ 172,454 250 $0d, 277,651 F L3235 B7.2% % dd72,123 H1.5%
I L4080 S350, 108 5 1773304 BB 5 4,574,234 T42%
¥ 0385262 £ LE 315 D8 f 5,459,221 GL2% 5 335431 12159%
13225403 BL5,09E9T3 5 TTId480 &5 F 4001672 19.3%
L8360 E12,841 002 £ 37363 O3 0§ 3749031 B.0%
511,742,140 12,500, 5% 5 a4 500 AR L FOLAGF 23.2%
311,055,981 EIday 37 £ 393%a Boodh f 3057258 17 E%
3 10,434, 8% ¥ 10,026,863 £ OE9RGT 913%  F 304,390 2.3
B 96308537  FI0,58%9 17 % 949397 Pl 5 3056052 0%
 O803008( 10268179 $ 1,229,608 ET 1% & 3138846 42.4%,
UMFLUMDED ACTIRARIAL ACCRUTD 1 [ARIITY
Clvgas e the unFuuded actuarial neeraed Tialitity as of Jusaey 1, 2002 were ag Tollows:
Ui faneled setwirial gocnwed lintilioy is of Janiny 1, 2011 R
Clange due to cnidsilion pelicy (1206257
Change due 1o et arinl (R o s 10,307

Clivigy vl provsions and aiss plions

ElrTuridsead cetis-vial agrue:| Hubilize ws o7 lunusry 1, 2052

C N T I HENPE N I IR T H |



ASSETS

sl
Erceivalilos -

Taxes

ABCaunes
Prepaid items
Do fbarw olher fnds
D fvan olher govermnents

Tial Aggels

CITY DT IORAYILLE, CRORGEA
COMBINING BALAMCE SHEET
MOMN-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

1iRLilities:
Accounls puwnble
Acerusd linksilides
Pue ta ol Finudy
Elcforiech revomye

Tl Laiabiliriy
o] Boguaty:
Mertrichgel
Limissigne]

Tolul Purkl Ty

Falal Liatsilities and Fungl
gy

JUNE 31, 2012
SPECIAL REVENLUE FUNDS
Hoted ! Treo
Mokel Tax E-211 Baubk
Fund Fund Funi
3 - ) - 3 12 156
4,535 - -
- L= 0dA .
- 3,528
b 4,555 1 21,53 3 32,146
| .A22 1305 "
- E N
27131 . T65
4,553 41,1 545
- - 3159
o = [EY 8411 .
—— T oo 1wt} A
F 4'555. £ 21 5 * 32,150




CAPITAL PROJECTS FEFNDS Toluk

Multi ple MNon-Majer

Grints HOST Gnverh ep tal
Fundd Fugiut Finils

5 - ) 215k 5 T4
- - | 555
- - I, D0k
r 3,528
Q75 - GeLTa

b 4TSk FITTER % AR21 78

- 217
. . 17,780
W4T S 45 1,605
_G6aTs S LHasES
- 223913 13550
— = C [FY.Bd b}
21913 25803

Yoo %6dTS & 2T O§ 34247




Revenuen:
Tryas

latergoverang el
Charges tor services

Lideresd
hiscedlaneous

Tl Kevenue

Expenditires:
Curfedst

C{TY OF DORAVILLE, GEGRGEA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENDES, EXPENDITLRES

ANDCELANGES IN FUND DALANCES
NON-MAJGR COYERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR TRE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Salaries ancd Oenafirs

Cantracl eeryices

Supphes

Payracnts (o oflieres

Capital Ol fay

Tulad lacpend ifnres

Fixcrss of Hoveames Over (ndar)
Exprisdicures Bafure Olther Soorces nml

[Lise)

(e Neueees sm [Lles)

Tronslocs

Tngal Odhae Sateas ond [Usesy

[*xsuss ol Revenues Owoer [LIncher)
CEspenditieres v $olwer Doy

Fuued almace - Begingng of Year

Fumk BEadance - Epad of e

GPECIAL REVENUE FLUNDS

Hl:IlL‘] f Tl'l.'l:
Muoiel Tix E-q11 Baal
Fumid Funl Funil
b A3 % - 5 .
- - 5000
- 150 550 -
- - [
33235 | 33,950 5047
- JET 850 -
H4 325 A5
- 2,144d .
13 2% -
(Rl YA k] R 1 1
S L I b A [ _ {1.803)
2, 662) 410,535 _ -
R R _ MRS -
{7211 [(F46V1} 1,403
R 1} TR, B X P )
i - R Aasyew 1L



CAPTIAL MIOJECTS FUNDS Total
M ukeple Moo-&Enjor
Grants HOST Govermnanl
Tupdd Funl Funils

B - L e T . 4 2060, 413
45,025 - 416,825

- - 130.%50

- K

d1 | 025 22T 158 AL & 1

] 487630

- Ul MG

- - AL

- - 13,294

a1 1,888 3RS 415,726
LR 1B45 100,590
(836) 221203 2014743

_ 356 ] IR
WG oL Mlee

¥ A3 185755

- LI L 11
L n 22393 § 233860




CITY Q1F TORAYILLT, GEORGLA

GINTRAL FLUMD
BALANCE SHETLT
JUNE A0, 2T AN 261

Asgaly
Citly
Ivecsimeaintg
Receivablas (nel ol allowaree for uncolleclibles)
Taxes
hidergovermimenil
inieres
Diher
[ue frmn other Gmds
Prepiid expenses

Tursk Assars

Linhilries:

Acegunls pavalle

AT ax et
Sz lugims
Patice bomds und cond fees
Ol

Befriked 1ovonnes

e 1o ol Tl

Talal Lialrilities

Fieml Ralsimse:
Movspeudalle
Mssipncd -
A pprogriatinns ior neet yeacs ol
Unessiened

lolal Fungl Fauigy

Todal Linlpilities gl Foned Py

2012 |

£ R290.780 3 [ H32.271
£ 0N 630 | 800,510
425 231 20 562

(s .

B B3H 1.tdd

9,176 [ 2d JBY
20,070 79,50
114, 7k 167,004
¥ 1E75.E8D & d 045 745
529972 I3 NS
151,505 147,553

- 745,148

364,Ta2 3r0.s37

[0k, 2500 71,530
273,310 0a7 128
2,027 4y 2914831

11d b brsr D04
1,734,331 CEIGa fal

o — LE I

3 3R ER

e Pt m——

o LA

. S S

EEC T TR W LR



[ORCUHE YEAR ENDLED JUME 30, 20112

CITY OF DORAYILLE, GECHRG 1A

GEMTIEAL I'LEMD
SCHEDRULE OF KEVEMLUES - TURGET AR AND ACTUAL

WITH COMPARATIVE AVMOUNTS FOIE THY, YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Hevenues!
Tinees-

Praopery
PAalon wadiic be
Franchise
Fnilroad g mipmant gy
Alcalil beverage
Insurones oMU
Business oscwpareonal
Transler

ToLnl raxes

B msimess hicenses ancd peraniss-
il poiesits
CHdv perianis

Tetal busmess heewses and nennil

[Ager grovarmm mn Ll
FPulive CGeminds
ELECBOOREN Ciepnr
MGG Cuwnts
MOT Cranls

Fala | anberaasermmpg il

June 30, 26012

il Aggual
[{izdaet Acnd Warianes June 30, 2001
LT L] I 5 X546 1 3153 5 2547723
(21,573 127950 f,083 122,320
15 2% 635,175 29,851 A%, 1246
5805 5, R0d (1} RRILHY]
302,584 al,34a0 (211,184 24374
a7z EL1 4 B - 30880
2054 D) 2059085 d,071 | 49D (a8
33 2418 L 111
627508610709 (I6T9E%)  _ 5630207
Ll e THE B4 {2193 211,815
O BIAI B4 DNE6 B A Pk} T§OR2
o ATRGS AN ATy ZRRAETY
[ba, %14 1 54,505 5257 4 138
- - - TR, | 5e
- - [8367%
N _El}_ﬁllfl . 20,710 L - . '!"Hlll'.:l'JT
_ e 1T a8 120070

ih



CITY OF DNORAYILLE, GEORGIA
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET RASIS AND ACT VAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
WITH COMPARATI¥E AMOUNTS I'CR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE M. 2011

Junc M, 200 2
Final Aol
Budgs il ¥inee Jung Jib, 2001
Heventes - contimed £
Clazpes for servggs -
Fleztion qualification fiees b 10,512 i 0513 b} - L4 3.300
Police sevvices ) 219 [N | I1.9d4
Polict lousing Fees B ST il 2 5135 (B AR
Recreation. activily fees T 403 TE 55 271 T3,207
Cilver 577 162 (215} 5450
Toted chirges for swvices 197,045 02323 5378 287, 0fl
Fintes sned Fow lenures 2,141,000 2200209 O 2Rho, 345
InvesEnael income [ 1a57 23,088 Do TLZR0
ezl incons 1275 11,155 2080 3245
CHher -
Reimbursemenés - - - BG.GT3
Pt tnes aird i bsresl A . - Fd 2
i isee] anesos LT P [ 26,655 B B3 36,829
Tkl ol hey Ak 10 |26 655 i a7 had (LR
Total Hevenuos S 9170213 5 HISLES} R (153600 4 _I0S17H




CiTY OF DORAVILLYE, GEORGIA
GEMFRAL FUND
SCHEBULE OF EXPENDITLURES - BUDGTT GASLES AMD ACTLAL
FOTE THT YEAR ENTIRD JUAVE 39, 2012
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOBR THE YEAKR ENDED JUNE 240, 1011

Jue I, 2012
Final Aciuai
H adg Armal Mariange dine 343, 200 L
CHRRENT FAPERDITURES -
GENERAL COVERMMENT
Cluverming Py
Salries and Tanelrs £ X3a, 500 b eI EHT 3 31032 £ 13 06
Conracted scrvices 172,725 183,131 (10, TiHEY 111162
Supplics &, 196 7844 (1068 492
Passtienl 1 olher enkities 11,34 11,343 ! .
Ceneral Aduvinistraliog -
Salirics wodl Eoielils Lot TR T 12 [y dGa. 157
Coanrsted sarvices 215 M5 252,77 (16,7123 STtk
Supplics 12,0 [4,310 {1561} 50059
Payment b other crmities T.000 7030 - -
(aker Bullding & Crounds -
Canlricied services 4,740 i ) 1381 .
Supplin T8, 244 0,125 (383] ]
Legal meen MLEEL {1560 210,118
Teoal Genera| Government |,¥95, 367 1,285,779 (412 607,842
MUNICITAL COUERT
Sulovics and beaehils 433, |42 Jaz 3y B.N1E 11,802
Comlracied suryices 12,241 75,178 371D 63013
supaplies (W 15,49 {114} 2K
Payimemts Lo et entires e e - 755043
Tindal Murnicipal ot _ 9517 dR2ha 25,831 1,290,130
TIRLM SAFETY
Palice
salarias and benedils LIT1 A0 HARD.G2I (R 0y o3 BT
Tt ied se:vices NHREE] kIR ITHILS 2T |04
Saeppl i ARl wa s 2,271 ] b AE0
Cuatine of Life
Saliuics wml ewcbies 130,753 [ 2% 0605 AR Y
Connagio] services T2H0 70 I 1,705
Bupplims LY, 1,000 [14] el
A Coxligyl -
suloey o henarig (13 M40 tel 61 N s e
Loonhiactes] serwiges 30Th 3,14 Lelfy R
Aapplics R 2AT 2,3 Rk EREY
Fulal Pulbiic Sudody gl CRALETIY Gmme 5.a10ns

A



CITY OF DORAYILLE, GLEHIGEA
GENIRALTUND
SCHEDULE OF EX¥ENDITURES - BURDGET AND ACTUAL
FORTHE YEAR ENGED JUMLE 240, 20612
WHTH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOH THE YEAR TNDET LML 30, 2011

fune 30, 2013
Firak Actual
Budar Al Wariance Jyee W1 20T
CURRENT EXPESTTURES - cuntinucit
PUTLIC WORKS
Salurics und benedis LY #53,232 8 Glo%e 3 JT200 £ 152538
Conlracted serviccs 45084 44 266 HIE 56,303
Supplics Ab5 624 281,60 4,0e3 2R6,ETR
Tolal Pubilic Works Dl N0 0}, 019 2061 1095080
FARKS AN RECREATIHINS
Becroation % 341,550 3 367212 = 14,318 ot 368, 1 50
Swilning Ponk .. onn e, 105 15,245 50417
Toiid Parlis wod Keerenilon 471,550 41,937 3613 ulBAGYT
LIBKARY
Salaries miad henefits 03 7,063 25,552 127,152
Comensed Xervices b, T 18013 rld42) 1732
Supplics 26,549 AR [1.0584) 31,572
PPawnianis trs eHBeess o 2,190 2 (LR ENEL
‘ol Liirnwy 2000 dpedsT 21543 390,718
COMMUNITY DEVELOMMLNT
Salaracs il beneies 215,050 0¥, L9l 5,867 Il 14
Contracted Services 31920 29yl 2,74 [5t,m20
Sulspati e 81121 9,14 11,5440 EY D)
Totat Cultmunily Mevelapaenl _ sz M7y e C_ ARy
Tl CUMBLENT EXPERDIVIRSS 3.065051 (AN R Al Al HL RIS b i1



CLUTY W DUIFRAVILLE, GEORLIA
GENERAL FUND
SCNERULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AMT ALTUAL
M THE YEAR ENDER JUNT 30, 2001
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTE FOR THE YEAI ENDLEL JUNE 30, 2011

Tuse 50, 20] 2

T Sl LEU T T S E——

Final Aol
Dndget Al Varignge funeg J). 2014
CUTHETEMT EXPENTHTURES - continacd
CAPITAL GUTLAY -
Cieneral Governrnen b b 3 - B 20 250
Funicipal Conn - - - TadT
Fublic Sadiy Th.A00 [1,004 [, 700 Ch, 12
Public Works . a - L .3T
Packs a] B pcyenlaon | 5,450 [ 5.2156 - g9
Libcary - - .
Conmmamity Developnen - _ - I, %05
Tatal Capltal Guthy 41,250 26,154 14,796, 376,10
TOTAL FXPERN T URES b ﬁ._E-DT.lIIII £ BORTOREZ 5 525 5 11,824 550




CITY OF BUORAVILLLE, GEGRIGTA
CONFTSCATED ASSTTS FUND

BALANCE SHERT
JUNE N, 201 AND 2N

Caale

Lhic femm gther fionds
Dus fromw olher gesernimenls

Tatak Assels

Linfrilitics and Food Tejulty

iz liyioe:
ACCOLIE pavalie
Dicleryed revenles

Tatal Ligoilifigs

Fured Datice:
Eestcre icd for police aclivilies
nassisned

Totod Fund Equity

Torsk Liabalislzs sl 1P Ecpeely

11

A2 2001
§ 20,623 3 380,811
5 d2%mnd £ 360,311
$ - $ -
___ G68TT AR5
_ Ge67 20,485

1625 240,326

162,044 . 207328
B 420,623 3 380,81




CITY (F BORAYILLE, GLOTLGIA
COUNFISCATEDR ASSETS FUND
STATLMENT OF REVENLUES, EXPENIITURES AKT
CHAMCES [N FLUND BALANCE
FORTHE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 212 ARD 2011

112 20148
REYENUES
Fanes awd fuwJeituras 3 243 760 b dRE 00
[rvestome il indale 1,035 E20d
M isce | lameous - [H1LR67
Tolnl Reveneds L Z21h 40l 493,780
CEXPENDITURES
Carrent:
Pobce services 151,544 3150010
Capital:
Piski e services 4883 ERI N
Toldl Expenditres Hipg7: T0A323
usess [Deliciency] ol Bevernet
Ower Expenditures JLE18 r214.9403
(MPrer Einkancing Scurces {Lsesy:
ale of Capital Assels
Transioes o .
et Changse o Fund Balances 124018 (214.041%

Fuond Maknee -
Bagrinniin of wujiv _2H 336 o h0s, 20

—_——

g a1 wdin 5 $62.044 ¥ 2 ATh

..... —— o —

Fe
o



CITY OF DORAVILLE, GEORGIA
SCHEDULE DF REVENUES, EXPEMDITURES

AMDCHAMCES IN FUND PALANCES - BUDGET AND ALTTUAL

HOTEL /AMOTEL TAX FUND
FOH THE YEAR CNDED JUNE 30, 2012

Lbrciget —
Drigingl Firnl Actuni Varlange
Revenies:
Thues ¥ ag0en % TR0 % 31235 8 %215
Miscellanews - - T -
Tatal Revenue 60,005 25,000 33238 #7215
Expondiiures;
Coeranl
Promileiis ie odliers 30,0600 [ (1,0 13,2494 g1 20}
Cupilal Cartlay - - - .
sl Cspenthitures noog  geod 17,294 £3,20d)
Excess of Mevenaes Over (Hndar)
Expenditres Befare Other Sanrcgs and
[Llses} _30.000 130l A e R
CHliee Sources and {1 )ses)
Transfers (0005 (500 . (20607) | (3062)
Total Cithed* Seances aoad (D) EHAHIN) L1500y LE0AAT) (5 anlh
Txcess ol Bovennes Ougr (Lhigkend
Capeinhituges and Other Uses - er el {70
Furd gl B ol Yoar 321 T2 i
Fel Thalance - B of e 3 a5 I o= 4 oy




CITY OF DORAYILLE, CEORCTA
SCHEMILE O REVENTLES, RXPENDITURES
AMD CILAMGES 1N FUND BALANCES - BUDGTET AND ACTUAL
F-9E] LMD
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Budpet
{Iriginal Final Al Yarianee
Revennes;
Teees * - k - 3 - ] -
ClRrpes o services | 50,000 bl 403 [ 12050 [0,
Mrstellnncous - - - -
Talnl Rewena S 1t | Ed 508 110,250 | 6,542
L3 poenclitanrrcs:
Cuncng
Salurics mil Renetifs i1 73,646 SE0 0T <8650 13,173
Costract sevicuy [77.005:4 AR 8,325 (2,085
supplics 4,400 710 2,1 [ F 4kl
Payimunts i ol liers - . - -
Capilal Ol - . . -
Tulad Expendinagy . GST3HD Sl Shb110 LN
Eiovss of Rovermes Over (U eder)
Expendicures B fove Cher Soapees and
(flsceh R - L1 Y & 11t S I C E A N T __aaEM
Chwer Soneces and (11ses)
Thimsfers _ i AF. 0o d14q 415 {35465}
Tuta Uiber Sourees una (Uses)  SG7.:80  dhuog Al i35 38 0)
Exuess 6f Wrvenues Crear (11nler)
Fapendimres pnd etlior Lses . (53] EER LY bl
Fussl Lol - Deziming ol Yoo il R LRI
Fund Badirce - Fdal ¥eas A whg ' 4 (LI FIie sy



CITY OF DORAVILLE, GROREEA
SECHERULT O REVENUES, TXPENINTURES
AMB CHAMGES IN FUND RALANCES - BUDGIET AND ACTLUAL
TREE BANK UMD
FORTHE YEAR CHDED . JUNE 30, 2012

B elgrnt
Orininal Finud Actunl Yarinnee
Bevernes:
Taxes % . 5 - B - ¥ -
Ineegrvenmmenizl - - 5410 3.084
hilercsl - G2 f18 9
Miscellanemes - - - -
Fotnl Revenug - 5,615 a4
Expendiinees:
Carrgng
Conimed services - L0009 1451 2 5t
Supplies 19,000 - - -
Caipital {hulliy - - _ -
Trinl Cxpeneiliures (4,400 IR 1451 2540
Excess of Revannes Ower (Uader}
Expecdiluees Qefore Ot Sooeses zmd
[Liscs} 10,000 [43TEy (l.eosy Tond
Other Sonrees and (15
Transhrs e - -
Twoal tiker Boucees and (e 0 0 - - - — e
Tocess of Bovemues Dee [Lale)
Expenelitnras wnd Ciloer Uses ooy (U [T 7.504
Fund Balanee « singispe ol Yeir AT L) - I | S
Fund Dakimes - Eod el Y 3 UL T E L Vael & Tah

el



CITY OF DORAYVILLE, GRORGLA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPERDITURES
AND CHANGES [N FUND BALANCES - BUDGET ANTI ACTUAL
MULTIFLE GIRANTS FLIINI
KR THE YEAR ENDED UNL 340, 2011

I!udgut
Ol rip g Finnl Acteal Yartwies
Hoeveniies:
Taxes § - & - b - 5
Inbex gowerannciial 257, iy 110,844 al 1,025 B THE
wizeclnneoars - - - -
Taml Kevenuc 254800 150 Hadd a1 102% S0 181
Expenditnres:
Cnereni
Mawvetienls do athers - - . -
o] Ol fay 2ETH00 30844 4I1REI (%1034
Taorl Lixpediluncs . 252 HOO 330,84 411,481 (B LCIT)
Lxguss of Revemies Over (Lhnder)
Expeaditines Biolorg Ol Sewces and
(Llzag) e (H56) (256
Cilsgr Sources gl {Lses)
Linsleys - g5 Bia
Total Cnher Sourers aed [Usesy - - ot )
Exvess ol Ruevenmes ey Ahiler)
Espenlinares ansd fier Lises, - -
Funet Boduee . dbogineing of ¥ ear - -
Fuacd Ehilings - Lnd of Yeqe < i B 5 - 5

Y



CITY OF DORAYILLE, GEORGIA
SCHLRDILE OF REVENLES, EXFENGITUILES
AND CHANGES IN VUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
HOST FUND
FORTIE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Budget
'E}I"Eil'lﬂl Flual Actual Yt
Kevenes:
Takes b | 50,000 % 150000 3 FERINAT. b 1715
Charges for services . - . .
Furleilures - -
lysterest . - -
M iscellnosons S
Tesal Retreiue | SCLO0O 156,000 237,758 Ti 158
Expendiluies:
Cwroenl
Paymncais tn othors - - . .
Capital Ol lay 150000 1 50,000 3,845 144, 155
Total Expenditues B 150,000 40008 1545 196,155
Excoss of Revenwss Owoor (Lnder}
Cxpencictres Beforg Qe Soccs nd .
:Lls.pcs‘] - . 121013 223913
Cahar Sources inml {1 1525)
Truwnsfars - o _ -
"ol Dlher Soniiees anel (R s s o .
Eacwess of evenues Oyver [lindery _
) - : 9%
Limeatlitures sl Coilier Llses - - 2E30ES AR
Fned Balanee - Begimwieg af Y ear - _ _ . _
- . ) g
Pzl Lickinge: « Bl oF Yoisr '5_ - 3 —_— 2 ]":'_-.-M'E}' LR —--n!”l g



CIryYy OF INRAYILLE, GEORGTA
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OGF NET ASSETS

EOLID WASTE MANAGREMENT ENTLIEPMRZISE FUND

ASSETS:

CURRENT AZ5RS:

Acccmnls receiviibele Dvel F raserve loedeabliu] accowls
of & b5 in 201 2 qond & 160 Q00 in 2011

Toanl Crarese] heugls

NOMOLREENT A8EETS:
Capilal Assets
Toaal Moncurerens Assers

Total Asscls

LIAHILITIES:
CURREMT LIABILITHES:
Aceearnts payable

Rue 19 olher gy
Tota] Cruerent Tishiljgies

PCINC LM REM'F LLATELLETT S

“Turad Linhilities

NET ASSLTS:
Invgstgdl in caghizal skels
Lfnresdrecis ]

Tanag peL el

JUNE 30, 2012 ANT 2R

AT

P3R53

N 22

159

5 ATEns

i

LI

3 1,50%

7,098

7508
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LIy OF DORAYILLE, GECGRGIA
AT ENT OF CASH FLAWS

SULID WARTE MANAGEMINT ENTERPRIST FUNID
FiMt THE YEARS ENDET TUME 30, 20012 AND 24011

Cnsh Frows [roen Oqeeviilnge Aclivilies:

Cash veceived Irany easlimers iUl gsins

Cash paid 10 suppdiers

Cash prig 1o cannpplovoes

M Cash Proveded By {pecaning Acivitegs

Cush Floavs o Devesilag Activilles:
Cash Flows Froan Mon-Capital Floaneing Activilics:

Clamge i die tod'from nhec Feowdy

Transters

Mee Cush Mrovided by (1 ised 1) Monscaipival Financing
Ackiyilioy

Cash Flaws fran Capllal Finoarcing Activitles:

Ml nereise in Cash and Casli Fonvabens

tiash and Onah Cygividenls - Roginning, of ¥o

sty el Cash Equivalends - Bod ol Year

-:.|'_|

ah

2011 011
% 227,581 5 166, T8
(167,833} (A0S, LGB
_. . L1395} (3417}
134,532
- 3hdE7
L85 07



CrTY OF DORAVILLE, GEORGEA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLIVWS
SULID WASTE MANAGEM ENT ENTERPRISE FUND - CONTINUED

ancl llation of Mot lecome t Mol Cosh Provded sd
By Operg Mng Aviivities

_awmz 2017
Lparaking, incanee {foss) % 19,995 3 (dusl

Adjusteneniy Lo recancile el incoine to nel cash provide|
by operiting notivigis;
Chnerense) decreate m 1ecewibhes § law 487 [ 1394
[mgveqss (decieass) i accaums payable - -

Totak Adjrstmo s _ (158,447 _ a3
e Cash Frovvided by Operating: Activities B (L3R4 b3 Ld84 1 Th



CITY OF DORAVILLE, GLEORGIA
STATEMENT OF NET ASSLTS
S5TORM WATER MANAGENMENT ENTERTRISE HLIND

ASSETS:
CURKEMT A%S1: S

Cash

Nivesonenis

MR M Tyalie

[aic brom Gioneral Faimd
Total Currenl Asstls

MOMCURRENT ASSETS:

CRpEinl Assers:
Yelwcles
Infraslrcloe
ConstrucLind in prosicess
Less seownulwied depreciaticn
Totl Capilal Assets (Mol of Deprecmlion)
Fel] Margibiienl Assers

Tatal Assets
LIARNITIES:
CURRENT LEARILITIES:

Aot pavalle
Aceried Liahilitigs

Tealal Cwwent iahilries

MWOMCLURRENT LA ITI -

Fedal LiaTalilics
WET ASSETN:
s e 1y capeadirss s

Lt pic ke

Tuial Mt Asagls

JUNE 30, 20012 AN 201 ]

—_—

b

Bl d20
750,000
W2 b
okes)
ETT)

55,012
12358

{174.435)
IRLFE

Lo

=14
iz

. _=_|._| If_;

QNEIT

M IR 1

Lo, 15

A A

2002 _

g 227832

1h934
L Y
1,210,585

L5501
Azl g5a
a1, 740

920 488
D4R

1 0L0T1

53,760
LRIY
38,197

EE R

bk el
N T T

YaLLaEl
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CrLY OF DORAVILLE, CFRORGTA
STATEMENT OF CASH I'LOWS
SPOHM WATEL MARAGEMENT BNTERPIRISE FUND
FOR THF, ¥EARS ENDID JUNE AR 2312 AND 2011

Caush Fiovws Ioene Crpecading Aclivifies:

Cash received rans easbomens and wees
Cash pual Lo supphicrs
Cnsh paiil to clplavecs

et Casty Provided by Dperieling Aclivilies

Cash Flows [ investing Actlvitics:

Furchase of invesl ngeLs
Inletest incomc

Nel Cugh [Miowided By Inwesting Aeivitéice

Caxh Fhows from Nop-Copiesd Taanciog Aclivitics:
Tamigliry

Chinge inslees Lafiom iscuunts

et Cish Provided by Mon-CapitaF Fingeging Aclivilivs

Crsly Flows Team Capidad Finaneing Actly] ey
Furchascicoralrusion of st pssels

et Tooaeatve in Ciesh ared Cazl Ernivalosr

Caml: anc! Uish Hipivalonis - Sepinning of Yoy

Srridanad sl Equialenes - 3ol of Ve

Al

20132 011
H Stk OGS H 400 52 |
{164,115) {86.5d2)
S v TN S 434
" 1 _1t6sus
[T 50,000
_ .
[T49.363)

ALK o J2EL TS
Rl N (381,75
A2 lE ey _ (9F P2

diaany (G, 00)

A 274,803
L I Yy 1
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CITY OF DORAVILLE, GEQRGIA

REQUIRED REFORTS

N ACCORDANCE Wi
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDELD JUNE 30, 2012
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CITY OF DQRAVILLE LEORCIA
FATRE ! TLDAMNEF
WITH COYVERNMENT AUMTIMNG 51 AMDA RIS
FONR THE YEAR EMTIEDJUME 30, 20132
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JAMES L. WHITAKER, P.C.

Ca#rlilled Public Accourntant
2295 Hanry Clowar Blvd,, Suita 205

omber of . : Mernbor of
Tha ﬂmuh:an':lrnliitutu of Snellville. Gaorgia 0078 Oeerala Saclely of
Cartifed Fubllc Accountants Telephons: §T6-205-4434 Cartillad Bublic Accauntamts

Fax: 78-205-4449

ER !
OM INTERNAL CONTROL DVER FINANCIAL REPIRTING

Honorable Mayor and Members of City Conmeil
ciby uf Dornvilbe, Oeorgia

We have audited the Mkantdal statesmems of the govenunental Activifles, Ihe busmess-type activitics, ench major fund and
the aggregate remaining fand infonmation of City of Dovaville, Quorgia, as of and for due year ended June 30, 2012, which
collectively comprize the City of Domnville's basic finangial statenents and have issued U repert Mherean deted December
14, 2012. We conducted our sudit in sccordunee with audiling stendards penerally occepted in the United Stales of America
grd the standarda applicable w Foasctal audils eontoined b Gavemiment Awditing Stapdards, dssoed by the Conpirg e
Gieneral of the United Stales.

fridervried Caniral over Finmiciol Repartfie

I plarning and performing cur 2udil, we considered City of Doraville, Georgia's intemal soaben] sy FldRHER1 repanting a3
a basig for desigaing oor exditing procedures for Hie purpose of expressing oue opinions o the financial statnsnts, but 1o
for the purpose of expressing an opinion an e effectivensss of the City of Doraville's intermal contrel over [ingncial
reporiing. Accerdingly, we do aer express an epnuon an ke effectiveness of the City of Dorgville, Georgia's imensal
contrg] gver financin repuang.

o eonstderation of inlernal contral over financial raporting was Tor the Innited purpose descrbed o Qe peeceding
paragkAph and was wot designed o ademiby all defieisscics iy duerval condrol ever Hnaneial veporting that oight be
signifienrt deficianci= o7 minlerlal weakueszes od theesfore, 1here ¢an be nn assnmnce that all debiciencies, sigmilicimt
deficienciz=s, or malerial wWesbmesses have heen ideshifed, Fowaver, b2 Jiscnssed in e accomppoying schedide of Tadlngs
imel questinaed cosls, wae aclentified ceetain deficiencies i Delwnmnl contel aver Fnanuial reperding et we condide 1a
iaderial weaknesses,

A daligiency i iwleosil coniral ceisls wher s design ar ogseatng 880 enntea] deos za? oo menwgenel oF €opdoge:e,
b Ibie werral conrse of pevforming their nasigaed Gincrions, U proverl o déleel and corest Hilssiatbemenls en 4 Bmels hasis,
A materinl wesnkless s o delgicoey, v e binalion of delicianing, i dernal coovod sueh il thers is o e sehde
arvseibilivy ol 3 malorial isstatemnent ol e entily s angial daentents sl nal ke prevenied, or delecled and cmeaal
o i Timgly basis, We eopsider the delivizneics Seacrilied ag ilemns G318 drangh 12203 in 1t dccahipanging scheduls of
Hinrliengy wnck guestinnodd costs W Be el weakaesses.



Complatice amd Elrer Matlers

As pant of ublaining ceasonalile Assurawce abol whether Ty of Dorgville, Geoygia's fnancm| statcoens are free of
material missleemen, we performed tests of fis copplunes with ponin provisions of lavs, repulations, cordracts sind grant
agreenonts, noneomplianee wills wikeh coubd have iwdireet and mndgrial chizel on e determirstion of financiol stelamesl
amounis, Howayer, previding on opioron e seenplisnce wiath those provisions was waot a0 abjeotive of o audir, nd
sceordimgly, we do nl expresa sush i opinion, The results af onr tests diselosed ane tstance of noncampliance a¢ atlier
metters that is required te he vepoited wnder Government Assdiling Svandaeds aned which is desenbed in e aecompnnying
seledule of findings and questioned vosty ps term 97,18,

Doravalle”s response lo e dindings idenlificd i onr audit i described in the accompenying schedule ot findipgs o
questioned costs. We did wat audit Doravilla's response i, aceardingly, we espress noopimien on it

This report is intended =olcly for the infmation anct wse of manngemeat, ciliers within the arganizelion, Sy Counesl, and
efher federal and stele agencies and s nod inloeded 1o be oud should not be wsed &y enyons niher than these speeifisd

B % A etk /C

Snelvllle, Georgia
Docember L4, 2012



JAMES L. WHITAKER, RPLC.
Cartifled Publle Accauntant
1205 Hanry Clawar Blvd., Sulte 203

The Am':maﬁlrn.rlllum of Snallvitle. GEﬂFgl‘drﬁﬂﬂ?E Gunrq-i;n;:;ﬂ? of
Sorfled Public feogUnkanle Telephane: B78-205-4436 Garlied Peblc Accauntaals

Fax: Syg-2dh-d44%

RESORT QN COMPITANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS
APPLICAGLE TO RACIT MAIOR PROGRAM AND INTERNAT, CONTROI.
OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE W1 OME CIRCUTAR A-[33

To the Homerable Meyor and bdembers of City Councl
City of Domvills, ticongia

anulrnm:n

We have adites] City of Boraville, Grorgia’s compiinc: wille B¢ types of comppliance requirenents deseribed i the O 5
Ofioe of Manegemans and Budget fOMB) Cirelar A-133 Comphaire Supplfemen that could have o ditect and material
effeel on Gity of Uomvitte's maior fedeial program fou the year exded June 36, 2012, Clry of Doravills, Georgia's majér
federal program i identified In whe swnmary of auditor's esulis sectéon of Hw acsoinpsnying scledols of findings and
queslioned costs, Complinge with the mouirements of laws, regulaliony, coniracts and grants npplicoble Lo ils wafot Fderal
pragrm is te respaesibiliey of City Toravillé, Goorgiaa nunagement. Our respensihility is 1o express an opinisn on Gity of
Dormville, Georgia's complimee bnsed o cur andit

W condusted aur audit of complisnes in aocardance with mudiling slandards geaeelly aceepted in the United States of
Ameerica; the slandards ppplicable 4o Enancial wudils coulained in Sovernovent Aidirtg Seuclords, igsued by e
Comptroller General of the 1nilcd Siates; and CRE8 Civeiler A-F33, Al o States, focad Graveramenis, and Mon-Profi
Orgevsizariare. These stanchreds aznd OB Circular A- 130 vequire that we plen and perono the zudil Lo obtiin roasosable
assuramce abour whether noncomplisnct wilh the Lypes of eowpliance requirements referred o sbove that conld Tnve o
divecl wnl ealerial cfTect an pmajor federd? frogdain ceowmed Ao aceit Declades sxarniningg, o o test basts, evidonee abaut
ity of Doryville, Geergia's compliuce with thess cequizenants and perlennlng seeh ofier proceduees oz we cansidered
neecstary in the circumstonces. We beliovo thul var audic provides 4 seagonzble becds foe anr apindaa, Our aadit dees nee
pravide a lepnl detemmpation o Cily of DGoaille, Seergins conypdiee wile dhose requivenisib s,

in cor upiniu-u Citwr ot [Roraville, Cieorgin compdicd, i ol joat iy’ oo, with e crusliance requizaecn; refoon o
ahowe s ol v a3 diect and sekersd offeer on it oegoe Bedera? prasrsan Ter U yeae enced o 36, 2012

(heberinad Pontrol Dver Cosoallitece

lapagsment nf iy o Deravitke, Goargie, i3 seizonsbis B catblsing avd paia iy cfecrive eonal conteul e
et plizrtes weitin sz aents uf |i,:_l.x'~: apalal e, cople s eabd agplico it fEdent aroserares, e alas o :l-'!'.
st Fonsninesy aar aucil, o conider e UG @l Domeilh, 76 it Do ocnhemaloal v st aetle S R e

Voo b B e i et aee Dl e b s v Bl e gy inbelaemni et amid e naeetuess s e o o
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crslnd g, Seodne Taglt b mu carr i aninien e e Al el ettt Vg e ale
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A dafiviency i fitgesed sestral over compilaace exisls wles e design of operation of u comrl over compliance does nar
allow mangerienl v enpleyees, in the vontal vourse of performing thei assigned functions, o [ArevEnd ar fleleok aeg
eoHTest nancompuimee with a tepe of compliznes regeimement of o fegderg) Pragiang g limely basis. & waerial weabness
in antereal conlra| over complinnee is w deticiency, of combination of deficicscies, i fleiml conlnat over compliance, such
that thers is reasonable passibiliny 1t neerial soncompliange with a yme of compdiznes yequirement of 8 Fedeen| PICEram
will ot be prevemted, v delecled and cormerted, on atinely biss,

Our eonsidermion of inlemul contenl over complianee was for e limited porpose deseriBed jn e s parnpraple of this
section and wag nol flesigred 4o identily wtl delicivacies i mleroal comrol over compliznes il might be deficiencics,
signiticunt deficiencics or wnterial weeknesses. We did ned identily any deficiencies in internal contral aver contplinnce th
et gonsider 1o be uneterdd wedkhdses a5 defined abowe.

LDoraville’s resperses e the Niadings ientified in cur oodit e deseribed in the accompanying schedoie of Brdings and
ruéstinned cosls. We did nal nadit Deravill's response and, aecordingly, we express ng opinicn an the resposes,

Echedplg of Expendiinres of Feileenl Awardy

W have sudited 1he financial statemen|s of We poverminental wetivities, the business-nepe activitics, each meajor Tusd, 2l
(e ape regane remaintng dimd buennation of Cigy of Doaville Ceorpia us of ond for the vear ended Jone 30, 2012, and hive
iszoed our repost therean daled December 2003, Gor qadi] v petlomed for e parpogs of feming oar opirioas on
e fitehe il statomils al collectively comprise he Uity of Doreille®s basic Gnaocial stalenenls, T sconipanying
achedule of expendinwes of fedural vwiards  aa required by OB Cirendar 4-130 s prescnded Do porpozes of additional
anabygia and is nnt & regirgd part of the casic Meaocial smements. Sueh nlomsniion [ns Been sdeegd o the auditng
proccilurcs sppliced in 1l andit of the basic Meansial steamenls a2, in owr opinion, iz iy stated in all mnlerial fgspeets,
inrelation fo e hasia Binancil sosremastls ke s a whaole.

This repere 45 Smended sofely B the fnrntlion ol Ssagenen, te fasor, Menbees of Sily Couacil, Chicl of Meice,
LLE. Cpartment of Juslice wnd ofiser felerad awapdisg ogencies ol pass-theangd ealitics and i war infeplel B Do aud
Al ek o Do ] ' orponde wileer Hasn laese speeiiied putce

i + ;o o
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CITY OF poRAVILLLY, GEQIGIA
SCHEBULE OF KXPENDITURES OF FEPERAL AWARTH
TOMETIEE YEA R BN JUMNE 30, 2012

¥erlerwd Ageriey ur Federad
Facleral GranlorPasa=threugh Grantoe! CEDA Pass-rrgugh Tishwrsomeris!
iragrainn Tille Ml Muember Enpeatd it mi'es
1.5, Departmiend of Juslice - Direct Program
Fovicikire Peoginm: - Equitatle Shag of
Fecleral Farleites] ¥ropecly 14001 (i Dad Qe00 i 144,050
Yest Grand Prosgram 507 20IGBUBX 10033160 2,250
2010 Fdward Byme demaorial Assistonee Sl -
LLESGR 16,734 200 0-122-102-00 002 2,00k
Coromunity Uriented Poliging Zervices -
Hiring Propram 16571 200U YWY KO0 | ) | BG
Total U5, Deparimend of higtlee direrl programs 24013
U, & Departinenl of Hmncland Secorily -
Pass through Fem Genrgin e eae of nvest gation -
Antonatedd Finggerteing |danti ey Sysione w007 A0-35-TO019 & [ 'LIHIS
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CITY OF DURAVILLE, GEORGTA
JCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIQNED COSTS
FORTHE YEAR ENDIC JEMNE 30 2012

SOMBARY OF AUDIT FINTHNGS

dod

&

Flie auditor's rapa exe eges an wngueli fed opinien on 1he Lasic fisnseial starements
uf Dmaville, {leorpia.

Four defiziencies disclosed during 1he pudit of the Basic Bnancial sitenents
ae repoeted inoibis Schedule. The deheicicles are considensd 16 Be moterial weaknossas.

There is one instance of roneompliaags madevial b the bagic Danncial smenents disclosed
s ERiz Schedule,

There were no deliciencres disctosed during the audit of the mayor fedeeal award program.

The sudira’s raport on coenplianes 100 the i jor Jadaral mvoed progeain far Sily of Doraville, Goorrin
expvessas an ungunliBed oprnean.

Tlwre were n fawdat Ondings eclaiive v the major Teder wward program G City of Diomyille, Geonpid
thal were reguired to be reperted.

The peogrums iested o5 3 magor progran inclodecd:
L, &, Depsichineent of Ldwesing and Urhan Bevelopanene
Connmnnicy Develgpnaent FBoek Cirant
CFLA Mumbers 142318
L1, & Taepaarinent of Foorgy
LA RRAY Boerey B iciebcy aodd Corservallan Block Gaant
CFEA, Dby &1, 123

Fliz steasholel e distaguishimg, Uy Acansd IL reagrons was 300,090

ity od Dncarei 1L, Cioomaa: waz rnd zletenndmed e he a dewe-rish aod iose:.



CITY OF DORAVILLE, GEOHGIA
STIEDULE CF FINDTNGS AND QUEST HONS CDSTS - (Continoed;

B, TIMDINGE--TINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUDET

G710

082

BUNCET YARIANCES - Repeal Flnding

Caneilian: Several of (e Cilys Jepamental experdiluces excveded theic
TESPAClivE Anpraprial iens.
Crineria: The acia] cipendilnres 6f iy depammest withly any Ciky fund

should rexnain within the appropriations approved by the Cily
Couneil during the budget process accomding b stide L.

Efzet: The City Tas viaslaled & state law.

Cilnse: Manegement did nol agcurately anticipate the oasount of expendiones
far the yert for sevardl of the City's deperhmenis.

Keeommendation;  Manapgeent showld naondtor the kudgat af crch Cligy depariment
on sl deust w mondly basis 1o identify vaeiteos foc may reguice
budges amendments,

Wiety of esponsible wificials and plrnned cotrecs ive detion:
R kriprement agrees with the finding, ®anagemert velll closehy
maontlar the budget in & Greely mareee o deedife veriances (hat
may reyiire buchger snendnienis end will seek, approval of the
City Council to make such amendimants.

LACK (N7 BEGREGATOM GF DIUTIES - Repear Fluding

Conditign: The ez oifice ¢lerk it coblerts oecopational taxes
alsem rocoads 11e collections, prepares the hilling statemeonts,
terilocs aedj s ments 1y e foidividunl acesunis, propares e
e posit and wnsivers customer questions wearding he
Currespending econnds.

Criteria Fhe affice cleek it collecis sued lees should s be Le sume
clevk wha fs respansitle fr bFng, iakiog ad]nstments to
Ardividua | accoues, preparing dsposits o answering, custaier

questing,

Ellecl: Froes or frwed conld geenr witlhout e desecied inoa ey
manncy by enuplovecs perliornmsng Hheir pegulae dulivs,

Cirse: Milazerrenl wars erivwane thet Lwse dalies should be perfrrmet
bar seprate coploye s,

Recammesdtiion- Mamagemens shonld segiezme 9 duies over occapmlioml hixes

s0 [hat the el thid ps Collecling pepnies L is sepale
from e clert shar grepanes Jhe Gillings satement, enakes
i iviilind areeunt s astmens snd aeseers GRlemen quwshings.

Yiew ol ressaongikh: oflicials and lared cormorgee actaa:
Sanageent agges i e ding age nent il reser e
CUITEIE RCCAUN]T1E Syateny vyver uecapabional tnscs
Al g lentead inuprovemes e she svsion o hi
auprtiivit ol ducies wilt e achizvga,

QUESTIOMLE
COST

A

BT



CITY OF DORAYILLE, CEOIRGTA
SCHEDULE OF FINDHNGS AND QUESTIONS COSTS - (Con M ed)

B FINDIMOCS--FIRANCIAL STATEMENTS AUDIT - Colinued

.58 RECONCILIATHON OF RECEIVABLEY - Repeat Finding

Condition:

Cnteria:

Eflect:

Canse:

Reeommendation:

Ule City is cureean [y wot voeonciling the gencral lcdper acoouns
halange or 1 control ledeer batone For praperty twxes, SIQIwLLer
fees or prisencr ousing and warcrant reccivables.

Raconcifistion procedures are vital 12 the safeguending of 1he City's
ussels foom ermors o fraug. “The Tecaneiliation procedures should e
perfonmed ina thiely naowne o the end of each montl.

Enors or frued eceld be ssccurring and wot be deteeted ina Linuety
manner by employers o tha normesl pecdarmaeee of i dadies,
ity personnel wers nnavece of the nted by pecemele these
reseivables seice these jlenas anc collected by outside sourees

and remirred 1o the Ciry,

Manggetnl should require the recencilislion of property taxes and
stornvaicr lecs recejvable on amonllily basis.

Wigw of respoasible officizls and planned corective Retion:

danugement agrees with the finding - WMargpement will vequire
Approgriate accounting personnel (o recandcile these rece vables
witl the general ledger or gl & minimem o contref ledper.

COET

A



CITY OF BORAVILLE, FEQRGIA
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS ANT QUEST WS £S5 - {Contincid)

B, FINDINGS--FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTE AUDIT - Contdren o

12183 ACCRUAL OF PERSDNAL TIME OFT

11206

Condition:

Criterin;

ElfcL:

Cause:

Recommcndatin:

Tha City srerucd a liahility for personal lime off sbmed but ned faken
a5 of Junc 30, 2012 and jo addition did not reverse 2012 acered
payrall sinounis.

The liabillty v accrued pectanzl e oflearmed bul nol 1aken a3
of the end of ihke Racal year is considened a bong-term liabitity and

i9 10 be recorded at the govemmcnt-wide sdalemcnts end proprictay
fuisd Jevels witent the accrun] bases of cegounbiing 35 el In addition
thg pecned payeoll Hability accounts sould be ceconciled with the
pcl ] letail disting of seerued puyrabl at dhe end of the yeat,

The finnncial slatements incheded payroll expendiluras that were
overstrted by approxinalely 2203 ¢,

Tl City's acoouneing personnel corsidered 1l 1iability §or personal

time off &3 a carrent Latlity, Ty addilion, e acenied pryol] aecoLdiz

werg nok reconcibed (0 (e Bockup Joonneotulion.
The linbilily for secned persenal time off shaou ld be recorded on ly
in prepriglary fiunds and at te govermrent-wwide stalzment levals,

It adelition, the accrued payreod] liability aceadits shoeld be reconciled

to i detall Tisting of decrued payeotl.

View of responsible pffiginls nnd planned coreeslive wcfion:

Management agrees with the Tinding, Management will provide
EERINIRE 12 118 ecounting perséninel 12 insurs pecrusd payrolls nre
praperdy recorded in Le ey,

RECOMCILIATION GF ACCOLUNTS FAYABLLE

Condition:

ey

Efleel:

Cawse:

leaonpman. i

The City is currently ncd reconcallig e general ledger acconng
bilarce fivr accounes poyablz with 4 demil Tsing of unpaid bills

o other sappding docunsene ig.

Recooiiulion prosetures are vital o the safigoaiding of the Ciiy's
a155eLs from errong o Frued, The seeond | stlon ef icoounts payable
should e jue Forged oy ey amer 21 the end af each sonfs.
Frears o frwel could e oceoring and ot s aelweded in i Lme by
mvenfer by emplovees in e aernsd colse af perfarmisg

their Jutjcs.

Cily persumne| wers mille 1o ilestify (lae discrepansies i acoo ns
Teyabbe Tram the 2ecordings ef evions City peesoaneel,

Aty pRyable baipinzes regarched i the Cires aoierat Todaer
shoudd e recnncidad b detail Jinkiag ol sepail invosces sl e
vl o esgely weaith,

Wi ub resggng ity ol lcinds aocl picones! romective necnn:

Peliamape e el speet S Sl kg nend sall coephesizoe 4
e acumnring poersgriel e cnpacnes ol recongiliog pesecal

lrubgs apeounes L deta it od s likg docten g ion bl smes s

il genibar b gtk o rooinne cecom ifuoms e 3 med on
O by Ve ad e cesly e,
Ed

A

T



CiTY OF DORAVILLE, GEORGIA
SCHEDULE OF FINDINRGS AND QUESTIONS COSTS - (Continuw)

o FIRBIMGS AND QUESTIOMNED COSTS - MAIOR FEDERAL
AWARDS PHOGRAM AT

L5 Deparhnent of Hoasing ang Leban Cevelopoent

elone poLed.

U. 5. Depertrnent of Energy

tune nate:d

[

COST



CITY O DORAYILLL, GEORG L4
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FRIOE AUDIT FINDIMNGS

RELATIYE TQ FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAMS
FOR THL ¥YRAR ENDBED JLINE 30, 2412

Mone Reported



JAMES L. WHITAKER, P.C,

Certified Public Accountant

: o Suite 205
2295 Henry Clower Blvd,, Suite 205 Nk

Mamber of . i
The Amerlcan Instituto of Sneilville. Georgia 30078 Goorgln Saclaty of
Centlfled Public Acoountants Telephone: 678-205-4438 Gertliled Public Accountants

Fax: 678-205-4449

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPOILYE

Monorable Mayor and Members of City Council
Cily of Doraville, Georgia

We have examined management’s assertion included in the sceompanying Annual Repoct of 9-1-1 Collections and
Rependitures about City of Doraville, Georgia’s compliance during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012 with the
requirement to expend 9-1-1 finds in compliance with the expenditure requirements of the Official Code of Georgia
Annotated, Seclion 46-5-134,  Monagement is responsible for Cily of Doraville, Georgia's compliance with this
requirement. Our responsibilily is lo express an opinion onf manageinent's asssrtion about City ol Doraville, Georgia's
compliance based an owr examination.

Chir examination wos condictze in nceordance with the attestation standards cstublished by the Anericsn Institute
of Certified Publle Accountants and, accordingly, included examining, on  lest basis, evidence about City of Deraville,
ficorzia's compliance with this requivement and performing such other procedures us we considered necessary in the
civcumstances.  We believe that our examination provides a reasonable basis for our opinjon.  Our examination does not
provide a legal determination on City of Doraville, Georgia's compliance with the specified requirement.

[n our epinion, management’s assertion that City of Doraville, Georgia complied with the aforementioned
requirgment during the fiseal year ended lone 30, 2012 s Firly stated, in all material respeels.

This report is intended solely for the information and vse of managemant el the Georgla Deparimant of Audits
and Accounts and is not intended to be and should not ba used by anyons other (han the specified parties,

% A’{_MA{;L LA, 5/ C

- {éfﬂfﬂ{.g'

Stisllville, Georgia
Devember 14, 2012
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JAMES L. WHITAKER, P.C.

Cartifled Public Accguntant

22595 Hatry Clower Blvd,, Sults 205 Mormbar of
Mamtiar of Snadlvilie. Georgia 00T caaiombaraf
y‘ 4]
:::ﬂ{'rﬁﬁ[ﬁ: rﬂﬂﬁuﬂh Telaphone: 57 8-203-1438 Cartillad Fblic Ageountants
Fax: (78-20%5-4449
REFORT ON SCUEDULE OF PROJECT COST
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT RLOCK GRANT

To the Honarable hMayor and klambers of Clny Cowncl
Ciry of Doraville, Qzorgia

We hove sudited 1o Fnancial stateainents of fe peverimenial sclivilics, e business-fype actlvities, Aud eact major fund of
City of Theraville, Qeoriia a% of wnd For the year ended June 30, 2002, and have #tuod H4F fepot tharepn dated Seesmber
14, 2012, Our aud il was gerformed for the purpose of Eorming en opinion on tha fnanciol statementa that col ik ively
comprise fhe City of Dorayilfz, ficorgia®s hesie finaneial stalements taken az & whole, The accompanying scheduls of
project osl is presented for purpoasa of Raditional analysis and i no| & required pand of 1he basic financi] staemens. Such
infarmalien lias been spbjeeled ta Lthe awditing pro¢edures applizd in the audir of the basic financiel slatenisnts and, in oo
ppimimu, is fsirly stated in all material respecds, imactolivn to 1he besic Glancial statemenls ke as o whale.

This repert i3 intended selely for tha informatiad of manegeaenl, Siate of Georgia — Depariment of Camnunity
Chevelepment wnd ather fedeenl ond stse awiard g apeocias and pase-thioagh stlidies wad i mol tended o be and <hould

nel be uzed by ovoene olher i Fiese specihied garliszs,

%g{. plditokei, £ C

cuellvllle, Suorpg
Deeerbe; 14, 2012



CITY OF DORAYILLE, GEGRGIA
COMMUNITY DEYELOPMENT HLOCK CGRANT
GRANT NUMBER 11903307
SCUEDULE OF PROJECT COST
I'OR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, Ji12

La%l Accunilat
Program Ativiny Approved Expenditure: L Lboned
Agliviy Hurmber Budget Lo Daie Cout
Consl nicticn E-1TH-20 330 G000 329 711 u
£ 334,000 3 329,754 : -




City oF DORAVILLE

Decomber |4, 2002

Creargin Depritinent of Agadils sl Aoy nly
Loval Government Audit Section

270 Washingion Sheet, 3W

R 1-15G

Atlanin, Georgin 50334-8400

The following is management's rezpanse 1a the fndings poted i the auditor™s report For 1he year ended
M 30, 241 2 datgd Deeember 14, 2072 for the City of Dozoville, Georgia,

Dwring the Inst 1ven Niseal yeurs te City lins hod siguificanr intersal contral Tiedings dusing 1he arnunl
ebidit, Fiah overalk response it these Gedingy Ue Cily has Bired & welt quialiGed and knoavledgenbia
finance direclor Lal s besn given the responsibility of overeoming these audit finelivgs. She wos Tired
avcund blarch 202 and has mmplemented a considerable amouet of good intemsl controis aver 1he
accounting sysiem, Management belicves 1hat in fiawre years Lhe Cily will hive n more positive report
from 1he audilors ower the inleopal canhiol sysien).

FENDINAG:
BUDGET VARIANCES

Severul af the City”s depaelimental expenditures execeded treir respective sppropriakions,
CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAM:

Mizingement agrees with the Nading. bawigenwon witl eloscly monitor tre badges in s Limely nemner 1a
ideniy variunces thal miay require budgel amendroents nil will seek opproval ol the Cily Conncil to
make shaeh aoiendments, The Cily's Finneo tircctar will be rgspensible for identifying budpel variznees
and bringing than ta dhe attention of the Mayuor.

FINDING:
LACK OF SEGREGATION OF DULTEY

Tl zame offroe clesk 1hat cobeets accwpationsl eanes also reowds Bue colleclions, prepares the Billing
satd ety ks adaustnenls 12 (e individeal accaunts, prepares the deposit and mrswers customer
fugsions réminling Lhe corvesponding weounls.

CORRECTIVE AUTION PLAM:

Mlanape el agrees witls thee fnding, delanagamon) will revies the e oeeonsting syaieem uver
oveupationnl uwees and will implement improvements in0e e seglem sa G seeratien v will b
ahievad The Cie's decenneing stz vl e respengitle e s IR L sysdem aed

gl bcriling, sy v achivee G cesined rembis, This shaulel b ucommpsied prior 1 te 2nd @ e
Faes Nsend year cod of Jyne 30, 2131 3,

NEEE Rl e - ruraviile, L W2 PREAIT AN 1 Fax SAUBEIRRD - e bt g

— e e mmn = e mm e mmm————— — e s e = o
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FINDENG:
RECONCILIATION OF RECFIVARLES

The City is currently nat recenciling fhe geners| dedgor balunce or 2 controd ledger batanco for propenty
texes, stormwater Feos ar prisoner housiog aod whmist receivables,

CORRECTIVL ACTION FLAN;

Management egrees with the Finding. Management will requirs kecoumting pessonnel to recancile these
recaivebles with the general ledger or 8t a minimam a control ledger. The Cltys aceounting supervisor
will be respongible for overseeing the implementation of this reconsiliatioe procedure. The procedure will
b implemented in ffy 2013. The aceaunting personnel are alrtady warking with DeXealb Connty 1o
supply the dacumentation necessary to reconcile the property taxes and atorm water fees,

FINDING:
ACCRUAL GF PERSONAL, TIME OFF

Tha City accrued a Fiablllty for personal time off earmed but nol taken as of June 38, 2012 and |p add|tlon
did nod reverss 2012 aceryed payrell amounts,

CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN:

hanagement agrees with the finding. Management will provide training to the aceounting personnel to
ingure accrued payrolls ars properly reccrded in ha future,

FINDING:
RECONCILIATION OF ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

The City is no1 currontly recanciling the genenl ledger aceaunt balance for accounts payabls with a defail
taring of unpaid billz or other decumentgtion,

CORBECTIVE ACTION PLAN:

Moragement agrees with the finding, Manogement will emphasizw do the acconnling perasnng| ta,
intporance of reenneiiing Zencral ledger acoounts e e detatl of sugporting Jaomnentalion, banagement
will menttor his situatlon 10 insure raconetliationy wre performec on o nantily busls nael in & timody
manner, The accounting persotine] have wiready inplomented o moathly receneiliption pocss B 2ddress
thiz igua,

sheuh Dy o leene moe acdditianil quastions or commens pleass o -@aet mg i wonr enelizst sumendene.,
il sy,
R T S

Lruana Pateisn, 3l wor
Cily nf 1 heravitly, Srargia
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e ity of

® S
03;0 Doraville

IVERSITY [ VITALITY | COMMUNITY

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST SHEET

Subject: FY 2013 Midyear Budget Review

Regular E
Work Session N
Date of Meeting: January 22, 2013 Recommendation i
Policy/Discussion 1
Budget Impact: r¥es m N/A Report C
Ceremonial u|
Other i
Budget Impact Amount: $
Funding Source:
o Annual
o Capital
0 Grant(s)/ Technical Assistance
m MNA
Department: Finance Dapartment Head: Lisa C. Ferguson

Action Requested: Naone.

Background:

As part of our annual budget process, we committed to a midyear budget review. This review process provides us
the opportunity to assess the progress we have made over the last few months and to identify any issues we may
need to addrass through a subsequent budgel amandment process.

Revanues

"The major sources of revenus for the City of Doraville are properly taxes, businass and franchise fass and court
fees,

Pmper!}r Ta_xes: As of December 31, 2012, we have received approximately 95% of the real and personal property
taxes billed in the fall. In dollars, this translatas to 5140,000 remaining ta be collectad, We continue to recaive
deposits weekly and collections are expected to reach 100% by June 30.

Business Licenses and Franchise Fees: Tha bulk of the business licenses and franchisa fees will be callsetad
between January and Juns so the rate of collection for these categoiias is not a concam at this point

Municipal Court Fines and Fees: At 44.61%, tha Municipal Court iees have been trending somowhnt less than
expected. These revenues are not paricularly pradictable in the short term.  This could bacome problematic if the
trend continues to the end of the fiscal year. This revenue stream bears clese monitaning to datermine if a budget
adjustmant will be necassary dua o lowered revenues,



Expenditures:

lllustration #1 (below) graphs the departmental spending through the end of December, 2012 as comparad to our
half year benchmark of 50% representing half the year elapsed. As you can see, there are only three budgets that
are at or above the benchmark. Of these, the Swimming Pool and Parks budgets tend to be mora seasonal than
the other budgets so we would not expect them to necessarily conform to the benchmark we are using. In actuality,
the budget overages in dollars are $124 and $485 respectively. The Code Enforcement budget exceeds the
benchmark by $629, or less than 1% of their total annual budget.

lustration #1,

sox —comparison of % Spent to Benchmark at Midyear

| i g 1as
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Al the midyear mark, our banchmark for spanding is 50%. The graph above illustrates the percentage of budget spant
by department through December 31, 2002,



i w) shows the number of approved positions by department as we_ll as vacant positions by '
Ic]i‘::;rr%t‘:\c:ar:lfz'fggzleagasnt positions are generaaipng savings in some areas w_rhlle creating the need to wqu overtn;net
in others. Vacancies in the City Clerk’s office and Public Work.s w_lll result in savings since these positions arelt_o
being covered using additional staff to work overtime. Vacancies in E911 and the Police Depadment are resulting
in the accumulation of compensatory time that will need to be addressed before the end of the fiscal year.

lllustration #2. . .
Approved Positions Vacant Positions

Pepa = = P4 = o m e ..
Mayor's Office

City Manager

General Administration
Finance

* Municipal Court
“*Police

Animal Control

Public Works
“**Recreation

Library

Planning & Zoning
Code Enforcement
E911

- |0

Stormwater
Totals:

*

Municipal Court part time employees include 3 judges.

** Police vacancies include 2 unfunded positions and 1 COPS grant funded position. A fourth vacancy is not budgeted
to be hired untit March, 2013.

*** Recreation employees include part time seasonal positions and instructors. It also includes ene unfunded full time
position.

Budget Amendments to Consider:

Special Events and Medic Unit: As a result of the 2012 audit, it was determined that a separate fund was not
appropriate for the Special Events and Medic Unit funds. Consequently, the expenditures for these items were

moved to the General Fund in the prior fiscal year. To be consistent, the FY2013 budgets and expenditures also
need to be moved into the General Fund,

Road Paving Project: Possible reallacation of $8,000 to fund a road paving project proposed by Luke Howe. This
project takes advantage of the GDOT LMIG orogram and would pave one of five street sections identified by
DeKalb County assessments as being in need of repair.

City Manager Budget: Possihle realiocation of funding within the City Manager's budget to address contract
requirements. Once the contract is finalizad, the departmental budget will be reevaluated to determine if funds need

to ha reailocated based on the terms of the contract.

Compensatory time: Possibla reallocation of funding to address compensatory time issues. It may be necessary to
reallocate some salary funding from the Police Department to E911 to address fund overtimea caused by the vacant
positions.

(OS]



City of Doraville
Midyear Budpet Review
ok af December 3§, 2012

2013 Approved YTD as of !
Budget 12i31/2012 Variance Variance %
Futed 100 - General Fund
Taxes 6,013,686 3,635,540 2,375,146 0%
Licenses and Permits 234,000 101,853 132,147 449,
Intergovemmental Revenues 13,460 38,4947 74,522 34
Charges for Services 137,802 46,504 91.298 349
Fines and Forfeitures 2.200.000 G981 344 | 218.656 450
Investment Income . 7.310 (7.310)
Contributions and Donations from Private Sources 2500 1,034 1466 419
Miscellaneous G000 40.720 25 280 620
Orperating Trunsfers In .
Towal General Fund Revenies 8,767 457 4. 853,252 3.914,205 550
EHIT_‘:‘]J]EP::’W“ :;3[]]#;: :;- Variance Variance %

General Fund Deparimenital Budgets
City Couneil 139,485 ity T8 12777 48%
Mayor 198,371 U8,035 101,736 49%
City Administrator BN RE T - A0, 840 (1
General Administration 258,848 0, U840 16,8548 37%
Finance 269,501 125,876 143,625 47%
Legal 203,000 T1.876 127,124 38%
[nformation Technology G 240 47,100 47,100 30%
Fucilities & Buildings. 27,220 7448 19,772 27%
Municipal Court 424,976 203,249 221,727 48%
Police 4,521,175 1,995,212 2,525,963 44%
Animal Control 87,829 153,514 52315 4%
Public Works 684,112 329,231 354,861 48%
Steeet Lights [ B T4 a0 105 A6 41%
Recreation 370,597 173,083 197,512 47%
Swimming Pool 54,825 27,554 27,211 505
Packs 32,000 164635 15,535 1%
Library Administration 307,878 149 500 158,078 4ty
Planning and Zoning 200,802 125314 163 488 43%
Code Enforcenwent 120,795 Ol 027 39,708 5159
Interfund Transfers

Ta B9 352,181 125299 226,482 RS

' Sanitation - (R2,145)
Conlingency R AL

8767457 3,754,240 4,863,647 43%




Fund 215 - Emergency FIT Fuerefl
Revens

Expendilures

Sylusd Defiein)

Flghedf 22800 - 3wl Liait Ewrd
Kevenues

Eomzan) iy,

Surplus LBt}

Funed 330 - Tree Bowk
Ruevemins

Expcnditures

Surplus’ Credicich

Frnd 258 « Multiple Granis Fund
R wes

Limpansitures

3 uplus’ Dhelicit s

Frind 275 - HoveltiMuted Tex fiund
Huevomues

Expendicurcs

Surplus| Dii}

City of Doraville

Midyeur Budper Review
s of Decembee 37, 2007

Fraait 338 - Heomestead Qptlien Sabes Tux (NOST) Fund

Huvenues
Enpeadalures
Sl eficen )

Feperd 305 = Wader sieeed Sener Funad
Revenues

Expenehjpres

Smrpelyst DicFion )

Fered 2300 - Sedlind Wasie Fuere
[zt

[ prermlic wres

S lose] Che Mie

1013 Approved ¥ ik s of .
L3 Warkonee %%
Budyet 123112012 nriamnee Hrilee
ST 1E el W1 130,564 4%
AR 211, 184k 1M B 5 4%,
- :J':I,S]'I:I 39,571 -
L2224 - 1,224 1%
1,224 - 1,224 ]
_ N .

EXEEY 15,110 - %
15,000 L1405 .1-,51!5_ T4
- 1,505 13,5050 %
25 AMX - 25,000 e
2500 15,1 - 10

. [13 L0 25,000
5 AN J0A07 4,393 2%
25 000 LR Zhd LD Ti%
- 1003 (2,242 0
fIH455 ek 029 14 MM H3%
RI435 32 ME 50547 5%

i . 36,761 [36.761)
PRI AB0 4RI A ETE N Fne,
474,001 [KE T e 113 IR%

- W77 205717
Sdrd, 000 Tk 14773 050
342 10 123,264 TR, 4%

- 221454 121,953

— Y0,




Reyenyes
Fund 100 - General Fund

Account Deserd el

Fzal praperiy fax-curent year
Public wtilicy s = wees) yer
Heavy duly equipingnt 13

Fozal property lax-prics yoar
Persanal prapetty lA%-curtedl year
#odor vehacks

Prereanal prapety dior yeas
Raal exiate eqnsiar (inla,ng_ibll::l
Franchiss 1axes

Holel'moeel

Abccholic beverayer axeise
1.ocal u];ltiun mizad drink
Business and oo upatian faxes
Insurdiice peaitilung L s
"znalties and interest on delinquent taxes
Abocholic beversges

Huilding and zigns

Mator vehigle opembors.
Ezpulatory Fres

Federa] poveonment grants
Mocident reponls

' RITROE eXHILTREL

Hackgrouisl chegk f==s
Activily foes

Spec Ev Receipts

Program fees

Munizipal

Interest mvenues

Conitibwions and Sonanoens feom Privite Seurees

F.emis end Toyalliss
Miscellaneans

City of Darguifie

Midpear Budger Reviav
nr of December 3i, 22

2013 Amproved VT as of ¥Yarigge Varionee %
Rndeet 13011012
| 7T 427 1.1, 81 i, | 25 UL L
2.4 o, 154 51,554 14682
- 14,557 (1,557
T39 501 anEA)s 16,604 0g. 1%
155,506 63,477 Tl 56X 4310
5000 08 192 26,024,
1,500 il A ] 190 543
AU, HE 12547 Tl 3.TE%
| 5, Ak Lahd B336 44 £33
HO,0IHE W7 d1.28] 43 40
4,500 4452 4% 0. 03%s
2000 05K 435 553 1564 417 Z1.TR%
390,051 415,001 LELTILER L, 4 1%
251K} THIT 13171 | 13.66%
| &, 00 24900 15,100 16.11%
6% 000 40,1 58 [ B4 35.446%
A3, L10AE 15245 |,555 Ga. L%
| 1,01k 140 [0 &500 118
113,344 18,497 74,503 314.37%
|5 1M} T.711 T.ha8 i1.54%
- 4,100 4,20}
2000 1,386 G4 G e
i3, 15T 21 5807 4, Ta0 H.05
L.kak il Li%)
574015 1pd22 4.1 .15
2,200,003 D] 344 | 218556 dd s
T30 (T
2500 1,034 L d&ify LY
0000 14,Ank 15,134 43 360
A6 1100 14 g URIEE] TEAMG
4. T6T 457 4,453,151 180454 35.30%
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Cirp Coneredf

Actctruinl Deserlp Han

Remalar cinphoyess

Ciraup iizuthce:

Sacual Sepoardy (FI1C &Y corwibutiang
“odicars

Ratirement cordcibulions

Warkeds' compensation

Professianal

Inzurance, ather than craployes benefis
Arveriising

Frinting &and Finding

Travel

Diurs &rdl Foes

Edwzalion and Lraining

Limerul suppli== aml iondenials

City af Duraville
Midpuwr Birdged Review
wr of Pecember 1, 2072

IDIY Approved Y'IDoas of

Eudget 1AL YVarianer WA S
5,40 24,230 26,1 M 5%
. 1,107 {1,107
LIS 1,580 L5 449
T Eih BT 44%
L] 4 L350 4,51 %
47 1472 [ 5%} LeH%%
3%l i ) 12717 1%
15514 10,754 453 L)
SiHy - [ 0%
00 alx] 1%
SEHY X e
Hio ¥ 0%
| 410 LIIME 0%
|,0an | I0HR 0%
_ 139,483 &=, 71 1207 480




City af Doravifle
Midpvear Budred Reufew
ax of december 31, 2007

Depr, 1310
Mayur's Qfffee
- 01 Approved  ¥TD osgf )

Aceount Deqcoption Pudped 1203612 Varlanon ¥aripno: Y
Repular conginyees 177 49, 07H 51 06 Frees
Creeriame - A {15CA}
Pard Time O (FTO L 3,7u5 1.205 24
Halidey Pay 4,11 2,1% 1AT] 45%
Liroup iuranoy 16,716 o3 1.531 Fa%
Socizl Secardy {FICA}contnbutians 768 1,237 3E 455,
Medicars |.633 T Ey 1) it
Rerirenteit crntribndopos HEADS 10h,537 10,3 5%
Warkers" comperzlion il o5 [11d) 121%
Prodensionnal qan ERLE (2,70 10162
Technical S 125 LY 255
Lewn cam 150 » ey | 0%
F.epairs and mainicnance | g0 1y ol 1%
Rl ol myemmerent and vehic les 5.30% 755 4,553 P
Insurancs, ather cthan employes Benefits 5,205 3587 1LEI2 LT
Communicetians | 2000 4001 TR Ly
Advertiging 25080 157 bl B H%
Frinting and kinding Ak a0 BEi] 20
Fravel | 0 14l 161 1068
Myp=s aned Foes LATiTH 35 ENE-3 0%
Lducalicn and frainmng 1,120 P 195 51
Conlract labor SN 141 T | 62%%
Ciemeral supplics ad inancesals | 00 sl k] 3h
Walersrweaye gat 5.8 I, 140 ol
Matural s 1,500 75 1,235 1H%
Eloctricicy 1,500 403 5 4
Gasoline 12 112

198,771 TEL35 W0173A e




Depr 1324
City Manuger

Account Descripiion

Begular smployees

Elobiday Pay

Group inzurance

Soeial Becunty (FICA) contnibwlions
Medicars

Begircmend contrilmeinres

Warkers compcircadion

hluving Es peiises

[nsuramecs, other ihan emplayes Bbenciila
Comumunications

Travel

Emiall equigiee

City of Daraviifs

Medyesr Badget Revlew
e f Doven ey 37, 2043

EBI]I:.;;::;‘M IE.;;I;;;:; ¥annne Worlamce %

43,008 Q541358 L
2,02 . LG i
521 5241 124
2 I1mn . LT e
b k] 0% 0%
GG GA14 A
512 - iz 035
10,500 10 0 [
2,300 2,500 i
L, 3000 |50 i
I50n 2500 0%
L, 500 | 563 1%
LrEdn 40,846 0%




Dear, 1500
Ceneral Admriisiraiion

Aceownt Deseripiion

Repular eriployees

Civertime

Paid Time OHF (PTO)

Nodiday Fay

Sraup inmirmnce

Focin] Sacurity [TICA) contribuivons
SModicare

Fotiramend eoncreburians
Linemipbovmeni insIEnoe
Workers” compensaiion
Picdeazianal

Techimical

Liwn =

Fzpairs and mamisnance

Rendal of equipment and vehicles
Inzurance, mher than emplayes benefils
CoAUTIn icalion s

Adverising

Trrinting aml binding

Travel

Tges amd Fees

Tducalion and aining,

Comieact laksge

ther

Cienernl mupphes and majerials
Wi s e

Moyl [

Clnctricin:

Beaks gl periodicats
lugerpevernmarul

Cily uf Mevaviife
ifldpedar Fidpae Review
i of Decemibee X0, 2002

J013 Approval

¥TOD ra of

Budlgel I — Wiklzunce Yariooge Y5
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THE CITY OF DORAVILLE
AGENDA ITEM SHEET

Subject: Propose Architectural Design Standards Schedule Regular Meeting (%)
Work Session ()

Date of Meeting:  September# 2012 Recommendation ( )
LAy 'L’l’j (3 Policy/Discussion ()

Budget Impact: __ Y _X N Report ()
Other ()

Budget Impact Amount:
Funding Source:

( YAnnual

( )Capital

( INIA

R CITVOFDORAYILLE CITRFDORANILLE €

Action Requested:

Wednesday, September 5, 2012: the 3 versions of the design standards are posted on
the city website. Public comments are emailed to Joe Cooley.

Friday, September 28, 2012: the 3 versions are removed from city website, The
versions are the one Joe gave us when | came on council, and the 2 versions Brian
emailed.

Monday, October 1, 2012: Staff begins compiling public comments.

Monday, October 15, 2012: Staff delivers complied public comments to council for
review and made public on the city's website. No council or public discussion or action
for this night.

Thursday, October 25, 2012: Council workshop to discuss 3 versions (limited to 1 hour)
and public comments (limited to 1 hour)

Thursday, November 1, 2012: Council workshop to discuss 3 versions (limited to 1
hour) and public comments (limited to 1 hour)

Monday, November 19, 2012: Final council opinions/discussion for final vote. If
differences still exist, item is continued to December; otherwise final council action.
Monday, December 3, 2012: Absolute council final action. Design standards in place!!

History, Facts, lssues:

Options:

Recommended Action: Approve the Propose Architectural Design Standards Schedule

Department:Council Depariment Head: __Robert Patrick

Administrative Comments and Recommendation:

Action Taken By Board:




DRAFT For Public Comment rev. 10/29/2012

ARTICLE XVI1 - ARCHITECTURAL STANDARDS AND GUIDELINES FOR COMMERCIAL BUILDINGS
AND PROJECTS

Sec. 23-1701. - Intent and purpose,

Sec. 23-1702. - Applicability; scope.

Sec. 23-1703. - Definitions.

Sec. 23-1704. - Building orientation; primary and secondary [acades,
Sec. 23-1705. - Building deslgn.

Sec. 23-1706. - Rool treatments.

Sec. 23-1707. - Customer convenience treatments.

Sec, 23-1708. - Facade treatments.

Sec. 23-1709. - Curb stops; building perimeter crosswalks.

Sec.23-1701. - Intent and purpose.

The intent and purpose of this article are as follows:

(1) To maintain and enhance the atbeactiveness of the streetscape and the existing architecture in the
community.
(2) To create and maintain a strong community image and identity by providing for architectural

treatments that enhances the visual experience of commercial development in the City of Doraville.

(3) To require articulation that reduces the mass/seale and uniform monolithic appearance of large
commercial and institutional buildings, and ensures that commercial and institutional buildings

and projects incorporate architectural features that provide visual interest, while allowing design
flexibility.

Sec. 13-1702. - Applicahility; scope.
[a) Applicability.

(1) The provisions of this article shall apply to buildings and projects in C-1 (Neighborhoad
Commercial), CT (Commercial Transitional) and C-2 {General Business), 0-1 (Dffice
Institutional), and O-W [Difice Warchouse) zoning districts, Heweves-places ofwership-hotels,
and-meteliwithin O0-L-6-1 and E-2-districts are exempt-from-these regulations; except for-the
regirements-ofsubseetion 231205644

(2) The landscape provisions (both primary and secondary) of section 23-1704 shall also apply to
temporary sales offices and model centers.

{3) The provisions of this article shall apply to new development, and redevelopment or renovation of an
existing building that changes more than fife-{50} forty [40) percentof a primary or secondary
facade. The Rfty-{50) forty (40) percent facade remodeling or renovation standard enly applies to
that building fagade undergoing renovation ar redevelopment. New development or building
expansion greater than fiy-(50) twenty (20) percent in gross floor area shall require full structure
compliance. Redevelopment or renavation that changes more than twenty (20) percent of the



exterior of an existing building will require compliance with Sec. 23-1705(c)(2) Building
color.

(4) The provisions of this article shall also apply to all principal uses, whether on parent parcels or out-
parcels, and to free standing ancillary or secondary uses, such as kiosks, ticket booths, car washes,

etcetera.

(5) The provisions of this article are not intended to prevent the use of alternative design solutions that
meet the intent and purpose established in section 23-1701, as determined by the city's Director of
Planning and Development after consultation.

(6) Compliance with the standards set forth in this article shall be demonstrated by submittal of
architectural drawings and elevations (of all sides), and a site development plan or site improvement
plan in accordance with this and other sections of this code,

{7) Any decision by the city’s Director of Planning and Development in regards to this article may be
appealed to the City Council.

Sec. 23-1703. - Definitions,

The following words and terms, when used in this division, shall have the meanings ascribed to them in this
section;

Awning or canepy. A covering, hood or shelter (of cloth, plastic, metallic or similar material) suspended or
projected over a window or door.

Cornice. An ornamental molding that finishes or crowns the top of a bullding, wall, arch, and etcetera.

Ornamental and structural detail. A raised or decorative feature, other than a corporate loge, and not
including textures, color or materials. Examples are decorative tile, molding, niches, pilasters and columns.

Primary facade, A side of a building that faces a public or private right-of-way or roadway or has the primary
customer entrance. (A building may have more than one primary facade.)

Secondury focade, A side of a building that is not a primary [acade and cither is visible from a public or private
right-of-way or roadway or has a secondary or tertiary customer entrance. (A building may have more than
one secondary facade.)

Sec. 23-1704. - Building orientation; primary and secondary facades,

{a) The Intent of this section is te orient commercial buildings toward the public right-of-way or
roadway or to private internal collector type/roadways and to establish architectural standards for
primary and secondary facades in the City of Dovaville.

() Primary and secondary facades shall satisfy the applicable facade standards set forth in this section.

(c} Mid-block commercial buildings shall be oriented to face the right-of-way/roadway, unless it can be
shown that compelling site conditions necessitate a different orientation. If compelling site
conditions necessitate that the building not face the right-of-way froadway, then the building is
considered to have two [2) primary Bcades: the facade that faces the right-of-way froadway and the
facade that incorporates the primary customer entrance,

{d} Corner lot commercial buildings shall be oriented to face a right-of-way/roadway, unless it can be
shown that there are compelling site conditions that necessitate a different orientation. If compelling
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=He ronlltlnas neceasitate that the building not face such ngheal way,roadway, thenthe building is
cansiderad o have three (1) primary Ricades: the o fecades that (ace the right-of-wayfroadway
anvh thefacade that incorpurati the pFimaty CUSLOMIET entTance.

All primary facades of a building shalk have arehiteetural skyla, deail, Lrios features, and roof
trealmes that are ronsistent with each ather, Furtiver, all primary facades shall Rave 3 1linilar Level
of tremtment, detall mad Yisual {nterest. This is nclusive ofwindow, primary entrence. rool form
[paranat, gable. hip, mansard or cumbinatien) atd rehltectural ebemants (tolumns, pilaseers,
pedimants, overhangs, balustrades, owers, durmtrs, supolas andfar othér pro|eonons of facade azd
fenestration ], [nliew of actual windows and snivances. niches and alcoves with sigaificanl
architectural delinaation and deffinition bo supgest windaw and ermivance ebements shall be used.

For parosl: ane nzlf { ¥z) acre or Larger, building base perimeter landsuaping shall b planted
immediately adjacent e and along the full linaar lengib af the primary facade, or between the walk
irimed [Ty 2djocent to the prmaTy facade and dne corh along the entire linesr [ength of the primary
farade However, such perimeier Badscapine shall allaw fer reasonable bresks fot pedestoan 10085
The lam!scaped azea shallhe a minimum of fve [5) feot 1n daplth 3nd zhall irclude shrabs and
proundover with ome understory tree plant=d for eack rwenty-Ave (25] feel or fraction thereof of

thi |l Jengrly of the peima o facede. {Understomy trees a7e ta be planted o cioser than ten (10
fear an conner )

Oiflce andl instined omal use primary facedes shatl rawe ak Least ane [1] af the [ollawing oam panenbs
exchrzive of (g)(E) bedow: and a primary cade subject to subsedticn [T) of chis Se22la0 thall hawe at
Logsr otie (1) of the Joltowing compunents cxchesive of (p102] bubow. & commerdal vse grimany
facades shall have atleast byve [2} ofthe dollowing compomnents, except that 8 primary facade with the
primary customar eolrance shall have gt lesst one (1) of the follewing tom porents exchsive of the
componeat described in subsacdan {g]{ 1) and a primary lacade subject W subsection (1) of this

secdon shall have at Jeast twe (2] of the following componants suclusive of the camponent described
in subsaction {g){2].

Tha primary stomeT enLRRCE

Forparcels |ess than ane-half (W] acee, builtdiog hase perimeter landscaping shail 1e planted
adizcent to and along the fulk linear length of the primary kcade, The Jandacaped aras shall be &
iarmum af iive (5] Toet in depth and shall include thrubs and proundcover with ane understary trae
planted for each pwenty-five (25] [eet or lraction thereolof the lineal primary facad e, or one palm
tree plamed For each Mlftewn [13) feet or [racBen therect of the Imea| pronary Bacade. (Understory
trees are g benlanted na closer than ten [ 107 feet an centet)

Arcadit or cobonnades & rodninvam of 2icfé ) tect un widih, or other 1 oof treammenes that provide

dhada azq break the vertical plane, shall be incorporated along ai leasc ity {50% percent of cha linear
lerath of the poimary facate

Dizplavy winvuws 3 minimum of six (6} f=et in helght shali exist, along ¢ Yzast fithy {50} percent of the
lingar Jumgth of the primary Facade

Awnings avmociated with windows aodfor daars, installsd inunerwnets af 120 [ 13) feet ar leis m
lenzth. slangat deast ffy £50) peroeat uf the linear length of e primacy tacade.

Wi s that cover at least forty (400 perceat afthe arca of the primary facada

Aty other reatmant that, ins the coinlos of Lhe cigs Planning angd Deselopment Directar, and alter
cunsultacee, ey clie innonr nf i serinm,
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A primary facad e shall incorporate the screenlng of autdoos storage af custamer 5h4::p',?in g rarts
adiarent to the bulding. $happing it stotage areas shall be srrened by a wall 2 miimum of four
{#) feetin helght The axterior facade of the screen wall shall be conslstent with thatof the prinvary

facads,

Excerier building materials vontributs sgnifizandy 1eihe visual Impact of & bilding on the
o munity, Exerios byilding materials shall be restricied or primary [acades as follows:

i1} Corrugared melal panels, used as a finish material, shadl be prohibleed, Archirecural metul pancisare
acceptable, subject tn consdltalion and adeterminatien by the olty's Planning and Develapment
Direcior that the treabment ks the lokent of Yhis section.

(2] Nighly reflcetive ar mirrar-like materials shali be prohilrited.

{3] Blacked ow of darkaned wingaws and window treaements or wses Lt obscure dear visibility into
and out-af tha building shall be prahibted.

[4] Smooth-faced conerete shall have stueca or other dezorative finish.

[5) Backfit aweings and hacklit canoptes including service stabon and canventenre sbore back(it awnings
and capopies, shall ba prohibited, except for these portions of awnings ur canapiae which may have
approved backlit sipn copy area.

[E) The useaof full-depth brick, natumal scon e, tust s lone, terra ke, pre-cesl concrete meserntng brick
ar sene or hard coat dtucvo as mager componem of i primary agade with accents of ceramic tile,
palvanizad sreel, glazx blodc, wopd, stoae ar stupm gTe sTTongly epcouraged

Setordary fucade standards may be detmod wholly ar parmiaily ispplicabie by the cuy's Plansisg
and Dawel opmant Dorectar due to the arrowness and kaw viaihility of the area between the sideaf
the building and the side of the adjacent building provided this determinadon may be yrade only
where the side vard ia less than ten | 10% feet [oowl deh, and sweh determination does net modify
anplitable lanuiscape and related requirements.

All sccandary focades of a building sholl have architerivral style, desail, wim feacures, and roof
treatments thar are cansisteut with those lor che primary Faeada.

Any sideaf ap affive, commerial prindusirial budding visible from and ad|acest to residential areas
shall ha \raated In 1he same manner as a secondary facada,

For parceds ane-halb{ 4] acre o latgsr, petimeter landzssping planted Jdjscent to and alang fifky
[50) petennt of the finear lepgth ofih ¢ secondary facale shall be reguired. The landscaped area shall
be 2 minimum of five (5] Fedt o depth and shall mclude shirubs and groandcover with ene understory
tree-planted for each hwenty-five {25) fectar fraction therea? af the Afgy {54] percant lineal

second iy Mdade, (Understary trecs ane to be planted no closer than ten (107 feet shventar |
A gecondary Cucade shall fave ar keage one [1)of the foliowing coinponents:

(1} For parcels iess than one-hal? ['%) scre, perimecer lanseiping planted adpacene to ard alnngs fifty
(30} percent of the dinear feongth af thesecandany facadae sl he Faqire, TR i fonped acea shall
hie 2 minignuen of five (51 feerin depth and shallinclude sheubs and gesundesvsy with ane Wanlersten
tree planced o7 £ach Bventy-fves (15} leet e fraction thereal of the SRy (G0) nore-at finsal
secondary fapade (Undesseory wees ara o ba planc=h nd chasar ih4m, ten, {107 fee pcetter)



(2] Arcadesar colornadasa minamum ol eight (3] fset i widLh, orofhe e foof (reatmenls Thiat pravide

shade zad a hreak |0 the vertical plame shall b2 incoTparates] aloarg at leasa fifty (G0 percentof the
tarizontal langkh of the savundary cade

{3] Display windows a tinimurm of 5ix (6] feetin height chall exice alang ue least fifty (54] percent of che
harizonkal levgeh of the secondary facade,

[4] Awnings asxotiated with windows and/or door, installed in incremenis of 1en {10 feet o7 less in
length, atwng ot least Fifg (53] parcent of the horizontal length of the secondary facade.

[5) Windows that cover at least farky [40] pereent of the secondary faeada,

(4} Any gther freabment That. i the cpinion of the dty's Planning and Development Director, and after
onmsultatton, mests the intent of tis sectivn

(] A secondary Tacede shall imcorparang e sctaenng of cutdear storage for customer shohing carts
adjacent to the building. Skopplnz cart srorage arsas shal| be screened by a wall a msiraum af By

(#) Feet ivy hemht. The exterior facade olthe sereen wall shall be consistent with that of the secondacy
Facatlm

(Pl Exterior building materials contribate sigrifiankly to the vimsa| impact «f a building an the
rom trummity. Exterlov buildlog marerials shall be restricied onsecandary facades as follows:

[1) Corrugatod mol panels, used ar a inish material, shall mut cover more than Warcy (30) percent ofe
sacondary facide The sama type of architectural metal panels appllod 10 the paimary facade are
acceprable for a secondary facade, subject 1o consultation and a determination by the city's Planaing
and Bevelopment Direchor that ta treatrmenk msets the intent of this secton.

{2) Smowth-laced concreta shall nok cover mone than thirty (30) percent of a swcanilary facade.

(33 BackIlt awnings and haeldlt canapies loeludihg seovice station 4nd canvenience store hacklit swnlngs
and canppies shall he prahibived except far thoue portions of awnings or canopies which may have
aproved backin sipm copy area.

1] Exterhr ground level mechanical equipment, machanloal squpmenc package uniks, or refated
areachments {fond freezers air handling unles, and ereetera) adjacent to o residential bréa ar vitible
frem apublicright-ul-wray shall be concealed, hidden by @ wall with capa g3 an exeznsion of the
building. When sich units abut commercial o7 induslal uses and are net visibe fram b public right-
al-way {i.e, they are Tok a prima iy or secondary Ecade], they shall be painted o nacch the color of
the building.

Sec. T3-170%, - Bullding 4esign.

12 The intent of this sectigh it to promat: better architectural design and ro ¢rears visual Interast hy
requiring aanimum deign ereatittnes fet oommencial b ildings aned prajects.

(b Eoth single and eudtple- lenant butldingd are cequired fo provide 3 mmatemeaf dnece {3) ol the
follow!ng building design Lratmen bs:

1] An archend, gabled. stzpped or decarative parapet with cprelice avee the primary customer eagrang:
that s integrated widh the tuilding’s mazs aind style.

[#) fanople: or partleos inlegrated with the huilding's massing and style,



()

fd)

(3) Peaked roof forms.

(4) Overhangs a minimum of three (3) feet in depth.

(5) Arcades a minimum of six (6) feet in depth wide,

(8) Arches orarched forms.

(7) Display windows, a minimum of six (6) feet in height.

(8) Ornamental and structural details that are integrated into the building structure.
[9) Clock tower or bell tower.

(10) Sculptured artwork (excluding corporate loges or advertising).

(11) Any other treatment that, in the opinion of the city's Planning and Development Director, meets the

intent aof this section.

Exterior building colors have a significant visual impact. Accordingly, eolors are restricted as follows:

(1) Building color schemes that use colors that are electric, luorescent or neon shall not be permitted on

the exterior of any huilding.

(2) Building color schemes shall be consistent with the "Commercial/Institutional Color Chart”

maintained by the City Planning and Development Department.

(3) A maximum of three (3) colors may be used on the exterior of any building, plus one additional color

for trim or cornice werk. Where a cleay break exists giving the appearance of a separate building,
such color scheme may be repeated. These limitations exclude unpainted natural stone or roof
material.

(4) Graphics, color schemes, or murals shall not be permitted on a building except as may be permitted

as a part of allowable signage consistent with chapter 14 of the City of Doraville's code of ordinances.

Separate ancillary structures (carwash, cashier booths, canopies over gas pumps, ete.) shall have
comparable pitch or parapets for roofs and shall atherwise have the same architectural detail, design
elements and roof design as the primary structure, including the same cornice treatment, the same
materials and colors, etceters,

Sec. 23-1706. - Roof treatments,

(a)

(b)

The intent of this section Is to add visual interest, and to reduce massing and screen rooftop
equipment, by requiring minimum roof treatments. This section shall apply to all principal uses and
to free standing ancillary or secandary uses, such as kiosks, ticket booths, car washes, etcetera.

Both single and multiple-tenant buildings are required to have variations in the rooflines, and roof
features that are consistent with the building's mass and scale. In addition, roofs shall meet at least
twir (2] of the following requirements:

(1) Decorative parapets that are a minimum of three (3) feet in height above the finished roof or that are

high enough to block the view of any mechanical equipment or fixtures that are situated on the roof,



(2] A threc-dimenslonol cornlce trestment, 2 minimom of welve (13] mehes In height, havng 2
milnimum of three (7 verdral (nat diaponal] changes in plage [ne bwo £2] on the same plane), and 2
variety of thickness in relbef raeging from the greatest at the tup Lo the Toastat Bre bottom

(3] Ovarhanging caves 1hat extend ar [gast thres (3] feet heyond the supporting walls, with a minimum
lascla depch o sin (6] snches

(4] Three (2} or more rood plancs per priesary Breade

{5] Asloping roof height (measwred frem tha bap of the supporbing wall vertica |Ly (¢ She pealof fhe
sloping roof) shall ot rxeeed the average helght of the suppartiag walls. The sloping roofielght
shall nm be less than a pltch of 4:32. However, a plich of 3:12 may be oeceprable depending on the
mass and scale and elevatians and reader nge showing the spproprlatentss and compati bility of the
design.

(6] Armyather ereamaent thal, in the opinion of the ¢ity's Flanning and Development Divector meets the
intent ofthizs seetion.

Backlit swalngs oeed B8 8 mansard or canapy Toof s4all ke prohlbifed in hoth singls and multiple-
benant buddings.

Exteriar rapfenp equipment Inclnding e ny HYAC roof refripe ration equipment or other mechanical
Teoftop eqmipment Axtures ot structure {such as hill houss, penthowse, or watler trpaj shill ba
roncealed From myelevel viaw from ahy publlc Rght-of way and fron any adiacent prapectbes by a
roof o paranel wall cXtendion wilh caps as un sabension of the building.

Sac. 23-1707. - Cuslimer conyeniome fraskmeanis,

The intent of this seetion sk provide protection from the san and adverse weather conditions for
tusiumers amd employoes af commerciol tsinesses, These pequirements are nok 2 pplicsble b
single-tanant bulldings witk a pross floar acea of o thauszed {10 000] square feet pr less, or
multiple-tenant buildimgs and projects with = pross Auor area of Leas Bhan ooty thousand [20, 7000
sgrace feet,

Ewcept a3 prenyidied undlar suhascran (at of this secrion, the fAllowing uslomer convenience
treatments xhall be requlred:

[1} Singlesbemant bulldlngs. with a gross Aoor area of over ten thousand (10,0007 square feet or less chan
twenty theusand {20,000) squarz feet, shall have 2 highly visible primary customer snmance.

{i] Hiaglz-tenantbuildings with & prows Aoor area of twenty thaesand {20,000} squars leet oF mone shall
havs a highly vilble primary custamer entrance inmorperating derorative landscape planters or wing
wials that icerporate landsaped areas.

3] Multiple-terant buildings and progectd wilh & grofs Naor aoes af twenky theosand [200000) square
feel ar more shall hdve the folfaving:

a.  Anchar berands shall provide highly visible prlimary Lustomer entrances,
b. Becoraiive lmdscape planters or wing wolls and intermient shaded oucdoor communiy space

ahall b prrorcided. Such area thall e bocated adjacent i the prindry customer nlrance. or
clreadatlsn path of the complex
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Reguired tranrparent wikdows Such primary cusomer enbrance farades zhdl} incorporate a
minkeum of bwenty-five {25) parcant (rangparency (windows) The tranaparency celeulatian ray
Include the glass surfacms of the custome: saarance window sysrem isell. The areaof required
transparency shall be ealcubated by mulviplying the siruciure's linpac froatage by a height (above
adjacent finished pavement grade) of beelve (12) feec. In addition, stree-facing primary custamer
entronce facades shall incgrporate an overiicad projecting portico, arcade, or colonnade, as described
Belene. Such customner entrancy overbead fmems shall, at a minimum, entond aver the 3ame tventy-
Bue [25] peredtil ManspLrendy anea

Transparancy altsrnative; architectural projections, Asan sltemoive ro mesting the twenty-Ave
[25] percent bansparemy and chtkanceway avdthead form requirements, sireet-facing facades
congaining the primary custnpmer antrance shall inthude covered potlicos, arcades, colonhades, or a
eomhbination thereol, along a manimum of sixty |6 perconl of the harlzontal lzngth of the subject
lacade.

The taaf plane of such porticas, arcades, ot celonnedes shall nat extend horizantally for more than
APy (59 linear feet without the substantially snd proportlonaely-sized, interrupting vertical
archimcturs! forms referencad ahave, The Ree [Tascia)] of such werdes farmes shall project upward 2
minitnum of ffteen (15] feel above the hurizontal [ascia of the portice, arcade. ar tolennads Ldng
belaw. The highest point of the fascia, o ga b, of fuch vantleal prajectons shall gxend wpward to a
paint at least 35 high as the horlzonkal roof line (parapet edge) ef the big box developmenl’s principal
stracture. Fosthermore, such verdical forms shall be wo less tham owerar {2 0] foet wide, ax mepsured
at tha Face (fescia) o7 bane of the gatle.

The Covered poricss, arcades, or colonnades shall incarperate the custom er sidewalh below with a
minimem pedestFlan dearande [clear widlh), between che structuce ard the supporting columns, of
Do v (12) feed, Sach partleas, arcades, or colonnades, and Twelve-foet wide sidewalha, sholl nat

replace any required building foundstion area landscaps planter cequirementa for pramary and
sondary facades.

Facades which lace.an adjacent streat, hur which da nat pessese she primary cUsoomes ctrramnce fi.o.
 tlde stront facade), shall provide the abeve-referenced poreleos, arsades, or colannadaz, ang
acsoclaced Indlvidual reoRind vertleal projections, alanyg at beastborty (40 percent of the street-
facing [side] facade. Such locly (40 percent requirement shall only appiy 1o any sepment of 2 alde

farade which does not lecorpurate a garden ceater decararniva parimaker wall 2ystem a8 desarlbred in
thls Bubmscoteem.

Garden centerwalls, When a garden cenet Ls placed alting a svreat-facing facads, 3 parden center
dacorahve perimeter wall sy stem may be substitored for the porticos, colonnadey, arcades. snd
vertical fortn reguired ahgve. Such garden center decorative wall systems shall be construcled of
calumes {pos1s) at |east thirty-six |36) icdies wide (of thirty-su (34] inches in diameter), and
spaced ng mace Man twenty-Gyve (25] feet on-ceoter along the perioseter of the ocdien center,

& The¢olumns shall be haviranlally Jnercen nected acrpst each of dhew 0p portions with a
aulstantial cross member. The columins o calufon cap vampoaral snay extund above the
hor1zantd| cross members up to tventy-bour 247 dnches. Such anper Lzt sioss
men: ber shall teadures culacs, fedb, dime nsinns, proportians, andinin fetsis wideh ave
anchivecueally comeierent with (e adjacant spEparifng rodumans nd with the bz box
principal suceure. The wppar erosz rensliers chill be the Lizhest visual covponent af the
wall systen, and mao ather fencing materials or SOre (MAralant 18t, I e protntds b the
hurizontal cross mambsrs, Dispropoctienate, unilerslzed, or oteriis: o hiteneurally
o pairhle Sofumos ar horironkl cross plemier Loz aee amohigmi. Alceat e

chesiiong fur garden cociec decrative perimeeter wall systeaas pay 90 6 spoeved by Orange
Sounby an a case by case anis.
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b. Chain link fencing material, including vinyl-clad or other coated fencing, is prohibited on
such garden center walls. Instead, garden center decorative walls systems may infill the gaps
between the columns and the upper horizental connecting cross members, with decorative
metal fencing materials (e.g., wrought iron-styled aluminum fencing).

¢. Inaddition, black fabric mesh, or similarly opaque and approved materials, shall be installed
on the interfor side of the decorative metal fencing in order to visually screen any materials
which may be stacked or stored on the inside of the garden center decorative wall system.

d. Garden center wall exterior foundations shall adhere to primary and secondary building
facade landscaping requirements.

Sec. 23-1709. - Curb stops; building perimeter crosswalks.
(a) Curb stops shall be required whenever parking facilities directly abut pedestrian walkways.

(b) Building perimeter crosswalks shall be designed and coordinated to move people safely to and from
buildings and parking arcas by identifying pedestrian crossings with signage and variations in
pavement materials or markings.

() Pedestrian walkways shall be a minimum of five (5) feet wide, Materials may include concrete, brick,
or other material as approved by the city's Building and Development Director. Pedestrian walkways
through a parking lot or drive area shall be designated or identified by not only painted stripes but
also other material or treatment sufficiently to clearly designate or identify them as such. Pedestrian
walkways shall be curbed wherever possible. Textured pedestrian walkways surfaces shall be
sufficiently smooth not to hinder walliing or the movement of shepping cartsor strollers.

ADDITIONAL ACTIONS FOR COUNCIL

Big box development shall mean an individual retail and/or wholesale commercial establishment (store) with
more than seventy-five thousand {75,000 square feet of gross floor area, which may include a home
improvement center or a membership warchouse club, The “gross floor area” of such a store includes
outdoor storage areas and any outdoor area providing services, such as, but not mited to, outdoor
merchandise display, garden supplies, plant display, snack bars, etc, "Gross floor area,” however, does not
include loading areas. For the purpose of determining the applicability of the seventy-five thousand (75,000}
square foot threshold, the agpregate square footage of all adjacent stores which may share either a series of
checkout stands, management areas, storage areas, common entrances, or a controlling ownership interest,
shall be considered a single commercial establishment (for example, a plant nursery associated with a general
merchandise store or home improvement store, or a discount department store associated with a grocery
store). The term "big box development” does not include an individual commercial establishment integrated
within an indoor mall reginnal shopping facility.

Delete Article XiI ~ Design Guidelines. Sections 5-321, 5-322. and 5-323 in their entirety.,
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Examples of Applications and Use of Metal Architectural Panels

Images from the following link:

:f 7 le.com/search?a= architectural+panels&hlzen&prmd=imvns&tbm=ischatbo=ufso
ivEsa=X&ei=0-IPULDV.IIP& poGoAQ&sqi=28ved=0CDAQS
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THE CITY OF DORAVILLE
AGENDA ITEM SHEET

Subject: Agenda Packets Regular Meeting  (X)
Work Session ()

Date of Meeting: NW Recommendation ( )
1 77 Policy/Discussion ()

Budget Impact: Y X FE])QTL‘ J Zol5 Report ()
Other ()

Budget Impact Amount: $

Funding Source:
( JAnnual
( )Capital
(

IN/A

Action Requested: Change the Ordinance to allow more time for Council to review
materials for agenda items.

Department: City Council/Trudy Jones Dean

Administrative Comments and Recommendation:

Action Taken By Board:




STATE OF GEQORGIA
CITY OF DORAVILLE
ORDINANCE NO. 2012-_

AN ORDINAMCE TO AMEND THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY OF

DORAVILLE, GEORGIA, CHAPTER 2, SECTION 2-36, TD REVISE

MEETING SUBMISSION REQINREMENTS FOR COUNCIL MEETING

AGENDAS, TO PROYIDE FOR REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES;

TO PROVIDE FOR AW ADOPTION AND EFFECTIVE DATE;, TO ADOPT A

FREAMBLE, TO PROVIDE FOR CODIFICATLION; AND TG PROVIDE FOR

OTHER LAWFUL PLIRPOSES.

WHEREAS, Chapter 2 of the City Code provides for the ptucess of creating Council
Mceting Apendas and the submission deadlines for same; and

WHEREAS, the current Agenda submissions for Council Mectings require all items on
the Agenda to be submitted to the Cry Clerk no later than 12 noot on Wednesday prior to the
acheduled meeting; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council desire to provide more adequate time for
Councilmembers to review the agenda packets prior (o the schedoled meetings in order 1o best
discuss the issues presenrad and efficiently utilize Council time.

THEREFORE, THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DORAVILLE,
GEORGIA HEREBY ORDAIN:
Section 1

That Chapter 2 {*Administration™) of the Code of Ordinance of the City of Doraville,
Georgia, is hereby amended by revising Section 2-36 (“ltems on Apenda and Appearance hefore

Couneii™), subsections (g) and () to road as follows:

Sec. 2-36. Htems on Agenda and Appearance before Council,

Cird. Apuiks Nern Subanasioms Page | of 3 Orall:Tanuary 7, 2013



(e)  All requests for an item io be placed on the agenda or to appear before the

Council shall be submitted to the City Clerk by 12:00 noon twelve (12) days prior

to on-Wednesday-before-the meeting.  Notwithstanding the above, Agenda ltems

that are time-sensitive or otherwise necessary to be considered at a meeting

which were not submitted by the Agenda deadline may be added to the Agenda at

the meeting upon Motion and vote of Council pursuant to the provisions and

requirements of the Georgia Open Meetings Act, O.C.G.A. §50-14-1, et. seq. The

Couneil-meay—waive—this requirement-by—a-majoriy-of—-these—menbers—who—are

present-at-a-meetingOnce all items are submitted, the City Clerk shall prepare

the Agenda for Council and shall make said Agenda packet available for Council

review no later than ten (10) davs prior to the Meeting,

() Supporting documentation for agenda items should be given to the Clerk by the
deadline in subsection () to be included in the agenda packets for review.
Supporting documentation that is presented at the meeting, unless good cause for
delay, will cause the item to be tabled withowt discussion and placed under old
business afl the next scheduled regular meeting unless approved by a majority vote

to be considered at that meeting._ Supporting documentation for agenda items

anticipated to be added at the meeting due to time-sensitivity or other necessity

shall be provided to Council as far in advance of the meeting as possible but may

be provided during the meeting without requiring a delay of the consideration of

the iten.

Orcl. Agenda lem Submission Pugﬂ 205 Dienfi:fanuary 7, 20123



ertion 2

a. It 13 hereby declared to be the inlention of the Mayor and Council that all sections,
paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are gr were, upon their enactment,
believed by the Mayor and Counci] 1o be fully valid, enforceable and constitutional,

h. [t is hereby declared to be the inention of the Mayor and Council that, to Lhe
greatest extent allowed by law, each and every section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of
this Ordinance iz severable from every other seclion, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of
ttus Ordinance. Lt is hereby further declared to be the intention of the Mavor and Council that, to
the greatest extent allowed by law, no scction, paragraph, scntence, clause or phrase of this
Ordinance is mutually depenident upon any other scction paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of
this Ordimance.

c. In the gvemt that any phraze, clavse, sentence, paragraph or section of this
Ordinance shall, for any reasen whatsoever, he declarcd invalid, unconstitutional or othenaisc
unenforceable by the vahd judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, it is the
express (otent of the Mayor and Council that such nvalidity, unconstiutonality or
unenforceabllity shall, to the greatest extent allowed by law, not tender invalid, unconstitolional
or otherwise unenforceable any of the remaining plwases, clauses, sentences, patagraphs or
sections of the Ordinance and that, to the greatest extent allowed by law, all reiwaming phrases,
clauges, sentenves, paragraphs and sections of the Ordinance shall remain valid, constitutional,
enforceable, and of full force and coffcet.

Section 3

All erdinances or parts of urdimances m conflict herewith are hereby expressly repealed.

Lird Agzmbn Hem Subimizsian. PEIE'E Jofa Diralt: Famaary T, 24013



Section 4

The preamhle of this Ordinatce shall be considered to be and is hereby incerporated by
reference as if fully set out herein,
Section 5

The Ordinance shall be codified in & manner consistent with the laws of the State of
{Gieorgia and the City of Doraville,
Section 6

This Ordinance shall become effective upon its adoption by the Mayor and Council.

20 ORDAINED AND EFFECTIVE, this day of , 2013,

CITY OF DORAVILLE, GEORGIA

Mayor

First Reading Sccond Reading

ATTEST:

(SEAL)

Cry Clerk

APFROVED AS TO FORM:

Cecil G, Mclendon, Ji., City Attorney

(inl Agemta lem Submissenns Page 4 of 5 Oralt: Tanuary 7, 1817



Maris Alexander
Brian Bakes

Pam Fleming
Karen Pachuts

Trudy Jones Dean

O 0 O .8 O 0OF
(o [ o R Y Y = R

Robert Patnick
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THE CITY OF DORAVILLE
AGENDA ITEM SHEET

Subject: Ordinance to Revise City Charter Regular Meeting  (X)
For City Manager Transition Work Session ()

Date of Meeting: January 22, 2013, February, 19, 2013, Recommendation (X)
March 4, 2013 Policy/Discussion ()

Budget Impact: ¥ X N Report ()
Other ()

Budget Impact Amount: § NIA

Funding Source:
( )Annual
( )Capital
( IN/A

IVILLE CITYCFDORAVILLE CITVOFDORAVILLE CITYOFDORAVILLE

The Legislature, in 2011, passed an Amendment to the City Charter to change the
City form of government to a City Manager form of government. At the
November, 2011, General Election, the voters of the City of Doraville passed said
Charter change by Referendum. Part of the law authorized the City to create
duties for the incoming City Manager and to transition the City to a pari-time
Mayor/Full-time City Manager form of government. The attached Ordinance,
pursuant to that authority, amends various provisions of the City Charter,
including the duties of the Mayor and Council, and creates duties of the City
Manager, as well as other clean-up matters in the Charter that are authorized to
be revised pursuant to the Georgia Home Rule Act. It is up for First Read on
January 22, 2013 and for Second Reads and votes at two consecutive meetings of
the Mavor and City Council, on February 19 and March 4, 2013, at which time final
adoption of this Home Rule Charter Amendment will be accomplished.,

Options:  To Adopt Ordinance or revise.
iy £ . H H " .
Recommended Action: _Adoption is Recommended.

Department: Legal Department Head: Cecil G. McLendon, Jr.

Administrative Comments and Recommendation:

Action Taken By Board:



STATE OTF GEORGIA
CiTY OF DORAYILLE

ORDINANCE NO. 2013-_
CRDINANCE NO. 2013

AN ORDINANCE 1O AMLIND THE CHARTER OF THE (ITY OF

DORAVILLE, GEGRGLA FOR THE PURPOSE O REVISING DUTIES OF

THE MAYOR AND C1TY COUNCIL AND CREATING DUTIES FOR THE

CITY MANAGER

WHERFEAS, the Georgia Lugislature adopred House Bill 544 in 2001, to provide a
change v the Charter for the City of Doraville to provide for a new position of City Manager and
a [tansitien of up to two years, until Janoary 1, 2014, for the City Managet to become the
administrative head of the City of Doraville and the Mayar's position to be changed from full-
time to part-time; and

WHEREAS, the duly qualified electors of the City of Doraville voted to adopt zaid
changes to the Charter by voting in favor of the Referendum at Lhe General Election in
movermnber, 2001 aned

WHEREAS, HBE 34 movides that the Mavor and City Council shall preserihe for the
dutics ol the Ciiy dlonager: mul

WHIRLEAS, ax nard ol the preseribing of said dules, the Mavor und Ciey Council desire
b amencd the duiz o the Slayar and ity Cownel b provade for the traditional dutics of o part-
b Sl ann | e vperate by preedde e the Ciey Mamer i be tha day-to-day adoministrater of
Plee € iy i s el

WY A e oniplis sadd revisioos, 0 L sy e v Suvor and Ok
Sl b el B ey amerding e Ciry Charte purseanl o fs powes ander the
!

Crewrrpri ey snher s !
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WHEREAS, pursuant to O.C.G.A. §36-35-3, the required notice has been published in
the DeKalb Champion once a week for three weeks prior to the final adoption of these
Ordinances, and a copy of the proposed amendment has been placed on file in the Office of the
Clerk of the City of Doraville and in the Office of the Clerk of the Superior Court of DeKalb
County, Georgia, all as required by law; and

WHEREAS, the required notice will have been published within the statutory period of
60 days immediately preceding the final adoption of these Ordinances amending the Charter; and

WHEREAS, the title of these Ordinances shall have been read and the Ordinances duly
adopted at two consecutive City Council meetings not less than seven (7) nor more than 60 days
apart as required by Georgia law.

THEREFORE, THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DORAVILLE,
GEORGIA HEREBY ORDAIN, in accordance with O.C.G.A. §36-35-3, as follows:

Section 1

That the Charter of the City of Doraville, Georgia shall be amended in accordance with
the above so that upon proper passage, Section 2.02 of the City Charter, “City Council” shall be
revised to read as follows:

Sec, 2-02. City Council

Be it further enacted, that the governing hody of said City shall remain-composed-of-a

Meayar-andfonr{d-comretmenuntit-the-two-(2)-newlyv-elected conneilnentake-offiee—in

Mey— 72 —ar—which-time the City- Conncil-of-the-City—of-Poreville—shati-thereupon

consist of six (6) councilmen and a Mayvor and shall so vemain, as hereinafier provided.

In the City Council shall be vested all corporate, legislative, and other powers of the

City, except us otherwise provided in this act. The council shall hold resular public

Chrdd, Chiarter changes foe Uity Mamajen W ayor dulics Pﬂ}_’.t‘ 2ofl9 rially ES-Bamsieny-2013



meetings at a stated time and place as provided by ordinance. The council shall meet in
special session on call of the Mayor or on call of the Mayvor pro-tem and two (2)

councilmen and noticed at least twenty-four (24) hours in advance of the meeting

pursuant to the requirements of the Georgia Open Meetings Act.—of-which—has-bees

servedhomn-the-other-members-personatly-or-lefi-ct-their restdence at-least-twenty—four-{24)
howtrs-in-advanee-of the-meeting—Notive-of winspecial-weeting-may-be waived-in writing:
Suehnotice ofw-special-meetingshell-nor-he-reguived-ifthe-Meaver—nd -all-conneilmen
are-preseni-when-the-special-meeting-is-ealled—and-notice-of aspeciat-meeting—shatl-be
eonsidered waived i the- Mavor anl el vounciltnen-are-presemt-wherthe-special meoting
is-convened- Only the business stated in the call may be transacted at a special called
mecting ~exeept-byunanimons-consent-of-all-members-of-the-eornetl—With sueh-consent:
aity—esinesswhieh-meay-be—econdueted-tn—a—regnlar-meeting mav-he - conducted in-the
speetal-meeting: The council shall exercise its powers in public meetings. A majority of

the council shall constitute a quorum; the Mayor shall be included for the purposes of

establishing a guorum. The council may, by ordinance, udopt rules and bylaws to govern
the conduct of its business, including procedures for compelling the attendance of absent
members. The council may provide by ordinance for punivhuent [or contempluons

hehavior conducted in the presence of the council,

T WA
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Section 2

That the Charter of the City ol Doraville, Georgia shall be further amended in accordance

with the above so that upon proper passage, Section 2.03 of the City Charter, “Mayor as

Presiding Officer,” subsection (a), shall be revised to read as follows:

Section 2.03. Mayor ax Presiding Officer

Be-it-further-cnacted—that the- Maver shall preside-at-meetings-of-the-Couneilshal-feve-c-vote

oty fitie cave-of a-He-vote-by Cowneitmenhors—i-shatl-not-have veto-power: shall-bethe
eeremantal-head-of-the-City;-shall sign-ordinances-and-resolutions-on-theirfinal-passage-may

obtain-shori-tevi-loans-in-the-nanio-of -the-Citnv-when-anthorized-by-the - Conneil-to-do—so—shatl

sigi-deeds—honds—and-eontractswhen—thorized-by—the-Comuneilto-do-so—and-shall-pesform

stieh-other-duticsimposed-hy-this- Charter-and-dubv-adopted-ordinanees-

() Be it further enacted, that the Mavor shall:

(1)

Preside at_meetings of the Council and set the Agenda therefor after

)

(3)

receiving input from members of the City Council, the City Manager and
the public:

Have a vote only in the case of a tie vote by Councilmembers, but shall not

have veto power:

(4)

Muay obtain shori-term loans in the name of the City when anthorized by

(3)

the Council to do so;

Shall sien deeds. bonds, orders, checks, warranis and contracts and other

obligations of the City when authorized by the Council to do so;

il Charge eliwnze G oy Samaimendnyor dulics |‘H_E_f,l.: dollv Deadls Li-Jamiary-20175



(b)(1)

(2)

Section 3

{6) Make all appointments of Officers as provided by this Charter, subject to

confirmation by the City Council;

(7) __ Serve in a part-time capacity and be compensated accordingly; and

(8)  Shall perform such other duties imposed by state or federal law, this

Charter and duly adopted ordinances not in conflict with this Charter.

For the four-vear term of office beginning January 1, 2012, the office of Mayor
shall be a full-time position for-the-first-two—years-of-sueh-term-of-office until

December-312:00 a.m. on July 1, 2013. From Janweryl2:00 a.m. on July I,

20034, through the end of such term of office, the office of Mayor shall be a part-

time position. Thereafter, the office of Mayor shall be a part-time position.

The quualifving fee for the term of office of Mayvor beginning January 1, 2012,
shall be paid pursuant to Code Section 21-2-131 of the O.C.G.A. for a full-time
position. The qualifving fee for the term of office of Mayor beginning January 1,
2006, shall be caleulated on the basis of a part-time position in accordance with

Code Section 21-2-131 of the O.C.G.A.

Thal the Charter ofthe City ol Doraville, Georgia shall be further amended in accordance

with the above so that upon proper passage, Section 2.04 of the City Charter, “Mayor Pro Tem,”

shall be revised to read as tollows:

section 2,04, Mayor Fro Tem

Be it further engeted. that the council at-thefirst-vegular-meeting-in-May 1972

and-after-the-newly-eleeted-councilmen-have-taken-office-following-eachresnlar-election

Chrel, Charter elange e Cigy Munage Savor dutics Pawe 5l 19 [Ntk 05-Fammary=20013
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thereafter—hall elect from its membership @ Mavor pro-tem for a term of one (1) vear by

the end of January of each calendar year. Upon the council's failure to elect a Mayor

pro-tem by the end of January, ai-its-firsi-veswlar-meeting—in-Meay-of-each—year—the

incumbent councilman not up for election at the previous election who received the
highest number of votes, when last elected, shall be declared the Mayor pro-tem. The
Mayor pro-tem shall perform the duties of the Mayor during his or her absence from the
City or his disabiliiy.
Section 4
That the Charter of the City of Doraville, Georgia shall be further amended in accordance
with the above so that upon proper passage, Section 2.07 of the City Charter, “Compensation and
Expenses,” shall be revised to read as follows:

See, 207, Compensation and Expenses.

Be it further enacted that, subject to Geoprgia Law, the Mayor shall receive a salary of

SHO00-00 pervearus fixed by Ordinance of the City Council after a public hearing. The Mayor,

when authorized by the Council and upon the presentation of itemized vouchers shall receive his
or her actual and necessary expenses incurred in the performance of his or her duties of office,

such expenses to be capped by Ordinance. Be it further enacted that the Mayor Pro Tem and

each other member of the City Council shall receive a satary of-$700-00-per-month—beginnine

Oetober— 204 as fixed by Ordinance of the Mavor and Citv Council after a public hearine.

Fach Councilmember, when wuthorized by the Council and upon (e presentation of itemized
: | .
vouchers, shall receive thelr actual aind wecessary expenses incurved in the pevformance of their

duties of vfiice, such expenses to be capped by Ordinance.
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Section 5
That the Charter of the City ol Doraville, Georgia shall be further amended in accordance
with the above so that upon proper passage, Section 2,07A ol the City Charter, “City Manager,”
shall be revised to read as follows:
Sec, 2074, City Manager.
(at) The City shall be authorized to employ a City Manager whose compensation shall
be established by the Council and-whose-duties—and-responsibilities—sheall-be

preseribed-by-the-Couneileither by Resolution or adoption of a duly negotiated

Emplovinent Agreement. The manager shall be appointed solely on the basis of

his or her executive and administrative gualifications, The City Manager shall be

generatbe—in charge of the day-to-day operations_and be the Chief Executive

Officer of the City, responsible to the City Council for the administration of all

Specifically. the duties of the City Manager shall be as follows:

(1) Appoint and, when necessary for the good of the Citv. suspend or remove

all officers and employees of the City subject to this Charter and

applicable personne! policies and procedures, which the Mavor and

Council had been heretofore empowered (o appoint and discharge, except

the City Attorney and municipal judees, who shall be appointed and

removed by the Mayor and Council. The Citv Manager may authorize any

administrative officer who is subject to the manager's divection and

supervision o exercise these powers with respect to subordinates in that

-
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(2) With the consent of the Mavor and City Council, the City Manager may

serve as the head of one or more departinents, offices, or agencies or may

appoint an administrative officer as the head of two or more of them or

may combine the functions of any offices specified in this Charter which

may be appointed by the City Manager.

(3)  Direct and supervise the administration of all depariments, offices. and

agencies of the City except as otherwise provided by law or this charter;

(4) Attend all City Council meetings. The City Manager shall have the right to

take part in discussion but shall not have the rieht to vote. The City

Manager shall be entitled to notice of all special called meetings;

(3) See that all laws, provisions af this Charter, and acts

subject to enforeement by the City Manager or hy officers subject to the

manager's direction and supervision are faithfully executed:

(6) Prepare and submit the annual operating budget and the capital budget to

the City Council;

(7) Submit to the City Council and make available to the public a complete

report on the finances and administrative activities of the City as of the

end of each fiscal year;

(8) Make such reports as the City Council may require concerning the

operations _of city departments. offices, and agencies subject to_the

manager's direction and supervision;

(%) Keep the City Council fully advised as to the financial condition and

O, ey

Sfutire needs of the City:

sl for oy Mosapen Mayor duics llil_}:’,lj pof 19 Dt IS-Jamsiry-2013



(10)  Make and execute all lawfil contracts on behalf of the City as to matters

within the City Manager's level of author

Council to the extent that such contracts are funded in the City's budget,

except as may otherwise be provided by law; provided that no contract

purchase or obligation requiring a budget amendment shall be valid and

binding until after approval of the City Council;

(11)  Sign all orders, checks, and warrants for payment of money within the

City Manager's level of authorization as established by the City Council

to the extent that such are funded in the City s budgel, except such as may

be otherwise provided by law; provided, however, that no such order,

check or warrant requirine a budeet amendment shall be valid and

binding until afier approval of the City Council;

(12) Make recommendations to the City Council concerning the affairs of the

City:

(13) _ The City Manager, with the approval of the Citv Council, may consolidate

any positions under the direction and management of the City Manager or

may assign the functions of any one or more of such positions to the

holder or holders of any other positions. The City Manager may also, with

the approval of the City Council, perform all or any part of the functions

of any of said positions or offices in lieu of the appointment of other

persons to perform the same; and
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(1) Perform such other duties that are specified by state law or this Charter

or reguired by the City Council.

(h) The Council shall require the City Manager, before entering upon discharae of

his duties, 1o give good and sufficient bond in an amount to be decided by the

Council but not less than tweniv-five thousand dollars ($25,000.00), said bond

pavable to the City of Doraville for the faithful performance of his duties and to

secure against  corruption,  malfeasance,  misappropriations  or  unlawfiul
expenditures. Said surety bond shall be obtained from a surety company licensed

to do business in the State of Georgia and approved by the Council. and the

premium thereon shall be paid by the City.

No member o

the City Council shall be appointed City Manager during the term

period of two (2) vears thereafier.

(d) By a letter filed with the City Clerk, the City Manager shall designate. subject to

ol affice for which he or she is elected or for a

approval of the City Council, a qualified city officer or emplovee to exercise the

powers and perform the duties of City Manager during the manager's temporary

absence or disability. The City Council may revoke such designation at any time

and appoint another officer of the City to serve until the City Manager refurns.

fe) Except for the purposes of inguiries and investivations as authorized by a

majority vote of the Council, the Mayor, the City Council, and members of the

City Council shall deal with city officers and employees who are subject to the

direction and supervision of the City Manager solely through the manager; and
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member of the City Council or member of the public upon request.

() The City Manager shall not be eligible for election as a member of the City

Council of Doraville for a period of two (2) vears after termination of service as

City Manager.

(e) The City Council may remove the manager from affice in accordance with the

Sollowing procedures:

(L)

The City Council shall adopt by affirmative vete of a majority of all its

(2)

menmbers a preliminary resolution which must state the reasons for

remaoval and mayv suspend the manager from duty for a period not fo

exceed 43 davs. A copy of the resolution shall be delivered promptly to the

managery

Within five (5) davs afier a copy of the resolution is delivered to the

(3)

manaver, the manaeger may file with the Citv Council a written request for

frearine by the City Couneil, This hearine shall be held within thirty (30)

days after the request is filed. The manager may file with the Council a

written reply not later than five (5) days before the hearing: and,

I the manager has not requested a hearing within the time specified in

paragraph (2) of this_subsection, the City Council may adopt a_final

resolution for removal, which may be made effective immediately, by an

affirmative vote of a majority of all ity members. [f the manacer has

reguested a hearing, the City Council may adopt o [inal resolution for

removal, which may be made effective immediately, by an affirmative vote
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of na less than four (4) Councilmembers.

f) The manacer shall continue to receive his or her salary until the effective

date of a final resolution of removal.

Section 6
That the Charter of the City of Doraville, Georgia shall be further amended in accordance
with the above so that upon proper passage, Section 2.08 ol the City Charter, “City Clerk,” shall
be revised to read as follows:
Sec. 2,08, City Clerk.
Be it further enacted, that the CouneilCity Manager shall appoint a City Clerk,_subject to

confirmation of the Mayvor and City Council. ~who-shatl-be-ex-officio-treasurer. The City

Clerk shall be responsible for keeping and preserving the City seal and all records of the
Council; shall be responsible for keepingmaintaining a journal of proceedings at Council
Meetings, and the proceedings al meetings of other City boards, agencies, or
commissions, including the names of members present and absent, the vote of each
member on each question and each motion considered, and the text of each Resolution or
Ordinance considered; preparing and certifving the copies of official records in his_or
her office, for which fees may be prescribed by ordinance; and performing such other
duties as may be required by the City ManagerCeuneil-or-Mavor.

The Council shall require the clerk, before eniering upon discharpe af his duties, to give
good and sufficient bond in an amount to be decided by the council bit not less than
twenty-five thowsaid dollars (525,000,000, said bond pavable (o the Chiy of Doraville for
the faithfid performance of his_or_her duties and to secure aeeinst corruplion,

malfeasance, misappropriations or unlawfid expenditures. Said stivety bond shall be

el Cheurter el for City ManagerMayor duties |::|_!___',L' 12 0F1G Dreefie 15-January-201 3



obtained from a surety company licensed (o do business in the State of Georgia and

approved by the council, and the premivm thereon shall be paid by the City.
Section 7

That the Charter of the City of Doraville, Georgia shall be further amended in accordance
with the above so that upon proper passage, Section 2.11 of the City Charter, “Organization,”
shall be revised to read as follows:

Sec, 2.11. Organization.

Be it further enacted, that the City government shall continue as presently organized

unless and until otherwise provided by ordinance or this charter. The council by such

ordinance, _and upon recommendation of the City Manager, may establish, abolish,

merge or consolidate offices, positions of employment, departments and agencies of the

City: may provide that the same person shall fill a number of offices and positions of

employment; may transfer or change the functions and duties of offices, positions of

employment, departments and agencies of the City; and may prescribe the duties and
compensations of any office or position of employment,
Section §

That the Charter of the City of Doraville, Georgia shall be lurther amended in accordance
with the above so that upon proper passage, Scction 2.12 of the City Charter, currently titled
"Supervision of Employces,” shall be retitled “General Powers and Authority of the City
Council,” and be revised to rend as follows:

See, 212, General Powers and Awthority of the City Cotneil

Be-it-further-enaeted—that-the-Council-shall-have-authority-cs-the-sovernine-hody-of-the

City-to-generativ-supervise-and-hire-or-fire-any-employee-of-the-City—and-may-delegate
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at-or-part-of-sueh—nthorityto-responsible-City-management-—personnel—He—Counetl
mey—by-Ordirance-or-Resohition—create-poticiesfor-any-grievance-procedure-resulting
[fromrany-emplovment-practices-ineluding-emplovee-ternination

(a) The Maver, the City Council, and members of the City Council shall deal with city

officers and employees who are subject to _the direction and supervision of the
City _manager solely through the manager; and neither the Mavor, the City

Council, nor individual members of the City Council shall give orders to any such

icer or employee, either publicly or privately.

(h) In addition to all other powers conferred upon it by law, the City Council shall

have the authority te adopt and provide for the execution of such ordinances,

resolutions, rules, and reculations, not inconsistent with this Charter and the

Constitution and the laws of the State of Georgia, which it shall deem necessary,
expedient or helpful for the peace, good order, protection of life and property,

health, welfare, sanitation. comfort, convenience, prosperity, or well-being of the

inabitants of the City of Doraville and may enforce such ordinances by imposing

penaltics for violation thereof.

Seetion D

"That the Charter ofthe City of Doraville, Georgia shall be further amendal in accordance

with the above s that upon proper passage, Sections 2,13, 2.13A and 2,138 of the City Charter
shall be defeted m Lheir sntively and ceplaced by a new Scetion 2,13, titled “Firunce Divector:
Additional Dutics oftie Ciby Managar," (o rend as llows:

Swe, 4,013, Shpdande Divector
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{a)

fB)

Scetion 1)

The City Manager may appeint & Finance Divector subject 0 confivmation by the
City Cowncit whe el be the Tox Collector and City Aconnmtant to eoflect all
fexes, fioenyes, fees. omnd other moneys belonging fo the Cily subject fo the
provigions of iy Charter and the ovdinances af the ity and e Finonoe
Lhrecior shall diligently comply with and erforce ofl general laws af Oeorgia
relating o e coflection, sale, or foreclosure of taves By municipalities.  The
Fingnee Dirvector, if necassary for sipport and administradion, may designade the
Office of the City Clark fo collect certain tuxes, licenses and fees pursuant to
poficies and procuecfiores deftned I the Finanve Director.

Fhe Conncil shell vequire the Fingace Divector, §f one is appointed, before
entering tipet discharee of bix oF her dutics, lo give good and sufficient bond in
ar gmattnd (o by decided by the Cowncll but not less than twentv-five thousand
dofiars (523000000, said bond pavable rw the Clty of Doraville for the faithfil
performeance of iy or her duttes amd 0 secure againsg correption, malfeavance,
misatnrapriafions or wrlawful cxpesditures. Suid sirety bongd shell be obioimed
Sromow o speety compony Neewsed to do business i the State of Georsic and

appreavest Dy fhe Comred, omd the premiam thoreon shalf by puid by she Citp.

That the Clatter ofLha Cily of Docaville, Genrpia shall be further ummended in aceordance

with the ibuve 5o Lial upen proper passage. Secrion 2,14 of the Cily Charter, “City Attorney,™

shall L s cvrsed Iooremd us Balloes:

Sec, L4 Oty Attorney
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Be it further enacted that the Council shall appoint a City Attorney, together with such
assistant City Attorneys as may be authorized by Ordinance, and shall provide for the
pavment of such attorney or attorneys for the services rendered to the City, The City
Attorney shall be responsible for representing and defending the City in all litigation in
which the City is a part; may-be-the-proseenting-sfficer—in-the-Municipal Cowrt;—shall
attend the meetings of the Council as directed: shall advise the Council, Mayver and other
officers and employees of the Citv concerning legal aspects of the City's affairs; and
shall give official apinions invelving applicable ordinances and laws affecting the City
when requested by the Council, or by the Mayor.
Section 12
That the Charter of the City of Doraville, Georgia shall be further amended in accordance
with the above so that upon proper passage, Section 2.15 of the City Charter, “Oath of Office,”
shall be revised to read as follows:
Sec, 2.15. Qath of Office.
Be it further enacted, that before a person takes office in the City government, he shall
take before the Mayor or an officer of the state authorized to administer oaths, as

required by Georgia Law.-the-followingsueh-oath-or-affirmation:

“Fsedemnty-swear—{or-affirng-theat—-witl-supporve-the-Constitution-of-theUnited
———Stertes—and-—of—the—State—of—Georgic:—that——will—in—all vespeets—observe—the
————provisions—-ef—the—Charter-and-Ordinances-of -the-Citv-of-Doraville—cnd -1 -will
———Hfaithfilly-discharge-the-duties-of ———————So-help-me- God "

— Suid puths—with—theofffcers—furat-attached, hall be written or printed, and when

execited, filted with the City Clerk

Covel, Chiaierer chanae for Oy Shsnoeci/Mayor dudies ilill'])'i.‘. 160l 19 Lhenfly F5-Ftaary-2013



Section 13

All ardinances or parts of ardinances in conflict berewith ave hereby expressly repeaded.
Section 14

That the changes to the City Charter as enacted m this Crdinance shall be codified in
accordance with state faw and the Code of the City of Deraville, Gearpia,
Section 15

This Crdinance and these changes to the Doraville City Charter shall take effect on July
1, 2013

ORDINANCE 2013- IS5 S0 ORDAINED, this _ day of
2013,

CITY OF RORAVILLE, GEORGIA

dayor

ATTEST:

(SEAL)

Sandra Bryant, Acting City Clerk

APPROVED A5 TO FORM:

Cecil O, el ndun,.ﬁ-,”{':'[ty }&mﬁe}'
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hiaria Alexander
Erian Baley

Pom Fleming
¥aren Pachuta

Trudy Janes Diean

0 oo g o df
i = T O O R -

Robert Patrick
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ORBINANCE 2013- 1S SO ORDAINED, this  day of , 2003,

CITY OF DORAVILLE, GEORGIA

Mlayor

ATTEET:

(SEAL}

Sandra Bryant, scting City Clerk

APPROWED AS TO FORM:

Cecil G. MoLendon, Jr., Tity Atlomey

klaria Alexander
Brian Bates

Patt Flemnng
karan Pacluti

Frudy fones Lean

O 0o oo of
0 0 OO O Gz

Robect Potrick
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THE CITY OF DORAVILLE
AGENDA ITEM SHEET and REPORT

Subject._ Administrative Approval for New Equipment for Existing Cell Tower at 6102
New Peachtree Road by DSJ General Contractors acting for Verizon Wireless

(owner)
Regular Meeting [
Work Session L]
Date of Meeting:___ 1/22/13 Recommendation [_]
Policy/Discussion [ |
Budget Impact: [lyes [XINo Report ]
Other ]

Budget Impact Amount: $_n/a

Funding Source:

[ ] Annual

[ ] Capital
N/A

CITYOFDORAVILLE CITYOFDORAVILLE CITYOrBORAVILLE CITYOFDORAVILLE CITYOFDORAVILLE

Action Requested: Applicant is requesting administrative approval to replace antennas and
add additional radio equipment to an existing cell tower located at 6102 New Peachiree Road

History, Facts, Issues:
e This is an existing cell tower located on property located at 6102 New Peachtree Road.
Applicant wishes to replace existing antenna and add additional equipment cabinets
which requires Administrative Approval bv City Council as per code section 23-
706(e)(2)(b). Detailed drawings are attached in the Council’s packets.

Department: Planning & Development Department Head: Joe Cooley

Action Taken By Board:

Page 1 of 1



WALKER ENGINEERING, INC.
8151 DUNWOODY PLACE
NORTHRIDGE 400, BLDG, 8

SANDY SPRINGS, (GA 3450 CIVIL = STRUCTITRAL

(77O 641-7300%  BAX (F70) 5R7.2196 N 35T 50T 1847 W RLT A0 2G.8"
Ar. Mike Mankin TR T2
Verizon Wireless Sive: Buford and 1285
10300 Ol Alabama Connector Rioad Sita ID: 133056
Alpharetta, GA 30022 T-Mobile Ske 1D; SATO1344A

Sub:  Structural Analysis of an 85- Rohn Monopols
5102 New Peachirea Road, Doravifle, GA 303680

Dear Mr. Mankin;

Introguctiop

Walker Engineeoring bas performed a Level-Two finite alsmend, P-A structural
analysis of the abowe subject monopole In accordance with your Authorization for
Sarvices for the addition of the proposed T-Moblle equipsnert with tha existing,

proposed, and reserved [oads as outkned below. These bads were provided by
your office, in confunction with a site visit by Watker Engineermg, Inc.

Our analysis was performed in accordance with TTAELA-222-F for a 70 mph'
base windoad, arkl the ASCE-7 windload with 34" radial ice, a5 specified by the
Feonga Hale Bulging Coda (10C 2006 w2010 GA Supplermenis).

Fonopole Angiysis Summary

The purpose of Tha analysis is o deterrine if the monogole and the foundabion
& considered o be in conforrnance with the requirernents of the reevant
standards for the axisting, reserved, snd proposed foading.  The following resolis

ae basad on our analysis;
Reinforced Mortopode; Considered in Confermance {102 %)
Baze Conmectlon: Congidered In Condormance {86 %)

Ralnforcad Foundaion: Conskdered m Ceiformance

Walkor Engineering appreclates The opportunity to be of service in this matter,
Plaase do nol kesktabe to give me a call if you have any questians or comments.,

enc

Iocation, i Desath County,

! The minimum windspeed specified by TIA/EIA-222-F for )
GAla 70 mph,

Verzonk-ODERE 0502-056RE Bufard 1285 MP mow,docl Page | of 4



Monopole [escription

The stbject monopole & an B8dool, thwee-secticn, round monopole, desigrned and
manufactured by Robn, Inc. in 1993, The monopole mamsfacharer's drawings, Roha Crawing
Ho. ABG32318 detad 11A17/90 ware provided by your office.  The monopate geometry, section
sizes, and koundation design loads were obtalnad from these dala and ara assumed to ba
accurate, The monopok: has afse been assumed to be in good condiion and capatfe of

supporting its full original design capacity.

Structurat Analysts Data

*+ The anafyss is based, in part, on informalion provided fo this office by Variron Wieless. If
tfre existing condiions are difarend than tha informnation in (s report, Walker Engineering
shoidd ba contaiied for esolion of any issues.

The sxisting antenna moints ars considersd 8 “calelocg” ifom and have not been anafyzad
for the exfsiing, proposed, and reserved loading. If the exdsling and pioposed ardenna
foads excead the mound menufachiers load speciicalions, they should be evaluatad.

Thit anafysls fs based on reinforcing the exrigting monopols per the Walker
Engineering inc. reinforcament design, Job No.: 0502-058RE, Drawing No's.: 81 io
58, dufedt 115712, If the reinforcing Is not installed a3 designed, then this amalysis
i3 void and Walker Entginasring shawid be contacted for resolution of any fsswas,

The existing, proposed, and resarvad laading for this analyvsis was based on date provided
by Verzon Wireloss. if the equipmen! foading has basn changed since the above data
was provided and this repor, than thix analysis is null and void and Walker Engineering
shou'd be contacied faor resolution of any issuves.

The existing Ioading for this anslysis wes olfo based, i pat, on & site visit by Walker
Engineerng, inc., daled D&2512. If the squipment lnading hes been changed since the
above site visit end this renord, then fhis analysis ls null end void and Walker Enginesring
should be contactad for resofulion of any issues,

*  This analygls was performed uniar tha assumplion fhat sR inforrnation provided to Walker
Engineering i cutrent and cormedt. The accuracy of the equipment listed in ihis report shall
be veriifed by the conltractor pricr to instaliation of the proposed squipment.

Struetyrel Anajveis Procedure

Qur analysie method used txTower (Version §.0.0.8), a commercially available software
proorem, to craata a thres-dimanstonal madel of the monopole and cafcuiate member stresses
for varicus dead, five, wind, and jce Joad cases. AN lpads were computed i acoordance with the
ANSUTIA-223-F and the local hudiding code requiemanis. Selected autpud from the analysis (s
incheded in the T Tower Anadyvsis Cidput”,

Scope of Work: Ref: WE! Job No.: 0502-058RE dated 1a-18712

* Heinforce tha monopole seclions from efevalions 30/ to 52-1 per the delatis o Sheets
52 to 33 andd the noles on Sheel 58

. Rwhfm;athﬂnmmfnundﬂﬁmparmm#sm%ms 54 to 57 and the notes on
Shoaf S8

= Contrector shail verify pverall condiion of the monopofa and verify alf dimensions prior 1o

&

*

+*

[

+ Contractor shell provide alf lebor and mislerials necessary to relnforce the monopode.

Varizank-J0EHE 0502-0S5RE Bulrd 1285 MP mow,doox Page 2 af 4
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Ltoading Symmary
The monopada wes analyzed based on ihe following equipmeant informatian:
Mote: The below elevaron is centanina of the mount abova fop of foundation.

;AT # Verizon (Fesarved): Twelve C5S DLOS-8586 arvennas on a platform moLnt with
handrads, fed by eighteen 1-5/8" coax cables routed Inside the monopola.
Note: The existing arfennes are fo b replaced by the resorved aguipment.
These axisting antennas are Rot considared in fhis analysis.

at B0 R Tower Cloud: Cne Andrew YHLPX2.18 MW dish antenna an a dish mount, fed
by bwo B conx cables outed mside the manopote.

atFs it T-Mobile (Proposed {1A-T3vExistingl: Six RFS APXYITDWV-TTDWVS and
thees RFS APXNV18-2065175-C anlannas with six RFS ATMAP1492D-1A20
TMA's on thrae: standoff mounls, three FRIG RRU's, two FXFB RRL's and one
ASUHI8TYPOT COVP on » coffar mount at 73-f, fed by one Jow capacity
hybrid cable and twelve T/8°F coax cables routed inside the monopole. NMole:
The thres exisiing CSA PCSADES-13-2 ardarmas and two 7/B"¢ coax cablas are
to ba raplaced by Mre propesed squipment. These exisling andernas and coax
ars nod congsidersd in this aralysis.

Loax Capla Summary

Nots: This analysts iz based on the existing, reserved, and proposed coax cables instaled
inside the monopole per Walker Engineering arelysis Job No. O502-056RE deted
11842 Plaase nolify the undersigned prior ko allering the cable routing confiquration
or ¥ the coax configuration s differont than the above assumptions. Placement of small
cables fof beadons, ground roda, eld. s nol critical,

poRapoie RenRrorcing Lesingn Mesurks

This analysis shown that the siresses in ihe subject monopok: are greater than the allowabls
siresscs with the existing, reserved, and proposed loads. Walker Englreerity, inc. has
developed a monopole reimforcemend degign, & comumction with the crignal monopols
dasign by Rohn, Drawing No.: A932318, dated 11/97/93. This analyzis shows that the subject
reinfarced monopcle Is considerad in conformmance with the regulrermants of 1he ralevant
standords for tha axizling, reserved, and proposed loading.

A copy of the analysis is anclosed. A summary of the controing load cakes is provided bealow:

Monopole Saction Elevation csf
Section 1 (Fop) Gl kic BRR D54
Section 2 52kt 60ORt 0.86

JOfte SZHR 076 (Renf
Section 3 (Bottam) Oftto 30 1.02

¥ "Gombingd Stress index” Ratio of calcutated lnads verses tofal allowable leade, shoutd bo legs than,
or equda to, 1.05.

Varizonk-D0BRE D502-050RE Butord -285 MP mow_cog Page 3af 4



& e i}

This analysis shows that the stresses in tha subjact monopole base plate and anchor bolls are
lese than the afowsble siresses with the exicting, reserved, and proposed Icads. Thevefors; the
basa pfate and anchor bolts are considered fn comformance with ihe requiremants of the
relevant standards for the axisting, reserved, and proposed loads.

Monapole Section Jipe of Stresy csi
Base Plate Beanding Siress 0.6
Anchor Bolts Tension 039
piinaalion Relnforcement Design Resinlt

The exisling + proposed foundalion reactions at the base of the monopale are greater than the
origmey foundation design loads.  Waiker Engineerfng, ine. has developed a foumdation
reinforcement dasign, m conjunction with the orginal foundalion design drawings by Rohn,
Drawig Mo AS3Z2318-1 dated 11MY93 and the Geclechnical Sie Soks raport by
Chaltahoochee Gootechrical Consuitant, Inc. Report Mo 2515-012-93 dated D8/28/03. Tha
results indicate 1hat the refforced monopate foundation is considered In conformance with
tha requirements of the relevard standands for the existing, reserved, sed propased toading.

As future loads are inatalled, the moncpole showld be ra-evalualed on a case-by-case basls.
Affached Documentation

frrx Tower Hevation Drawing: -7
frx Tower Analysés Cilpil Pagas 1o 5
Rarforeing Drawings: Shests 51 o S8

Structurs! Anaiysis Assumptions

* The monopcia struciure and forndation ware bu in sccordance with the manufackiver's

» The monopole sinuchwe has been mamisined i accordance wih manufactiver's
spectications and is it good comdition,

* The monopole has rot received any structirs! modifcations since tha crighief instaRaon,
except whare may be disclosed elsewhers in this report.

* The coriiguralion of anfennas, transmission cables, mourds and other sppurienances ane
a3 specihad in this raport and the referenced drawings. Any discrepancias in Ioeding
should b bought to Walker Enginesring's affenlion; resilts of this analfysis cannol be
vsad i tha foading is differsvt from the above-mentionad daia.

+ AN proposed equipment shall he instalted i accordance with the anfonna and mourd
manufactunec's specificalions.

+ N i the responsiblifly of the cliert and the monopoie owner (o Bnsum RO un-documanied
squiginent has been insiafed on the monopole batween Walksr Enginaaring's site visif
and instafistion of the proposed aguipment, If addifonal loads have been nstalied on tha
munopcle, this anafysls is nof and void.

Verzonl-DOGRE 0902-058RF Buferd -206 MP mow, dotr Paga 4 of 4



4
,T«S =
& | & -
[
!
8
=<
= wy
N#E o
&
g
x
a
3
e‘c
R 3
e | 9~
Kl
o
X
5
-
o
a
2
a
=
e| |¢g
3 -
£l .| B 8| B
2 &8 | 5 | =
amqwi

AXIAL
19K

e
SHEAR
L.

DESIGNED APPURTENANCE LOADING

TYPE ELEVATION TYPE ELEVATION
(4) CSS DUOCB-8586 antennas 87 (2) RFS ATMAP1412D-1A20 TMA's |75
(Verizon - Reserved) ({T-Mobile)
(4) CSS DUOCB-8586 antennas 87 RFS APXV18-20685175-C antenna |75
(Verizon - Reserved) (T-Mobile)
(4) CSS DUOB-8686 antennas 87 RFS APXV18-208517S-C sntenna |75
{Verizon - Reserved) (T-Mobile)
Top platform mount (Verizon) a7 RFS N_=xv1a-zus51rs-c antenna 75
Andrew VHLPX2-18 MW dish (Tower |80 (T-Mobils)
Cloud) (2) RFS APX1TDWV-17DWV-S 75
(2) RFS APX17DWV-17DWV-S entennas (T-Mobils - Proposed)
antennas (T-Mobile - Proposed) FXFB RRU (T-Mobile - Proposed) |73
(2) RFS APX17DWV-17DWV-5 75 FXFB RRU (T-Mobils - Proposed) |73
antennas (T-Mobile - Proposed) Raycap ASU338TYPO1 COVP 7
Standofl Mount (T-Mobila) 75 (T-Mobile - Propased)
Standofl Mount (T-Mobile) 75 Ring Coltar Mount (T-Mobile - 73
| Standoft Mount (T-Mobile) 75 Proposed)
(2) RFS ATMAP14120-1A20 TMA's {75 FRIG RRU (T-Mobile - Propesed) |73
(T-Mobile) FRIG RRU (T-Mobile - Proposed) 73
(2) RFS ATMAP14120-1A20 TMA's |75 FRIG RRU (T-Mobile - Proposed) |73
(T-Mabile)
MATERIAL STRENGTH
[ GRADE | Fy [ Fu [ GRADE | Fy [ Fu ]
|As3B42 [42ksi [63 ksi |
TOWER DESIGN NOTES

1. Tower is located in DeKalb County, Georgia.
2. Tower designed for a 70 mph basic wind in accordance with the TIA/EIA-222-F Standard.
3. Tower is also designed for a 23 mph basic wind with 0.75 in ice.
4. Deflections are based upon a 50 mph wind.

MOMENT
95 kip-ft

TORQUE 0 kip-ft
23 mph WIND - 0.7500 in ICE
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CHAMCE Halcol Anchor

Skoll Ligkefl: Type 55 150 (aaks squsne mhatt)

Hehie eanfiguration: BF10°712% hefiices

Hogrmsm inegdlation fergee: T0R0 fl-lbe. [551%0 ghaM'3 boeashal sirangih mith
Winrngen mPElaben {orges 6,500 L=k,

Exlimyaled wchor Lengihe 12

mutolkaion Angla: & {from wmrtical)

Erlimaled Allpmobly Copssily; 27 hipe = lession

Eelimealed UlMenala Capacity: 43 hipa = baneen
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GENFREAL NOTES

GF. CCOHNTAMTDE SHul YERIFY sli OMEWSHHES Al CORDITIONS ALl CrSOREmabicdd Sdn ) O
REPORTED WWETATELY TG THE ExGkECR.

THE SEE AMD SPACIHG OF STRUECTHRAL ELEMFHTS SHals wOT 6 CHAMGED wiTHOHIT THE

[NGHEDR'S APPROAIL

GITAILS TMWW ARE TYPHCAL THEREFORE, SIMLAR OETALS AFFY TD SWl AR COHCITKIMS

WHLESS OTHIRMSE WGTED.

Frel5F CRESWINGE (0 ROT MCLUDE WECEGGARY CDUPHENTS PO CONSTRUCTHE SAFETT.

ALL STAMCTURAL &b WON-STRUCTURAL TEWS SHAA BE TENPORMFILY BRASET ERENE

COMSTHITIN UYL AL STRUCTURAL ELEMEHTE THAT ARE REDUFED FOR STABILNY, SUCH A

LATERAL BRACING. ANCHOR BOLTS, ETC., WWWE BEEM MSTMILED.

Wmmmammmwmmm:mm

FPEY. YEWTE. OF Ay QTHIN WECHONCAL CENMCES PRESINT FEFORE COWMEHCING W0

DT TR mmﬂﬂmrmmﬁ.m:: DO AND LTTITY EiS FIGOR [eblir

HOTRY (HAHEER WwudBrfir &F MY QOWFLICTS Aaans P s vERmcTT.

HCOERECTLY FMATEI-, Mmmmmmﬂmmu

SHilh BE FEPCATED TO THE OWHER kD THE WFWNMM&HWM

OCWTRACTORALS) Sl | CPIPERATE BTTH THE DWHER™S REPRECEWIATHE, AWD COORDIMATE HIS

WORK WeTH THE WORK DF DTHERY.

CORGTAUCTION SHALL BE [ aC0ORCAACE mllH APPOCAHIE COHA RLISEATIONS, PER THE GECdion ZTRTE

LG CR0E (BT 2008 WIH M0 ALFROMTHTS) AHT TW,EW-E29F | 138E], MWD SHALL BE

PERFEED QUULT O MY MEATHER"  GOCTD WCATHER WLAMG EFELE [ WD WOHD AMD RN A0

hldUu TEWFERATARE OF 50 DECRETA F. COMTAST EnsaufDf FEA aleTapds, TRATERe; o "GMib

WEATHER™ CANMIR BE ACHEVED

G0 CFSIGN Wiko SPEED 5 T WP PER TR EM—IoF (hE].

Lh.

ar.
e
et

EEIMFORCED CONMCRETE MOTES

£1, COMCAETY SHALL CONFORW PO A MH & J1H, SHD THALL HWE & COMPRETIVE
STREWGTar OF 4000 P51 AFTER 28 Dwrs.

AGTYEQATES THedL BE CLEAM M0 WELL—IRADCD WITH 4 WASLLIu SZE OF 1-1,/2%
CIMLRETE GOWPRISSME TEGES. SHWL COKFDRM T0 ASTM 34

Lt WAL WENHT CouimT.

Wl AT Ay GRADE &% FRR Al CORCRETE RORCDRCMG GTINL.

ALk COMCRETE REWFORCEWEWNT SHu| BE A0CURaTILY FLAGED, AVEMY SUPSORTED,
SHD FIRWLY TIED |W PLACE wiFm Baft SUPFORTS aMD JRACERS W ACCOIRDANEE Wit
ALl M1 & F1A

WRIAMW PERMESIBE ZLUWF = 47

#PPLT A WATER REPELLENT SEALSHT TO' ALl COHCRAETE SIRFRLES AEHVE LR AT CRADE.
USE 'W.H. WEACKWS “Soal—TIOHT J200,° DR EDUMMEHT, APFLED IN STRICT
FCCONQUNGE WITH WANUTALCTURER'S RETOMWWEMDATKINS,

RELO-yEmPY SOIL PARAMETERT PRIOR T COWSTRUCTICH, AR REPORT ANY
AECREFAKGES TO THE EWMCIMEER. G0N, PARMITTERS FOR FOUNDATION DEHGH
WERE CETAMED FROM Tk REPORT 08 501 AMD GROUNDEATER AMALTSES,”
IJATED 1,-"2?.-"ﬂ BT CHATIMMODCHEE COWSULTIRG GRDUP, 1RS.

MTADCIYS NTRALOK BOHCIHG AGEMT OR ECLNALEHT OHf ExISTIHG COMORETE
mmnm PFHIOA 10 PLACING NEW COWCAENE.  APFLY [N STHIST ALCORTHTE WITH
MANUFACTLIONRS %0COMWENDATIONS.

ML TR CAETisE FOUMDATTN AW INSERT MEDWR BOWELS WM HILTY MT
RE-%30 CCHCAETE EPLON. CONTFACTOR SHML LDCATE MO A0 HITME
EXGTING FOUNDATION SENFORCHG MR T STARTHG Wiy
CONTRASTOR Sl ] PULEUEST oF QoeTE A CONIUHAR. PO MO COLD
JONTE Al

Ci.
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C1h.

STRUCTURAL STEFL MNOTES:

51. STALCTURML STEEL SHAUL COMFGHW T4 THL ASe STEEL COMETRUCTEIN Wahilca, ARS|SAEC
E0-05, SMICIACATEIN FOR STRUCTURAL 3TEEL BULOmMGE.
Kb ALl STRUCTURAL STEEL AMSLES Sikdl CONFORW T0 ASTW AJH. Fre MHCE (WIY], LWLESS
WOTFEDs (THERMIS

E

B} alp, STRUCTURAL STEFL PLATE S-il 1 COMFORW To ASTW &iTZ. GRADE 30 FyeSTE0 Jali).,
LMLEEE MHMED OTHZRFMWASE.

AL STRETURAL STEFL SHall EE CALMAHIZED IH ACCOADAMCE WATH AGTW 4120 AHD A%

FOLLOWS, LIMLESS QTHERWIZE BGTED:

A SavalRiet Swial BE PERFORUID aFTER SHOP FABMCATSN MG WELDMG Tor THE

CREATEST EXTEWT PO4AlBLE.

B) ALl [UWCH, SCRAPED, WARS, AHD WELDG IN THE GALWWMITED AATAS SHAULL BE cOeFED miTH

mm-ﬂm?mcm#tﬂnium} WPPLIED |W STRHGE AbCORfwon]
WiTH WHUFASTURER'S RECOUUFHORTIDNSG. (SEE WAMJIFACTURER'S. MAIMT =P EQFCATICNS )

MFTER DWC—RICH PUHT G DY, CHVERGCOAT MW OWRR'S FNHT SPECIFCATHINE, WPPLED

STRCT ACCORIMNEE HTTH WANJFACTURIR'S AECOMUINBTICOS.

MRES THAT HAE EEEM F.I.IH'I'ED sl-ml.lLD BE IMSPECIED Akl RERMALD AR MECESSARY

CLAMND MMM WANTEMAHEE GF THE STRUHCTWRE

mHmwmrmmwmuzm ENCEFT &S SHEMM WD PELALIT

I e

BOLTED ConmfoToned Syl B W ACLORIARSE WTH SECTHOY “5° OF THE MGG STEEL

EHETRLCTIOH Wb, ARSISEE M0, SND EE CAOHGTRUGTED A5 FOLLWS:

A1 BOTED OOMNECTIORA Sl LEE GEARKG TIPE LAUYANIZET A125 BOLTT. AND SHALL WOT
A WY OF TWO BCLTS LRLESS CTHERWISE MDTED

B] WSE HEW BCLTS, WIS A MASHERS OF LIVE SFE FOR  WCACIMINTS (W5 A-—2dS BOLTS),
Kl BOLFS. MUTS, AND WASHERS SHALL BE DALWANTED 1N MCETHEaAcE wiltt A3Tu AnZd.

C] COMHECTION DEIGH ¥ PABNCATOR SHa L BF SUEMCT TD REVIEW ARD KPPRTYRL HY THE
LHSIMEER.

O] JLL BILTS SHALL ACHIEWE THE “SHul-THCHTEMED™ CAMGTIDH A5 BERINTD By Al uniDi

E WOWEL.

L+
m
11 8
a4,

STRUCTURAL WEILD MOTES;
$M1. ML WELDIMG SHALL BE DOME wSwE E7060L ELECTRICES.
frt. AL WELOIWC SHALE GOMFEIRY TD MISD AKD WS DN |4 PHLTING WILECRS], GuAlIFIED
PROCEDURE, AND SATGFASTORY MEATHER COHOMTHE. THL WLLCCRIS) £t BE SIRTIFIES FOR THE
LETHOCE, AAD FOSENS 10 BT IFSED. AKD SHALL HE DAPEREWCE WELIKNG GALVAHTED! MATERWLE.
TS WHERE PULT WELD SI76S ARE WOE St PREMILE THE MU SUE PER TABLE 124

M THL A ST

SH'DF" FABRICATION [ORAWING SUBMITTAL

Tl GEHERM, UCTIY WAACER 18 FESPOAWGIH.E N ASSURING THAR AL
i?.!.ﬂ.l.l:'l'ln..& COWPCY o THE LAFEST PRELIECT PLabb, EP'EE-I'FI.J.HIJPE. COVERKING CDOES .'-P:l

MECLLATIRE, AHD B SOLELT RECPORKIILE FM COMFGMOS AL GAUNTITES. DNENSTHS.
FRltCATEA TECAHDUES, WO COSR AT

EL DORETRUCTION blamieal | AmiC|fa S0 30—

WCE, WITH AL TRACET.
SHOP DAAWDGS SHALL BE SIMTTED o & TWELY MAHER HI ALLIW ADEGUWTE TILE FIR FROCESSING
Al SUBWMTTALS MAE TO BE ACCOWPAMET BY & LETFEQ CF TRANSWITAL
ML SHIP DRAWIMOS WUGT BEAA EYECHGT OF THE COWFRACTOES afddtnow PRI TO SUBWTTAL
CONTRACTLR SHALL SUSWTF SHOP COMWIKGS 10 ChE (k@nEQR FOR TO FaBREATION.
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